Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON
North Plann] ng To Councillors on the Committee
CO Mmi ttee Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Date: WEDNESDAY, 3 AUGUST Councillor Manijit Khatra (Labour Lead)
2016 Councillor Jem Duducu
Time: 8.00 PM Councillor Duncan Flynn
Councillor Raymond Graham
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - C illor H Hiqai
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ounctior rienry Higgins
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS Councillor John Morse
1UW Councillor John Oswell

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Tuesday, 26 July 2016

Contact: Alex Quayle
Tel: 01895 250692
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

2
3
4
5

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held 21 June 2016

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

1-10

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address

Ward

Description &
Recommendation

Page

52 Bushey Road
Ickenham

71297/APP/2016/529

Ickenham

One two storey 4-bedroom
detached dwelling and one single
storey 3-bedroom detached
bungalow with associated off-
street parking spaces, bin/cycle
storage and amenity space and
installation of vehicular crossover
to front (involving demolition of
garage to side/rear)

Recommendation: Approval

11 - 36

138 - 147

57 Copse Wood Way

24862/APP/2015/3571

Northwood

Two storey, 5-bedroom, detached
dwelling with habitable roofspace
to include 2 front dormers, 1 rear
dormer, integral garage, parking
and amenity space involving
demolition of existing detached
dwelling (Additional information
received).

Recommendation: Approval

37 - 62

148 - 159




8 | 11 Sandy Lodge Way | Northwood | Erection of two x two storey, 4- 63 - 80
bed, detached dwellings to
16948/APP/2015/4658 include habitable roofspace and 160 - 168
basement with associated parking
and amenity space and
installation of 1 vehicular
crossover
Recommendation: Approval
Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
9 | 227 Eastcote Road Eastcote & | Single storey rear extension and 81-92
Ruislip East first floor side extension
Ruislip 169 - 179
63116/APP/2016/2169 Recommendation: Approval
10| Northwood Health & Northwood | Variation of condition 14 93 -102
Raquets Club - (Operating Hours) of planning
272/APP/2016/1562 permission Ref: 272/DL/93/1539 | 180 - 182
dated 09/01/1995 (Demolition of
existing buildings and erection of
a 11,938 sqg. metres indoor tennis
centre with ancillary sports and
restaurant facilities, and outside
tennis courts)
Recommendation: Approval
11| Land at Junction of South Replacement of existing 11.7m 103 - 112
Paddock Road Ruislip high telecommunications
monopole with 15m high 183 -193

60595/APP/2016/2391

telecommunications monopole
and installation of two stacked
equipment cabinets (measuring
0.60m wide x 0.48m deep x
0.70m high) and associated
development (Application under
Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the
Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development)
Order 2015 for determination as
to whether prior approval is
required for siting and
appearance)

Recommendation: Approval




12

Breakspear Arms Pub

10615/APP/2016/1398

West
Ruislip

Replacement of decking

Recommendation: Approval

113 -122

194 - 198

PART Il - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local

Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

13| Enforcement Report 123 - 130
14| Enforcement Report 131 -136
PART | - Plans for North Planning Committee 137 - 198




Minutes

LONDON

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 June 2016

Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present:
Councillors John Morgan (Chairman), Jem Duducu, Jazz Dhillon, lan Edwards,
Raymond Graham, Henry Higgins, John Morse, John Oswell and Brian Stead.

LBH Officers Present:

Meghji Hirani (Planning Contracts & Planning Information), James Rodger (Head of
Planning and Enforcement), Syed Shah (Principal Highway Engineer), Nicole Cameron
(Legal Advisor) and Jon Pitt (Democratic Services Officer).

16. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Eddie Lavery, with Councillor
Brian Stead substituting, from Councillor Manjit Khatra with Councillor Jazz Dhillon
substituting and from Councillor Duncan Flynn with Councillor lan Edwards
substituting.

17. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)
There were no Declarations of Interest made.

18. | TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 31 MAY 2016
(Agenda ltem 3)
Resolved: That the minutes of meeting held on 31 May 2016 be agreed as
accurate.

19. | MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT
(Agenda ltem 4)
No matters had been notified in advance or were urgent.

20. | TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE

CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda ltem 5)

It was confirmed that all agenda items were Part | and would, therefore, be heard in
public.

Page 1




21.

53 PINN WAY, RUISLIP - 1244/APP/2016/342 (Agenda Item 6)

Two storey rear extension, part single storey rear extension and two single
storey side extensions involving demolition of existing side structures.

Officers introduced the application, noting that the application had previously been
deferred from the meeting held on 31 May to enable a site visit to be undertaken. Two
letters and a petition had been received in relation to the application.

The single storey rear extension would have a width of 15 metres, a part pitch and part
flat roof to a maximum height of 3.4 metres and would project beyond the original rear
of the dwelling at a depth of 5.5 metres. The proposals were considered to be
acceptable and were recommended for approval. Members were also referred to the
addendum sheet that had been circulated.

There was no petitioner, applicant or agent present to speak in relation to the
application.

A Member stated that it had been agreed previously that a shading diagram would be
provided to the Committee in relation to the proposals and that this had not been
provided.

The recommendation for approval was proposed, seconded and upon being put to a
vote, was agreed by 8 votes for to 0 votes against, with 1 abstention.

Resolved: That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and the addendum sheet circulated.

22.

LAND TO THE REAR OF ROBINS HEARNE & LITTLEWOOD DUCKS HILL ROAD,
NORTHWOOD - 41674/APP/2015/2100 (Agenda Item 7)

4 x two storey, 4-bed detached dwellings with associated parking and amenity
space (Outline planning application for access and layout with some matters
reserved)

Officers introduced the application which was for outline planning permission for four
houses. Only the means of access to the site and site layout was currently under
consideration. It was noted that plans showing the siting and floor plans of the houses
were only indicative. The application site lay within the 'Developed Area', as identified
in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One and also lay within an Archaeological Priority
Area.

The local street scene was primarily residential in character and comprised mainly of
two storey detached dwellings. Therefore, the proposals were considered to be in
keeping with the character of the area. The application involved the development of
garden land and although this would normally be unacceptable, the proposals needed
to be considered in the context of other developments that had taken place in the area.
There was no policy in place to prevent the development of garden land where this was
in keeping with other development in the local area. There were developments close to
application site where garden land development had already taken place.

The Committee was advised that the site already had an extensive number of trees on
it. Approval of the application was recommended.

A petition had been submitted in objection to the application. In accordance with the

Page 2




Council's Constitution, the petitioner addressed the meeting and made the following
points:

e The petitioners represented ten out of eleven houses in the particular section of
the street relevant to the application.

e The officer report suggested that previous applications should be taken into
account. The petitioners were not aware whether it was the first time that such
an application had been considered by the Committee, but it was the first time
that such a significant number of residents in the immediate area had objected.

e Petitioners were not experts in planning matters, but they were experts on the
local area and had direct personal experience in relation to traffic levels, access
and parking issues. Other developments in the area were also having an impact
and were reducing the availability of parking.

e The proposals were considered to be too intensive for the location and were out
of character with the area.

e Traffic was the main concern of the petitioners. The presence of four houses on
the site would make it impossible for the applicant to accommodate adequate on
street parking. It was unclear whether eight or 12 parking spaces would be
provided. Traffic problems in the close would also increase. The street was too
narrow to accommodate extra parking and even pavement parking was likely to
obstruct HGVs and emergency vehicles.

e Extra visitor parking would push resident parking 100 yards towards the public
highway. This would restrict access to the road. There would also be increased
traffic noise and pollution.

e The Committee was asked to reject the application.

e |In the event of future applications taking place at the site, it would be
appreciated if the procedures for notifying residents could be re-visited.

In response to questions from the Committee, the petitioner further explained the
difficulties that larger vehicles faced in accessing the road.

Members expressed unease about the application as it was felt that it was not clear
what precisely the Committee was being asked to determine. This was due to the
officer report specifying that the application was an outline planning application for
access and layout with some matters reserved. Officers advised that the Committee
was being asked to determine the principal of the development and showed Members
the plans that they would be approving. The more detailed floor plans were not
currently for determination and were subject to change. Details of the building
elevations and designs had not been provided.

Members would be approving the principal of four dwellings on the site in a specific
formation. Planning policies that had changed or entered into force since previous
permissions had been granted at the site in the early 2000's had been reviewed. These
included policies relating to back garden development within the London Plan, The
National Planning Policy Framework and the Council's own policies. The impact that
these changed policies had on the officer recommendation had been considered. The
general view was that back garden or back land development would be unacceptable.
However, consideration needed to be given to the character of the area. In relation to
the application under consideration, officers had concluded that the area already had a
considerable amount of back land development and therefore, approval had been
recommended.

Committee Members expressed concern that approval of the in principle development
could make it difficult to refuse future applications at the site. It was considered that the

Page 3




proposed development of plots 3 and 4 would not be in keeping with the character of
the area. The development was back land development and was out of character with
the area. In view of this, it was proposed that the Committee should go against the
officer recommendation and refuse the application.

It was noted that a similar development in Jackets Lane had recently been considered
by the Committee and it was considered that the application under consideration
amounted to too much development in the area. Access to the road and the limited
turning space for vehicles was a cause for concern as was the potential for overlooking
onto neighbouring properties. Approval of the development would contribute towards
giving the area a new character, which was then likely to be exploited by future
applications. The Council's back land policy was against the development of such land
and it was felt that this principle should be upheld.

Officers confirmed that there were not considered to be highways reasons for refusing
the application as the proposals met the Council's parking standard. In addition, refuse
vehicles would not necessarily have to access the road immediately adjacent to the
proposed four properties in order to be able to service them.

It was agreed that the precise wording for the refusal reasons would be agreed outside
the meeting and that these would primarily relate to the fact that the application was
back land development.

It was agreed to overturn the officer recommendation and to refuse the application. The
proposal for refusal was proposed, seconded and upon being put to the vote, was
agreed unanimously.

Resolved: That the application be refused and that authority be delegated to the
Head of Planning and Enforcement to agree the wording of the reasons for
refusal in conjunction with the Chairman and the Labour lead.

23.

68 RAISINS HILL, EASTCOTE - 62664/APP/2016/831 (Agenda Item 8)

Two storey side extension and single storey rear extension involving demolition
of garage to side.

Officers introduced the application, which was for an extension to an existing two
storey, semi-detached property located on the east side of Raisins Hill. The property
was within the Raisins Hill area of special local character. Six letters and a petition had
been received in objection to the proposals. The main issues for Members to consider
were the impact on appearance and character of the existing property and the street
scene and the impact on adjoining occupiers.

The Council's supplementary planning document on residential extensions set out the
standards for these aspects. This document required that two storey side extensions
for semi detached properties should be set in from the boundary of neighbouring
properties by at least one metre and should be set back at least one metre from the
main roof elevation, set below the main ridge by at least half a metre and should not be
more than half to two thirds the width of the original property. The proposed extension
would be set in by more than one metre from the boundary with the neighbouring
property, set back from the front elevation by one metre, would have a roof set below
the main ridge by half a metre and was not more than half or two thirds of the main
width of the original property. Therefore, the two storey side extension would be in full
compliance with the Council standards. In relation to the single storey rear extension,

Page 4




the Council standards required that the depth should not exceed 3.6 metres and the
maximum height should not exceed 3.1 metres, for a flat roof. The proposed single
storey rear extension also complied with Council policies.

The proposals were not considered to impact unduly on the character and appearance
of the existing property or the street scene. Both of the adjoining properties had been
extended at ground floor level and in one case, also at roof level. The proposed
extensions at the application site did not go beyond the extensions at the adjoining
properties. The application was recommended for approval.

A petition had been submitted in objection to the application. In accordance with the
Council's Constitution, the petitioner addressed the meeting and made the following
points:

e The application proposed the conversion of a three bedroom, one bathroom
house into a five bedroom, three bathroom house.

e The extension would be of a significant size, with a 74% increase in frontage
and a 100% floor area increase. It would be an overdevelopment for the area
that would not harmonise with the existing street scene.

e There would be an impact on the street scene and on the area of special local
character and the property would be unbalanced when compared to the
adjoining semi-detached property.

e |t was considered that a number of policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan could be
cited as possible reasons for refusal of the application. These included policies
BE5, BE13 and BE19.

e The view over the single storey level would erode the area of special local
character. The Planning Inspector had considered that the views into back
gardens formed part of the setting of an area of special local character as part of
an appeal decision in relation to number 2 Raisins Hill.

e The point of the Area of Special Local Character was to try to preserve the
character of the area, as it stood. It was questioned what the purpose was of
such an area if the development was to be permitted anyway.

e A drainage channel passed directly under the proposed two storey extension.
Flood prevention was an important civic amenity for residents. The planning
authority had a duty of care to residents with regard to this matter.

e As a compromise, the Committee could consider restricting the development to
a single storey extension.

In response to a Member question which asked whether there had been similar
developments to the proposals in the vicinity of the application, the petitioner stated
that a similar extension had been proposed at number 41 Raisins Hill around two years
ago. This had been rejected and subsequently rejected at appeal.

In accordance with the Council's Constitution, the applicant addressed the meeting in
response to the petitioner and made the following points:

e The proposed extension rejected at number 41 Raisins had been different to the
type of extension currently under consideration and there was another property
in the area that already had a similar extension.

e The applicant had lived in the area for 38 years and had moved to their current
house two years ago. Their children were settled into the area and there was a
good community spirit.

e The applicant's architect had sought to ensure that the plans were sympathetic

Page 5




to and complemented the area of special local character.

e |t was stated that the proposals was sensitive to the existing street scene and
were subordinate to the host property.

e None of the applicant's neighbours had raised objections directly to the
applicant. Many of the immediate neighbours had expressed surprise that there
had been objections to the application.

e |t was proposed that existing bricks from the garage, which was to be
demolished, would be reused for the extension to ensure that the appearance of
the extension was similar to that of the existing property.

e The proposals would enhance the appearance of the property and result in it
becoming a benchmark for others looking to improve their properties.

e Loss of light was not an issue as only one property could be affected and the
proposed extension would be further in from the applicant's property boundary
than the existing garage that was proposed for demolition. The residents of this
neighbouring property supported the proposals.

e Flood risk would not be increased by the proposals. The applicant would be
liable for repairs in the event that the culvert on their land was damaged.
Discussions had taken place with Thames Water to ensure that the impact of the
development was minimised.

e |t was requested that the Committee approve the application.

In response to a Member question, the applicant confirmed that they had access to the
culvert and that it did not have a cover.

Officers advised that the area of special local character had been recently designated.
The designation of an area as having special local character did not necessarily
prevent development, which would need to respect the character of the property and
the spacing around the property. The design of the extension proposed was in
character with the property and the setbacks from the boundary were in compliance
with what was normally required in a conservation area.

The possibility of a site visit was discussed. This would be in order to consider how the
view would be affected by the proposals.

Members raised some concerns due to the fact that the property was in an area of
special local character. However, on balance, given the separations of existing
properties in the area, the extension was not considered to cause sufficient detriment
for it to be rejected. It was considered that the proposals were in character with the
local area and complied with policy and on that basis, they agreed with the officer
recommendation for approval.

Officers advised that a condition could be added to request that material samples be
provided in advance of construction taking place in order to help ensure that the
appearance of the extension matched the existing dwelling. There could be no
guarantee of the condition of existing materials if material from the demolished garage
was reused. Adding a condition in relation to providing a materials sample would help
to overcome this issue.

The recommendation for approval was proposed, seconded and upon being put to a
vote, was agreed by 8 votes for to 0 votes against, with 1 abstention.

Resolved: That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report and subject to an amendment to
approval condition number 3 to specify that the applicant must provide material

Page 6




samples and have these approved by the planning authority prior to building
work being commenced.

24.

38 OAK AVENUE, ICKENHAM - 25891/APP/2016/409 (Agenda Item 9)

Single storey front, side and rear extensions, raising and enlargement of roof to
create a first floor with habitable roofspace to include 2 rear dormers, 2 side
rooflights, vehicular crossover to front involving demolition of existing front,
side and rear elements.

Officers introduced the applications, which was for front, side and rear extensions for a
detached bungalow. The proposal was to raise the height of the roof to allow for the
conversion of the bungalow to a two storey dwelling. There would also be single storey
front, side and rear extensions and the conversion of the roof to a habitable roof, which
would include two rear dormers. A petition had been received in objection to the
proposals. The main issues to be considered were the design and appearance of the
development, its impact on the street scene and the impact on adjoining properties.
The application site was located between a bungalow to the south and a two storey
property to the north. Oak Avenue currently contained a mix of two storey houses and
bungalows. Therefore, the principle of two storey buildings in the road was not
disputed.

The proposed front elevation reflected the design of other two storey properties in the
street and the appearance was considered to be in keeping with the area. The depth of
the proposed extensions would not breach the 45 degree line of sight from the nearest
habitable window of the neighbouring property. There were no windows in the side
elevations of either of the two neighbouring properties. The proposed extension would
extend beyond the rear elevation of adjoining properties by one metre at single storey
level, so would not impact on either of these properties. The dormer windows complied
with Council standards. The proposals were not considered to have an adverse impact
on the character of the property or the surrounding area or on the amenity of the
adjoining properties. Accordingly, approval was recommended.

A petition had been submitted in objection to the application. In accordance with the
Council's Constitution, the petitioner addressed the meeting and made the following
points:

e There had been a similar application for an extension at 34A Oak Avenue in
2003. This application had been refused by Committee and had been dismissed
upon appeal. The refusal had been due to a lack of privacy.

e A subsequent application that had included obscured windows had been refused
in 2004. These decisions had set a precedent. Article 8 of the European
Convention on Human Rights was quoted, which related to respect for one's
private and family life.

¢ In relation to the proposed crossover, the officer report stated that the proposed
crossover would be installed on a residential road that did not have a
significantly high influx of traffic or vehicular movement. However, there were
already high traffic volumes in the morning and mid afternoon due to children
being dropped off at a nearby nursery. A local cricket club also generated
significant traffic on weekend afternoons.

In accordance with the Council's Constitution, the applicant addressed the meeting in
response to the petition and made the following points:

e The application submitted had taken into account all relevant planning

Page 7




considerations and pre planning advice had been sought twice in order to
minimise any objection from neighbours.

e Extension of the property would future proof it and it enable it to accommodate
their children and grandparents who would be moving in.

e There had been a number of previous applications from other householders in
the street which had contributed to an increase in traffic.

e The crossover would not cause any difficulties for neighbouring properties and
would enable visitor parking to be accommodated.

e Upstairs windows overlooking neighbouring properties would be obscured.

¢ None of the neighbours to the right hand side of the applicant's property had
objected to the proposals. All the objections had come from residents on the left
hand side, who would be least affected by the proposals.

Members felt that there would be grounds to reject the proposals if the property was
located between existing bungalows but as it was not, it was felt that there was no
alternative but to approve the plans.

It was requested that where proposals would result in a change to the footprint of an
existing property, that an overshadowing diagram be provided, even if this confirmed
that there would be no overshadowing. Officers agreed that increased use would be
made of overshadowing diagrams but noted that the application currently under
consideration was not one where the provision of such a diagram was likely to assist
Members.

The recommendation for approval was proposed, seconded and upon being put to a
vote, was agreed unanimously.

Resolved: That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer's report.

25.

PEMBROKE HOUSE, PEMBROKE ROAD, RUISLIP - 38324/APP/2016/407
(Agenda Item 10)

Erection of detached building to accommodate refuse storage at ground floor
and office accommodation above.

Officers introduce the application, which had been deferred from the Committee
meeting held on 11 May 2016 to allow clarification of the differences between the
current proposals, the previously refused scheme and the scheme that had been
dismissed at appeal. These differences had been set out in detail within the officer
report. The length of the building had been reduced by approximately 1.5 metres but
the extent of the two storey element had been increased to 11.3 metres, compared to a
previous length of 8.6 metres. The first floor of the scheme that had gone to appeal
measured 8.51 metres, compared to the 11.15 metre measurement of the current
application. The length of the ground floor had been reduced from 12.75 metres to
11.22 metres. The height of the building had been decreased by 200 millimetres and
the location of the building had been re-sited. The parking layout had also been altered.
The issues for the Committee to consider related to its design, appearance and siting.

The Committee's attention was drawn to comments made by the Planning Inspector
who had considered the previous proposal to be out of keeping with the pattern of
development in the area and that the design and location would be harmful to the
character and appearance of the locality. The pattern of development of the current
application was not considerably different to that refused by the inspector and the

Page 8




impact on the conservation area and area of special local character had also not
changed significantly. Accordingly, the application was recommended for refusal.
Members were referred to addendum sheet circulated. This noted a letter received
from the applicant's agent to the Committee Chairman, which had been circulated to
the Committee and a proposed amendment to a refusal reason.

In response to a Member question, officers advised that the building was currently
proposed to be used as an office, but it was possible that use could be considered for
another purpose.

The Committee considered the two storey development proposed to be unacceptable
for the location, especially as the length of the two storey element had been increased
in comparison to the previous application.

The proposal to refuse the application was proposed and seconded and upon being put
to the vote, was refused unanimously.

Resolved: That the application be refused for the reasons set out on the officer's
report.

26.

8 WINDMILL HILL, RUISLIP - 68915/APP/2015/3776 (Agenda Item 11)
Loft conversion with two side dormers and one rear dormer.

Officers introduced the application, noting that the site had a long history of
enforcement. The original design of the property was similar to adjoining properties.
The applicant had altered the roof, which had been considered to be out of character
with the area. Enforcement action had been taken as a result. There had been part
compliance with the enforcement notice. The roof had been removed, but the original
roof had not been fully reinstated as required by the enforcement notice.

The application currently being considered was recommended for approval, although it
was noted that it did not fully comply with the Council's standards. Officers confirmed
that this was the first application received by the Council for a particular type of
development at the property.

The Committee was not satisfied with the appearance of the proposals and considered
them to be out of character with the local area. It was considered that the Committee
would not be meeting the Council's design standards by approving the application. It
was also noted that the height of one of the dormers in terms of its distance from the
roof ridge did not meet the Council's standards by half a metre.

It was agreed to overturn the officer recommendation and to refuse the application. The
proposal for refusal was proposed, seconded and upon been put to the vote, was
agreed unanimously.

Resolved: That the application be refused due to the design and appearance of
the building being out of character with the local area and the impact of the
dormers on the host property and on the surrounding area. It was delegated to
planning officers to agree the precise wording of the reasons for refusal, in
conjunction with the Chairman and Labour lead.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.45 pm.

Page 9




These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Jon Pitt on 01895 277655 or democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk.

Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the
Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube
Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 10



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 52 BUSHEY ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: One two storey 4-bedroom detached dwelling and one single storey 3-
bedroom detached bungalow with associated off-street parking spaces,
bin/cycle storage and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to
front (involving demolition of garage to side/rear)

LBH Ref Nos: 71297/APP/2016/529

Drawing Nos: 151224/01 - Location Plan
151224/02 - Site Plan
Design and Access Statement
151224/04 Rev A
151224/05 Rev A
151224/06 Rev A
151224/07 Rev A
151224 / 08 Rev B Street Scene
151224 /03 Rev D

Date Plans Received: 10/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 10/02/2016
Date Application Valid: 10/02/2016

DEFERRED ON 14th July 2016 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION .

This application was deferred at the committee of the 14th July 2016 in order that further
information relating to the impact of the development, particularly in relation to overlooking to
Nos. 50a and 54, could be sought.

An amended site plan (reference 151224/03 Rev D) has been provided which shows the layout
of the windows at first floor level in the proposed bungalow. A sight line taken at 45 degrees
from the first floor bedroom window in the front of No. 50a does not, at distance of 21 metres,
dissect either the rear facing first floor window or the side dormer window serving the rear
bedroom in the proposed bungalow. On the basis of this clarification there would be no
requirement for the rear facing first floor window of the bungalow to be obscurely glazed.

The report has been updated to include the additional conditions that were previously proposed
under the Committee Addendum Sheet. These relate to obscure glazing for any windows in the
side elevations of the proposed two storey dwelling, obscure glazing for the central dormer
window on the proposed bungalow, the provision of suitable sight lines for the proposed
crossover, and the closure of the existing vehicular access and associated reinstatement of the
footway.

1. SUMMARY

This application proposal seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing
single storey detached bungalow on the site and erection of a two storey 4-bedroom
detached dwelling and a single storey 3-bedroom detached bungalow with associated off-
street parking spaces, waste bin/cycle storage and amenity space, and installation of
vehicular crossover to front (involving demolition of garage to side/rear).

The application has been referred to the Planning Committee because of the receipt of a

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



petition and representations from local residents.

Notwithstanding the location of the application site in a prominent corner plot junction, it is
considered that the proposed development by reason of its acceptable design, scale,
form, proportions and footprint, would not constitute over-development of the site, and it
would not constitute an over-dominant, obtrusive and/or overbearing impact on the
character, appearance and visual amenities of the Bushey Road and Chiltern Close
streetscenes.

The proposed new dwellings on the site would not cause any detrimental impact on the
residential amenities currently enjoyed at adjacent properties in the immediate locality, in
respect of natural light, outlook, overshadowing and visual intrusion. There are no privacy
issues arising and adequate separation distances are proposed to avoid direct overlooking
of adjacent properties to the sides and rear.

Satisfactory living environments would be provided for potential future occupants of the
proposed dwellings in the form of internal floorspaces that exceed minimum required
space standards, as well as adequate usable rear garden amenity spaces.

The proposed off-street parking provision with new associated vehicle crossover in a
central position, is acceptable and would not be likely to result in a demand for additional
on-street parking for occupants of the proposed dwellings. The new crossover and off-
street parking would not have any adverse implications for general highway and
pedestrian safety in the locality given the provision of appropriate visibility splays, and
adequate soft-landscaping would be provided in the front gardens to ensure the
preservation of the appearance of the streetscenes.

For these reasons, the application is recommended for approval.
2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 151224/01 and
151224/02 (Received on 10/02/2016) and 151224/03 Rev B, 151224/04 Rev A, 151224/05
Rev A, 151224/06 Rev A, 151224/07 Rev A and 151224/08 Rev A (Revised and received
on 21/04/2016), and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and The London Plan (2015).

3 COM7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it:

Manages Water: The scheme shall demonstrate ways of controlling the surface water on
site by providing information on:

a) Suds features:

i. incorporating sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in
Policy 5.15 of the London Plan (2015). Where the proposal does not utilise the most
sustainable solution, justification must be provided,

ii. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to
control surface water and size of features to control that volume to Greenfield run off rates
at a variety of return periods including 1 in 1 year, 1in 30, 1 in 100, and 1 in 100 plus
Climate change,

ii. overland flooding should be mapped, both designed and exceedance routes above the
100, plus climate change, including flow paths depths and velocities identified as well as
any hazards (safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

b) Receptors:

i. Capacity demonstrated for Thames Water foul and surface water network, and provide
confirmation of any upgrade work required having been implemented and receiving
watercourse as appropriate.

ii. Where infiltration techniques (soakaway) are proposed a site investigation must be
provided to establish the level of groundwater on the site, and to demonstrate the
suitability of infiltration techniques proposed on the site (This should be undertaken at the
appropriate time of year as groundwater levels fluctuate).

iii. identify vulnerable receptors, i.e WFD status and prevent pollution of the receiving
groundwater and/or surface waters through appropriate methods;

c) Minimise water use. The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to
minimise the use of potable water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

i. incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

ii. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

iii. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

d) Long Term Management and Maintenance of the drainage system:

i. Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues. Where there is overland flooding
proposed, the plan should include the appropriate actions to ensure the safety of the users
of the site should that be required.

ii. Where the maintenance will not be the responsibility of an individual householder, the
details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management and
maintenance plan must be provided.

e) During Construction:
i. How temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run-off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding in accordance with Policy EM6 (Flood Risk Management) of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policy 5.12
(Flood Risk Management) of The London Plan (2015), the National Planning Policy
Framework (March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014). To be
handled as close to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 (Sustainable
Drainage) of The London Plan (2015) and conserve water supplies in accordance with
Policy 5.15 (Water use and supplies) of The London Plan (2015).

5 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Schedule for Implementation

4. Other
4.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
4.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies BE13 and BE38
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or
roof alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with Policies BE13, BE21, BE22, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed
in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The windows in the first floor side elevation of the two storey detached dwelling facing No.
54 Bushey Road and the single storey detached dwelling hereby approved, as well as the
dormer windows in the northern side roofslope of the single storey detached dwelling
hereby approved, shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening
below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 COM6 Levels

The bungalow property hereby approved shall not exceed a maximum height of 5.8
metres.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
10 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

The first floor window in the east facing, rear elevation of the bungalow hereby approved
shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8
metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

11 H11A Visibility Splays
Unobstructed sight lines above a height of 0.6 metres shall be maintained on both sides ol

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



the repositioned access and new shared vehicular crossover for site, for a distance of at
least 2.4m in both directions along the back edge of the footway.

REASON
To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with Policy
AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

12 H12 Closure of Existing Access

The existing vehicular access at the site, shall be closed, the dropped kerb removed and
the footway reinstated to match the adjoining footway within one month of the new access
hereby approved being completed.

REASON
To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with Policy
AMS of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.15 (2015) Water use and supplies

LPP 5.16 (2015) Waste self-sufficiency

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



form of encroachment.

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8

Where the area of ground covered by the hard surface, or the area of hard surface
replaced, would exceed 5 square metres, either the hard surface shall be made of porous
materials, or provision shall be made to direct run-off water from the hard surface to a
permeable or porous area or surface within the curtilage of the dwelling house.

Guidance on how alter a front garden appropriately can be found on the RHS website:
https://www.rhs.org.uk/science/pdf/climate-and-sustainability/urban-greening/gardening-
matters-front-gardens-urban-greening

You should ensure that water from your front drive does not flow on to the Highway

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



otherwise enforcement action could be undertaken to ensure this is rectified.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site constitutes a corner plot on the eastern side of Bushey Road and on
the northern corner of the junction of Bushey Road and Chiltern Close, a small residential
cul-de-sac.

The site currently comprises a single storey detached bungalow in a central position, a car-
port to the southern side and garages/outbuilding farther to the southern side and rear. The
properties in that immediate section of Bushey Road consist of a mix of detached
bungalows, and two storey semi-detached and detached dwellings. The immediate
adjacent property to the north of the application site is the two storey semi-detached
dwelling at No. 54 Bushey Road, whilst the immediate adjacent property to the south (on
the southern corner of the junction) is the single storey detached bungalow at No. 36
Bushey Road. The properties to the rear of the site on Chiltern Close, consist of both
detached bungalows and semi-detached houses. Directly opposite the application site on
the western side is the grounds of the Breakspear School.

The site is situated within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Revised plans have been submitted with this application, which seeks permission for the
demolition of the existing bungalow on the site and erection of a two storey 4-bedroom
detached dwelling and a single storey 3-bedroom detached bungalow with associated off-
street parking spaces, waste bin/cycle storage and amenity space, and installation of
vehicular crossover to front (involving demolition of garage to side/rear).

The proposed dwellings would front onto Bushey Road and they would have front
elevations that maintain the established front building line on that section of the eastern
side of the highway. The proposed two storey detached dwelling would be 7.5m high with a
main pyramidal hipped roof, a front projection with lower pitch roof and front porch with
pitch roof canopy. The detached dwelling would be 8m wide and 11m deep. The dwelling
would maintain a gap to the northern boundary with the adjacent dwelling at No.54 by 1m to
the front and 1.4m to the rear. The proposed single storey detached bungalow would be
8m wide, 11m deep and 5.8m high. The bungalow would have a gable pitch roof and
feature three dormers with barn-hipped roofs and obscure-glazed windows in the northern
side roofslope facing the proposed two-storey detached dwelling. The dormers would each
be 2.7m wide, 1.85m high and 2.7m deep. The bungalow would maintain a gap of 1.45m to
the southern boundary with the adjoining Chiltern Close highway.

Two off-street parking spaces would be provided for each dwelling in the front gardens, and
new 0.6m high brick walls and a new 4.8m wide centrally positioned vehicular crossover
would be provided at the back of the adjoining footpath. An existing crossover on the front
boundary would be reinstated as part of the adjoining footpath. Storage for cycle spaces
(two per dwelling) and waste bins (two per dwelling) would be provided inside the sub-
divided existing outbuilding at the rearmost part of the rear garden. Two doors in the
existing 2m close-boarded fence along the rear boundary would allow access to and from

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Chiltern Close to the rear. Two rear gardens of approximately 11m depth are proposed and
they would comprise usable amenity areas of approximately 108.4 sq.m for the proposed
two storey dwelling and approximately 76 sq.m for the proposed bungalow.

This application follows on from the refusal of permission for a previous application
(reference 71297/APP/2015/3835), which was refused permission on 21/12/2015 for two,
two storey, 4-bedroom semi-detached dwellings with associated parking and amenity
space and installation of vehicular crossover to front (involving demolition of the existing
bungalow).

3.3 Relevant Planning History

71297/APP/2015/3835 52 Bushey Road Ickenham

2 x two storey, 4-bed, semi detached dwellings with associated parking and amenity space and
installation of vehicular crossover to front involving demolition of existing bungalow

Decision: 21-12-2015 Refused

71297/PRC/2016/7 52 Bushey Road Ickenham

Demolition of existing detached dwelling and erection of 2 new detached dwellings

Decision: 12-04-2016 OBJ

Comment on Relevant Planning History

71297/APP/2015/3835 - Two, two storey, 4-bedroom semi-detached dwellings with
associated parking and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front
(involving demolition of the existing bungalow)

Decision: Refused on 21/12/2015.

Reasons for refusal:

i) The proposal by reason of its siting in this open prominent position would result in the
loss of an important gap characteristic to the area, resulting in a cramped appearance. The
proposal would therefore represent an overdevelopment of the site to the detriment of the
character and the visual amenities of the area and to this existing open area of the street
scene. Therefore the proposal is contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London
Plan (2011) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts.

ii) The proposal would result in the provision of a crossover of excessive width which allied
to its position and the fact that the parking layout would result in vehicles reversing onto the
street very close to the junction with Chiltern Close would result in conditions that are
detrimental to highway and pedestrian safety contrary to Policies AM7 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November
2012) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

Following on from the refusal of permission for the above application, the applicant sought
formal pre-application advice for a scheme similar to this application proposal (reference
71297/PRC/2016/7) on 12/01/2016. The applicant was advised that the proposal, based on
the submitted plans and supporting documents could not be supported at application

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



stage, as it would result in an unacceptable impact upon the character and appearance of
the street scene. The applicant was advised to change the crown roof design of the
proposed two storey dwelling and the flat roof design of the dormers in the proposed
bungalow. The applicant was also advised to reduce the bulk of the dormers and set in the
bungalow further away from the southern side boundary with the Chiltern Close highway.
The proposed parking layout and vehicular crossover would have to be amended to
incorporate one shared crossover, at least one parking bay to be parallel with Bushy Road,
re-instating of the existing vehicular crossover as part of the adjoining footpath, provision of
pedestrian visibility splays with no obstruction over 0.6m high at the back of the footpath
and to each side of the proposed vehicular access.

The plans submitted with this application proposal broadly reflect the pre-application advice
given.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



OE8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010
LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice
LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.12 (2015) Flood risk management
LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.15 (2015) Water use and supplies
LPP 5.16 (2015) Waste self-sufficiency
)

LPP 7.2 (2015) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

13 neighbouring properties and the Ickenham Residents Area were consulted about the application
by letter dated 12/02/2016 and a site notice was also displayed in the area on 22/02/2016.

A petition containing 37 signatures and objecting to the application has been received from local
residents. 1 letter of support and 7 letters of objection have also been received from local residents.
1 letter of objection has also been received from the Ickenham Residents Association. The grounds
of the objections are summarised below:

- Over-development

- Loss of existing bungalow and out of keeping with character of area.

- Over-dominance as a result of excessive height

- New vehicular crossover and parking spaces will remove available on-street spaces and result in
additional traffic and parking problems in area

- Close proximity of new crossover to junction and to the adjacent School will constitute traffic
hazard

- Visual impact on streetscene as a result of loss of street greenery

- Use of rear access for parking onto Chiltern Close

- Loss of sunlight/daylight and outlook

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



- Overlooking and loss of privacy

CASE OFFICER'S COMMENTS:

With regards to the objection about use of a rear access for parking on Chiltern Close to the rear, it
should be noted that a rear vehicular access is not proposed. Access in the form of doors in the
existing 2m high rear boundary fence would only be used as access to the cycle and waste bin
storage at the rearmost parts of the rear gardens.

The grounds of the letter of support received are:

- Proposed vehicular crossover and parking will improve parking on that corner of Chiltern Close

- Proposal will visually improve the site, which is currently unsightly with various wooden outbuildings
in the garden

- Existing traffic and parking problems are associated with the adjacent School.

Ickenham Residents Association:

This second proposal is still an over-development of the site to the detriment of the character and
the visual amenities of the area and has failed to overcome the Council's first reason for refusal on
21.12.15, i.e. it would not retain sufficient gaps or spacing expected, which would result in a
cramped form of development.

Local residents have contacted the Association with their concerns about this overdevelopment and
point out that the closeness to Breakspear Road School is not even mentioned, which causes
parking problems at present and would do so even more with the above proposal. We understand
that the original bungalow houses 3 people at the moment, whereas the proposed developments
could possibly house up to 11 peoples with relating traffic movements.

There is also concern about the proposed second exit at the rear of the property into Chiltern Close
for bins and a cycle shed, which would lead to more traffic and community vehicle movements in
this approach road.

We strongly object to this application and are completely in the hands of your Planning Team with
their greater expertise and facilities, and trust they will take our points into consideration to arrive at
the correct decision.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAYS OFFICER - Initial Comments:

- The site has very poor public transport accessibility (PTAL=1a). Provision for two car parking
spaces per dwelling complies with LBH maximum parking standards.

- The proposed layout of the car parking and vehicular crossovers should be amended to provide a
single shared crossover and with at least one parking bay to be parallel with Bushy Road. Existing
crossover should be reinstated as footway. Unobstructed pedestrian access to the dwellings should
be maintained.

- Pedestrian visibility splays measuring 1.5m x 1.5m with no obstruction over 0.6m high, should be
provided at the back of footway and to each side of the vehicular access.

- It is recommended that a low wall (600mm with pedestrian gates) be provided at the back of

footpath, to each side of the crossover - so as to prevent vehicles manoeuvring over / across the
adjacent footpath.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



Subject to the above, there are no highway objections.

CASE OFFICER COMMENTS: The applicant has submitted a revised proposed car parking layout
plan that satisfactorily addresses the requirements of the Highways Officers.

DRAINAGE OFFICER:

The minor development scheme sits on a plot that is shown to be "At risk of surface water flooding"
on the Environment Agency (EA) Mapping. A suitable condition should be added to this decision,
requiring the submission and approval of a scheme for the provision of sustainable water
management prior to the commencement of any works.

TREES OFFICER:

The site is occupied by a bungalow on the east side of Bushey Road, at the junction with Chiltern
Close, a small residential cul de sac. The bungalow is sited centrally within an exceptionally wide
plot, with a driveway, car port and garage along the southern boundary and garden space to the
front, rear and north side of the building. While the garden is well-established, there are no specimen
trees or features of merit, which would constrain development.

There are no Tree Preservation Orders and no Conservation Area designations affecting trees within
the site.

Landscape Considerations:

- No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal.

- The proposal includes the provision of two off-street parking space, to the front of each house.

- Both houses will also benefit from having front gardens (approximately 50% front garden
coverage).

- Bin and bike stores have been discretely sited in the rear gardens near the back boundary which
has gated access to Chiltern Close.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to ensure
that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding
natural and built environment.

RECOMMENDATION: No objection, subject to the above observations and imposition of a condition
in respect of the submission and approval of a soft/hard landscaping scheme (Condition code
RES9).

WASTE DEVELOPMENT OFFICER:

Space is allocated for waste storage which is good practice. Hillingdon is not a wheeled bin borough.
Bins or other containment would have to be provided by the developer.

The current waste and recycling collection systems are: -

- Weekly residual (refuse) waste - using sacks / bins purchased by the occupier

- Weekly dry recycling collection - using specially marked sacks provided by the Council.

- Weekly green garden waste collection - three specially marked reusable bags (each approximately
80 litre capacity) provided by the Council free of charge. Occupiers of larger properties can
purchase three additional reusable bags.

- Weekly collection of textiles provided - using specially marked purple tinted sacks

- Weekly collection of food waste for residents wishing to participate. Those in the scheme are
provided with a 7 litre internal 'caddy' and a 23 litre external storage container.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



The waste and recycling should be presented near the curtilage of the property on Bushey Road
when it is the allocated collection day.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

In terms of the principle of the proposed development, there is no material objection to the
replacement of an already established residential use on the site, and which is within an
established residential area.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) (2012) specifies that there is a
presumption in favour of sustainable development, which is described for decision taking
as "approving development proposals which accord with the development plan." As a core
planning principle the effective use of land is encouraged by reusing land that has been
previously developed (Brownfield land).

Policy 3.5 of The London Plan (2015), specifies that 'Housing developments should be of
the highest quality internally, externally and in relation to their context and to the wider
environment, taking account of strategic policies in this Plan to protect and enhance
London's residential environment and attractiveness as a place to live'.

The application site currently comprises of a single storey detached bungalow, with
garages/outbuildings to the side and rear, which constitute 'previously developed land'.
There is a presumption in favour of residential development on previously developed
(Brownfield) land subject to other material planning considerations.

Subject to normal development control criteria and having regard to The London Plan
(2015) and the Council's policies and guidelines, it is considered that the proposal would
provide an increase in smaller housing stock within the Borough and is acceptable in
principle, as it would provide additional housing within an area of low public transport
accessibility.

The proposal therefore accords with Policy H4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) in that respect, and there are, in principle, no
objections to the development of the site.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of The London Plan (2015) seeks to ensure that new development 'take into
account local context and character, the design principles in Chapter 7 and that public
transport capacity development should optimise housing output for different types of
location within the relevant density range shown in Table 3.2. Development proposals that
compromise this policy should be resisted'.

Paragraph 4.1 of the Council's adopted HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts (July 2006)
specifies that in new developments, numerical densities are considered to be more
appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the assessment of schemes of less than
10 units, such as this proposal. However, density is only one indicator for the acceptance
of the scheme, and other considerations such as impact to the character of the area,
internal floor areas and external amenity space would carry far more weight. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable, as the application site does not comprise any statutorily or locally listed
buildings, and is not situated within any Archaeological Priority Zone, Conservation Area or

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



Area of Special Local Character.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application. The site is not situated within the Green Belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design.

Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) seek to ensure that new development complements and
improves the character and amenity of the area. Policy BE5 of the Local Plan (Part Two)
requires new developments within Areas of Special Local Character (ASLC) to harmonise
with the materials, design features, architectural style and building heights predominant in
the area.

Policy BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
specifies a requirement for all new buildings of two or more storeys to be set back a
minimum of one metre from the side boundary for its full height.

Paragraph 4.27 of the Residential Layouts SPD specifies that careful consideration should
be given to building lines, and that these should relate well to the existing street pattern.
Paragraph 5.6 of the HDAS SPD gives specifies that corners and junctions typically
provide a more complex set of constraints than simple lengths of streets, and will often
require a more sophisticated approach. Corner sites are often highly visible and give an
opportunity to create a strong landmark building up the quality of the urban character for the
area as a whole.

The objections to the proposed development from local residents in respect of over-
development, over-dominance (as a result of height), out of keeping with the character of
the area and visual impact on streetscene greenery are noted.

It is noted that the application site is visually prominent on both the Bushey Road and
Chiltern Close streetscenes, given that it is significantly wider and more spacious in area
than several adjacent sites in the immediate locality. The central positioning of the existing
bungalow dwelling further emphasises the considerable sense of open spaciousness
particularly to the southern side boundary with the Chiltern Close highway. A key factor
therefore in the assessment of this proposal is the level of reduction, in particular by the
proposed bungalow dwelling, on this spaciousness of the site.

The proposed two storey dwelling would be set in from the northern side boundary by 1m
at the nearest point and it would only be 0.5m higher than the closest adjacent dwelling to
the north at No.54. Given that there would be a gap of 4.2m between the flank walls of the
proposed dwelling and the dwelling at No.54, it is considered that this gap would be
adequate to offset any visual and/or dominating impact on the streetscene arising from the
0.5m height differential between the proposed two storey dwelling and the dwelling at
No.54. The proposed two storey dwelling would be narrower than the adjacent dwelling at
No.54, and its pyramidal hipped roof form is such that it would not feature any
unacceptable crown section, and it would be characteristic of the general hipped roofscape
in the immediate locality. As such, the design of the proposed two storey dwelling is

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



considered acceptable and that it would not result in any detrimental impact on the Bushey
Road streetscene.

There would be an acceptable gap of 2m between the proposed two storey dwelling and
the proposed bungalow dwelling, with a 1m set-in of the dwellings from their respective
southern and northern side boundaries. The siting of the proposed two storey dwelling to
the north and proposed bungalow dwelling to the south is considered an acceptable
setting, as this positioning would reflect the existing transition of the higher adjacent two
storey dwellings to the north (with the closest being No.54) to the lower single storey
bungalow dwellings on the application site and the adjacent dwelling to the south (across
the intervening Chiltern Close highway) at No.36.

There is an existing single storey side extension on the adjacent dwelling to the south
(across the intervening Chiltern Close highway) at No.36. This encloses the space
between the original part of the building the access road to the properties to the rear in
Chiltern Close. Any development therefore at number 52 that extends towards Chiltern
Close would further reduce the remaining space and increase this sense of enclosure.

The previous application (reference 71297/APP/2015/3835) was refused (in part) due to the
siting of the proposed dwellings resulting in the loss of an important gap characteristic to
the area, resulting in a cramped appearance. The set back from the side elevation of the
house proposed under the previous application was 1.45 metres and the proposed
bungalow would be set back from the southern side boundary by the same distance of 1.45
metres.

Previously the refused scheme propsoed semi detached properties with a half hipped roof
design very similar to that already evident at numbers 54 and 56, the half hip meaning that
the eaves level along the southern boundary was 4.5 metres. In contrast, the bungalow
now proposed has a pitched roof that slopes away from Chiltern Close and the eaves level
proposed is much lower at 2.75 metres.

The height of the houses proposed under the previous scheme was 6.9 metres to the ridge
and the half hipp design meant the the full height of the roof was set away from the edge of
the site by 4.3 metres. The pitched roof of the proposed bungalow is shown as 5.8 metres
high. The overall impact of the roof further reduced as it is hipped away from Chiltern
Close. The apex of the ridgeline is set 5.5 metres away from the edge of the site. The
height of the overall building can be conditioned to ensure it remains as shown on the
plans.

It is considered that the gable pitch roof design of the proposed bungalow dwelling is
acceptable, and the proposed dormers to the northern side roofslope would not constitute
a precedent on the streetscene, given the existence of front, side and rear dormers in
neighbouring properties in the area. Paragraph 7.7 of the Council's adopted HDAS
Residential Extensions (December 2008) specifies that 'a dormer window or roof extension
must be constructed in the centre of the roof face. Paragraph 7.8 specifies that as a guide,
any roof extension to a detached dwelling house should be set at least 1m below the ridge
level, at least 1m above the eaves level and at least 1m from the sides of the roof. The
scale, bulk and design of the proposed side dormers are such that it is considered they
would constitute proportionate additions to the proposed bungalow dwelling, and be
sufficiently contained within the northern side roofslope. The 'barn-style' hipped roofs of the
side dormers are such that they would visually relate well with the characteristic pitch roof
design of dormers in neighbouring properties, and ensure the breakup of the massing of

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



the proposed bungalow dwelling. It is therefore considered that the proposed dormers
would compliment and harmonise with the character and appearance of the streetscenes
and wider area.

The scale and design of the proposed rooflights in the proposed bungalow dwelling are
considered acceptable, and it is also helpful to note that both the proposed two storey
dwelling and bungalow dwelling would incorporate fenestration and design features that are
characteristic of the immediate locality.

The bungalow is not positioned any further away from the site boundary than the previous
application which was refused on the basis of its erosion of space. However, this current
scheme is both lower in overall height and lower to the eaves. In addition the orientation of
the roof means that the roof slopes away from Chiltern Close. There would continue to be
a greater visual impact of the proposed development over and above the existing bungalow
on the site. However, this impact is now less than that represented on the previously
refused application. On balance it is considered that these factors in combination are
sufficient to overcome the previous reason for refusal.

The proposal is therefore considered to accord with the design objectives of Policy BE1 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Polices BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
the advice contained within the HDAS SPDs: Residential Layouts and Residential
Extensions.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) specifies that new buildings should not result in the loss of sunlight or
loss of residential amenity. Policy BE20 specifies that 'buildings should be laid out so that
adequate daylight and sunlight can penetrate into and between them and the amenities of
existing houses are safeguarded'. Policy BE21 specifies that 'planning permission will not
be granted for new buildings or extensions which by reason of their siting, bulk and
proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity.

Paragraph 4.11 of the Residential Layouts HDAS gives advice that the 45 degree line of
sight principle will be applied to new development, to ensure the amenity of adjoining
occupiers and future occupiers are protected. Paragraph 4.9 of the HDAS SPD specifies
that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the negative impact of overbearing and
overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 of the HDAS SPD requires a minimum of 21m
distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking and loss of
privacy.

The objections from the local residents in respect of loss of light, outlook, overlooking and
loss of privacy are noted.

The proposed dwellings would not directly back onto any neighbouring dwellings, and their
rear garden boundaries would back onto a turning head area on Chiltern Close. The
relationship with the adjacent dwelling to the north at No.54 is not unusual, given that it
would be sited in a linear street of dwellings. The proposed two-storey detached dwelling
will be set in 1m and 1.4m from the side boundary with the adjacent dwelling at No.54, and
would project beyond the rear wall of that adjacent dwelling by 2.4m. The submitted plans
demonstrate that the proposed two storey dwelling would not breach any 45 degree line of
sight from the nearest edges of the closest rear facing windows (ground and first floors) at
the dwelling at No.54, therefore ensuring there would be no form of overshadowing or loss

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



of light and outlook for the occupiers at No.54.

The distance between the rear of the proposed two storey dwelling and the western side
elevation of the closest neighbouring property to the rear, No. 50A Chiltern Close, is
approximately 13.9m. It should be noted that it is not the same type of building relationship
that applies with the 15m HDAS guideline as the buildings are not parallel to one another.
The side elevation of the dwelling at No.50A would have a north-eastern orientation in
relation to the rear of the proposed dwelling. The western side elevation of the dwelling at
No.50A does not consist of any habitable room windows. The first floor rear windows of the
proposed dwelling would only look directly onto the front drive of No.50a and not directly into
any habitable rooms. Oblique views could be possible from the first floor window in the
rear, eastern facing, window of the bungalow. To address this, it is recommended that an
obscure glazing condition be imposed on any approval granted.

The proposed two storey dwelling would feature first floor windows in its northern and
southern flank walls, which would serve non-habitable rooms. It is however considered
expedient to recommend a condition to ensure that these windows are permanently
obscure-glazed and non-opening from a height of 1.8m below the finished floor level of
those rooms.

The proposed bungalow dwelling would have no adverse implications for residential
amenities at the closest adjacent dwelling to the south at No.36, given the intervening
Chiltern Close highway. The distance between the front elevation of the dwelling at No. 50A
Chiltern Close to the rear and the rear elevation of the proposed bungalow would be
approximately 21m, which complies with the guidance in paragraph 4.12 of the HDAS
SPD. It has been considered that the 1m separation of the proposed bungalow from its
northern side boundary with the proposed two storey dwelling is acceptable, and the
proposed side dormers would be obscure-glazed. Even though two of the side dormer
windows would serve habitable rooms, these dormer windows would constitute secondary
openings for these habitable rooms.

It is considered therefore that the proposed development would be unlikely to result in any
adverse impact on the residential amenities currently enjoyed by the occupiers of adjacent
properties. Accordingly, in this regard, the proposed development would comply with the
guidance contained in Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the guidance contained in the Residential
Layouts HDAS SPD.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy 3.5 of The London Plan (2015) specifies that housing developments should be of the
highest quality internally, externally and in relation to their context and to the wider
environment.

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015 and the
Mayor of London has adopted them as the Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The
London Plan (March 2016). Table 3.3 of the adopted standards specify that for a two storey
4-bedroom 8 people dwelling, the required minimum gross internal area should be 124
sq.m, whilst it should be a minimum gross internal area of 102 sq.m for a two storey 3-
bedroom 6 people dwelling.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



The proposed two storey dwelling would consist of 4 bedrooms, whilst the proposed
detached bungalow dwelling would consist of 3 bedrooms. The total internal area for the
proposed two storey detached dwelling would be approximately 176 sq.m, whilst the total
internal area for the proposed bungalow would also be approximately 176 sq.m. These
provided floor areas would therefore significantly exceed the required minimum floor areas
specified in the space standards, and ensure the proposed dwellings constitute
satisfactory living environments for potential future occupiers.

The submitted plans show that all the proposed habitable rooms would maintain an
adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with the standards in the
Mayor of London's Housing SPG (December 2012) and the Housing Standards Minor
Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016).

External Amenity Space

The Residential Layouts and Residential Extensions HDAS SPDs give guidance that for a:
- 3 bedroom house, at least 60 sq.m of private amenity space should be provided, and for ¢
- 4 or more bedroom house, at least 100 sq.m of private amenity space should be
provided.

The submitted plans show that the proposed two storey detached dwelling, which would
consist of 4 bedrooms, would have approximately 108.40 sq.m of private rear garden
space. The proposed detached bungalow dwelling, which would consist of 3 bedrooms,
would have approximately 76 sq.gm of private rear garden space.

Therefore the proposed development complies with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Polices (November 2012) in respect of the provision of
adequate usable amenity space.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the ftraffic generated by proposed
developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic
flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 specifies that new development will only be permitted where it is in
accordance with the Councils adopted Car Parking Standards, which states that a
maximum of 2 spaces should be allocated per dwelling.

The objections from local residents in respect of parking and traffic problems and hazard
as a result of the siting of the new vehicular crossover in close proximity to the Breakspear
School is noted.

The submitted plans show that each of the proposed dwellings would have 2 off-street
parking spaces in their front gardens, and these spaces would be arranged in parallel and
at right angles to the highway. The Council's Highways officer has not raised any objection
in this regard, as the arrangement would allow for ease of passage and safe
manoeuvrability of vehicles within the curtilages of the sites. Therefore, it is considered that
the proposal would be unlikely to result in an increase in the demand for additional on-street
parking to the extent that this would be prejudicial to both pedestrian and highway safety in
the immediate vicinity. Storage for two cycles per dwelling is provided in the outbuilding in
the rear gardens, which complies with the Local Plan and The London Plan standards.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



It is also instructive to note that the existing vehicular crossover, which is sited very close
to the junction with Chiltern Close, would be blocked off and re-instated as part of the
adjoining footpath. Furthermore, the sole new crossover proposed would be sited further
away from that junction and have a central positioning. The Highways Officer has not
raised any objection to the width of the crossover and associated visibility splays, and the
0.6m high low-level walls provided along the front boundary would not be obstructive, and
help guard against any overhanging of vehicles onto the adjoining footpath.

Given the above considerations, the proposal would provide adequate and sustainable
transport/parking facilities within the site, and it would not be detrimental to
highway/pedestrian safety in the immediate locality, thereby compliant with Policies AM7
and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the Council's adopted car parking standards.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

It has been considered that the proposed development would incorporate a level of design
that would not detract from the preservation of the character and appearance of both the
Bushey Road and Chiltern Close streetscenes.

The proposed development would incorporate an acceptable level of accessibility and it
would feature entrances and openings to the primary front elevation, which look out
towards the Bushey Road highway, and ensuring that natural surveillance of the proposed
dwellings from the highway is maintained.

7.12 Disabled access

Policy 3.5(c) of The London Plan requires all new homes to be built to Lifetime Homes
standards. However, the new national standards, which comprise of new additional
'optional' Building Regulations on water and access, substitute this Lifetime Homes
requirement. From October 2015, the new national standards specifies that the
requirement should be interpreted as 90% of homes to meet Building Regulation M4(2) -
'accessible and adaptable dwellings'.

Policy 3.5(d) of The London Plan requires ten per cent of new housing to be designed to be
wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable for residents who are wheelchair users. From
October 2015, the new national standards specifies that this should be interpreted as
requiring ten per cent of new housing to meet Building Regulation M4(3) - 'wheelchair user
dwellings'.

The proposal incorporates only two new dwellings and as such, they do not constitute
'Wheelchair User dwellings'. The requirements of Part M4(3)4 is therefore not applicable in
this regard. The submitted plans show the provision of adequate corridor/lobby/door
opening widths and bathroom furniture layouts, which can enable bathrooms to be used as
wet rooms in future, as well as the provision of level threshold access to the primary
ground floor front entrance doors. As such, it is considered that the dwellings have been
designed to Part M4(2)3, as set out in Approved Document M to the Building Regulations
2015, and comply with the requirements of Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies 3.5 and 3.8 of The London Plan
(March 2015) in this regard.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable with this applicable.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies seeks the
protection and retention of existing trees and landscape features of merit, and considers

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

where appropriate the provision of additional landscaping as part of a proposed
development.

Presently, there are no trees of any high amenity value within the site. Even though four off-
street parking spaces with associated hardsurfacing are proposed within the front gardens
of the two proposed dwellings, the Council's Trees Officers have commented that the
proposal has made provision for additional soft landscaping and planting with more than
25% coverage of the front gardens. The Trees Officers has however recommended a
suitable condition to ensure the implementation of a landscaping scheme, which would
ensure an attractive and complementary appearance of the dwellings on the streetscene.

This would help ensure compliance with the requirements of Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Sustainable waste management

The proposal incorporates residential development for single family occupancy, and there
would be adequate scope within the curtilages and rear gardens of the sites for the secure
storage of domestic waste (refuse and recycling).

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Council's Flood and Water Management Officer has commented that the site is
situated on a plot, which is shown to be "At risk of surface water flooding" on the
Environment Agency (EA) Mapping. The Officer has therefore recommended the addition
of a suitable condition to this decision, requiring the submission and approval of a scheme
for the provision of sustainable water management prior to the commencement of any
works.

This would help ensure compliance with the requirements of Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies OE7 and OES8 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies 5.12,
5.13 and 5.15 of The London Plan (March 2015).

Noise or Air Quality Issues

There are no adverse noise or air quality issues to address as part of this application
proposal.

The proposed development would not result in an over-intensification of the established
residential use of the application site.
Comments on Public Consultations

The representations (objection and support) from local residents in form of a petition and
letters have been discussed extensively above in the main section of this report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY

The total CIL liability has been calculated as £33,440.00

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Notwithstanding the location of the application site in a prominent corner plot junction, it is
considered, on balance, that the proposed development by reason of its acceptable design,
scale, form, proportions and footprint, would not constitute over-development of the site,
and it would not constitute an over-dominant, obtrusive and/or overbearing impact on the
character, appearance and visual amenities of the Bushey Road and Chiltern Close
streetscenes.

The proposed new dwellings on the site would not cause any detrimental impact on the
residential amenities currently enjoyed at adjacent properties in the immediate locality, in
respect of natural light, outlook, overshadowing and visual intrusion. There are no privacy
issues arising and adequate separation distances are proposed to avoid direct overlooking
of adjacent properties to the sides and rear.

Satisfactory living environments would be provided for potential future occupants of the
proposed dwellings in the form of internal floorspaces that exceed minimum required
space standards, as well as adequate usable rear garden amenity spaces.

The proposed off-street parking provision with new associated vehicle crossover in a
central position, is acceptable and would not be likely to result in a demand for additional
on-street parking for occupants of the proposed dwellings. The new crossover and off-
street parking would not have any adverse implications for general highway and pedestrian
safety in the locality given the provision of appropriate visibility splays, and adequate soft-
landscaping would be provided in the front gardens to ensure the preservation of the
appearance of the streetscenes.

As such, the proposal is considered to comply with Policies AM7, AM14, BE13, BE15,
BE19, BE20, BE21, BE22, BE23, BE24 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012) and the adopted HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts.

11. Reference Documents

The London Plan (2015).

Hillingdon Local Plan Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Mayor of London's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (November 2012)
Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)

Parking Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts (July 2006)
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Victor Unuigbe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



he Breaksbear
School

"
W
W
i
"
W
i
i
i
i
u
1] " ~
i W N
i i
il "
b \
b "
il [
\
\ Y ==y
"
"
N
| A
v
b o
\ |
" [
fl i
Ml g gz
i
b e
it i
i 0
i 0!
" \
1y i
" I B
Iy \ r
W i
n i
0 I
i ) 1
! 40.56n
|
" 0
N Y
N i
Y Y
) III
l
N
\ N
Y Y
u Y
Y N
0 Y
" "
Y N
" Y
\ Ly
'| N
I i
N N
\ N
\ 1
Y Y
i "
i I
] "
" N
" I
(H N
" [
Y I
N "
N Y
Y 4
L] ]
b noon
I i '
f i il
Notes:
.

3B

- " o}
o u
Y n / \ \‘
‘l “‘II I\‘k ------------------- \\ : E
I‘ “I'LB T éUSHEY CL??? ________________ . //,
F o I ogerc 50
: L
l Y "
I ¢ "
l ! "
mmmmmmmes 1 n
4 "

HOYLAKE CRESCENT

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

52 Bushey Road
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
71297/APP/2016/529 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:

North page 35

August 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 57 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 5-bedroom, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace to include
2 front dormers, 1 rear dormer, integral garage, parking and amenity space
involving demolition of existing detached dwelling (Additional information
received).

LBH Ref Nos: 24862/APP/2015/3571

Drawing Nos: Location Plan
Site Layout Trees
Location Plan (1)
Design and Access Statement
Tree Survey
Bat Survey Report
15503-S1
15503-F1
669/03 Rev A
669/01 Rev C
669/02 Rev D
669/11 Rev D
Shadow Analysis prepared by Right of Light Consulting dated 20/07/1¢
669/15 (Street Elevations Existing and Proposed)
Overshadowing to Gardens and Open Spaces Study, prepared by Right ot
Light Consulting dated 17/06/16

Date Plans Received: 24/09/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 21/07/2016
Date Application Valid: 05/10/2015 05/10/2015
23/06/2016
24/09/2015
13/07/2016

DEFERRED ON 31st May 2016 FOR SITE VISIT .

This application was deferred from the Council's North Planning Committee on 31st May 2016
to enable a site visit to be carried out by Members and to allow an overshadowing diagram to be
provided to inform the Committee's future deliberations.

The applicant has now provided an 'Overshadowing to Gardens and Open Spaces Study' and a
'Shadow Analysis.' Furthermore, the street elevation drawings have been provided at a larger
scale to enable them to be more clearly presented to Committee. These further drawings
merely seek to better explain the proposed development and no alterations have been made to
the proposal.

The late objections highlighted in the 31st May Committee addendum sheet are now
summarised in part 6 of this report. Furthermore, since that Committee an additional 40
signature petition and four additional responses have been received, which are also
summarised in part 6 of this report. Residents have been consulted on the additional
information which has been provided and the consultation period expires on 31st July. Any
further comments received will be reported to Committee by way of an addendum.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



1. SUMMARY

This application proposes the demolition of the existing dwelling on the site and the
erection of a replacement two storey, 5-bedroom, detached dwelling in similar siting with
habitable roofspace (to include 2 front dormers and 1 rear dormer), integral garage,
parking and amenity space to the rear.

The application has been referred to the Planning Committee because of the receipt of a
petition and representations from neighbouring residents.

The proposed development, by reason of its design, scale, siting, form, proportions and
footprint, is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance
of the Copse Wood Way streetscene and surrounding Copse Wood Estate Area of
Special Local Character. It is considered that the proposed development would not have
an adverse impact on the residential amenities of adjacent occupiers or on general
highway/pedestrian safety. As such, the proposal is considered to comply with Policies
BE5, BE6, BE13, BE19, BE20, BE21, BE22, BE23, BE24, BE38 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts (July 2006).

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 669/01 Rev C,
669/02 Rev D, 669/03 Rev A and 669/11 Rev D (revised and received on 7 April 2016).

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of any balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



2012).

4 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

5 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Car Parking Layout

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



seriously damaged or diseased.
4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13 and BE38
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in
the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of
the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

7 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and London Plan (2015) Policy 5.12.

8 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or
roof alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with Policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The dwelling hereby approved shall be designed to Category 2 M4(2), as set out in
Approved Document M to the Building Regulations (2010) 2015, and all such provisions
shall remain in place for the life of the building.

REASON:
To ensure an appropriate standard of housing stock is achieved and maintained in
accordance with Policy 3.8 of The London Plan 2015.

10 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be constructed
in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing Nos. 55 and 59
Copse Wood Way.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1 HO6 Obscure Glazing

All windows in the north elevation facing No. 55 Copse Wood Way and all windows in the
south elevation facing No. 59 Copse Wood Way shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



floor levels for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

12 HO7 No roof gardens

Access to the flat roof over the single storey side to rear addition of the dwelling hereby
approved shall be for maintenance or emergency purposes only and the flat roof shall not
be used as a roof garden, terrace, balcony, patio or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional

surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010
LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice
LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

-carry out work to an existing party wall;

-build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

-in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

This application relates to a very spacious plot (No. 57 Copse Wood Way) with a site area
of 0.114 hectares. It is located on the eastern side of Copse Wood Way.

The site comprises a detached two storey dwelling, which has a main cat-slide pitched
roof with crown ridge and low sloping ends. The dwelling has white-rendered and tile-hung
external finish, a central front gable projection, two side dormers, integral garage (to the
southern end of the front elevation) and single storey infill and projecting rear extensions.
The site is located within the designated Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local
Character (ASLC), and the very spacious plot and detached context of the dwelling are
characteristic features of neighbouring dwellings in the ASLC. The front garden comprises
an 'in and out' carriage-style driveway. The rear garden forms an extensive
landscaped/wooded area that comprises dense screens of mature/protected trees and
high hedges.

The streetscene and immediate locality are characterised by large detached two storey
dwellings set within very spacious plots, which are interspersed with mature and protected
trees. The application site is covered by Tree Preservation Order (TPO) reference 398 and
it lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application proposes the demolition of the existing dwelling and erection of a
replacement two storey, 5-bedroom, detached dwelling in similar siting with habitable
roofspace (to include 2 front dormers and 1 rear dormer), integral garage, parking and
amenity space to rear.

Revised plans/drawings have been submitted to show that the southern end of the front
elevation of the proposed dwelling would be recessed, and would comprise an integral
garage at ground floor. The first floor of the proposed dwelling would be stepped in three
narrower sections from the front elevation to the rear elevation, and it would have a main
hipped roof with crown apex/section. The main crown roof would also be stepped at the
same ridge height to align with the narrower side elevations from front to rear at first floor
level. The dwelling would feature a central front porch, two small front dormers and a rear
dormer. The set-back of the first floor from the rearmost limit of the ground floor is such
that the ground floor would feature two single storey side to rear projections with a gap of
2.9m between them.

The proposed dwelling would have a roof eaves height of 5.55m and ridge height of 9.4m.
The dwelling would have an overall stepped depth of 15.5m and overall stepped width of
15m at ground floor level. The dwelling would have an overall stepped depth of 14.3m at
first floor, and it would have stepped widths of 15m, 12.9m and 7.2m at first floor (from
front elevation to rear elevation). The recessed front elevation at the southern end would be
3.5m wide and it would be set back from the main projecting frontage by 1.33m at ground
floor and 2.45m at first floor. The single storey side to rear projections, which would
essentially form ground floor infill additions, would each be 3.6m high and 5.6m wide. There
would be a gap of 2.9m between the rear projections. The front porch would be 3.15m
wide, 1.2m deep and 3.2m high. The front dormers would be set in from the northern roof
side and southern roof side by 1.9m and 5.4m respectively. The front dormers would each
be 1.5m high, 1.3m wide and 1.4m deep. There would be a gap of 2.4m between them and
they would be set down from the roof ridge by 0.85m and set up above the roof eaves by
1.3m. The rear dormer would be 2.5m high, 2.1m wide and 2.1m deep. The rear dormer
would be set down from the roof ridge by 0.85m and set up above the roof eaves by 0.4m.

The proposed dwelling would be constructed with traditional red multi-stock facing
brickwork, brown clay plain tiles, white painted timber frames (doors/windows) and coping
stone detailing to the edges of the front, side and rear elevations.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
24862/78/0403 57 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Householder development - residential extension (P)

Decision: 06-07-1978 Refused

24862/A/78/1799 57 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Householder development - residential extension (P)

Decision: 09-01-1979  Approved

24862/APP/1999/2683 57 Copse Wood Way Northwood
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION AND INSTALLATION OF SIDE

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



DORMER WINDOWS AND A PITCHED ROOF TO SIDE GARAGE
Decision: 17-02-2000  Approved

24862/B/83/0231 57 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Householder development - residential extension (P)

Decision: 19-04-1983  Approved

24862/D/85/1854 57 Copse Wood Way Northwood
Householder development (small extension, garage etc.)(P)

Decision: 14-02-1986  Approved

24862/F/93/1530 57 Copse Wood Way Northwood

Tree surgery to one Oak in front garden in area A1 on TPO 398, including the removal of one la
limb (lowest) on south side facing the house

Decision: 01-11-1993  Approved

24862/TRE/2003/62 57 Copse Wood Way Northwood
TO FELL ONE OAK (A1) ON TPO 398

Decision:

24862/TRE/2014/27 57 Copse Wood Way Northwood

To carry out tree surgery, including a crown reduction by up to 20%, to two Oaks and three
Hornbeams in Area A1 on TPO 398.

Decision: 19-03-2014  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

24862/APP/1999/2683 - Erection of a single storey rear extension and installation of side
dormer windows and a pitched roof to side garage
Decision: Approved on 17/02/2000

24862/D/85/1854 - Householder development (small extension, garage)
Decision: Approved on 14/02/1986.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7
AM14
BES
BEG

BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

H4
OES8

HDAS-LAY

LDF-AH

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 7.4
NPPF

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development and car parking standards.
New development within areas of special local character

New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

(2015) Increasing housing supply

(2015) Optimising housing potential

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
(2015) Housing Choice

(2015) Local character

National Planning Policy Framework

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



7 neighbouring properties (Nos. 51, 52, 53, 54, 55 & 59 Copse Wood Way and Toowoomba, Oak
Glade) and the Northwood Residents Area were consulted on the application by letter on 07/10/2015.
A site notice was also displayed in the area on 16/10/2015.

A petition containing 56 signatures and objecting to the application has been received from
neighbouring residents. Four letters of objection have also been received from two adjacent
neighbouring properties. The grounds of the objections are summarised below:

- Impact on neighbouring amenities by reason of loss of sunlight, outlook, overlook, overshadowing
of rear gardens, loss of privacy and over-bearing and over-dominating impact.

- Loss of views to woodlands to rear from streetscene.

- Excessive increase in height, width, scale, massing and footprint resulting in over-development.

- Dominating appearance on streetscene because of projection beyond front building line

- Overall design is not in keeping with character and appearance of neighbouring properties and
surrounding Area of Special Local Character.

- Loss of protected tree and hedge screening along side boundaries with neighbouring properties.

- All windows in the side of the proposed dwelling should be obscure glazed and non openable.

- This is a special area not because of the individual houses but how they fit together in their setting.
- The side wall is not parallel to the boundary - it is 1.6m away at the maximum.

- The hedging along the shared boundary does not provide a continuous screen.

- Surveillance from No. 55's ground floor side window would be blocked.

Case Officer comments: It is instructive to note that the objections received (petition and letters)
were in respect of the original and revised drawings submitted with the application. The lead
petitioner and previously consulted neighbours have had knowledge of the receipt of the revised
drawings, and a number of them have made further representations in respect of the revised
drawings.

Following deferral of the application from the Council's 31st May North Planning Committee, a
second 40 signature petition has been received. This does not raise any new issues.

Four additional responses have also been received from and on behalf of neighbouring residents,
which raise the following concerns:

i) Residents should be reconsulted and given 21 days to comment on the new information provided.
i) Residents should be informed of when the Members site visit will take place.

i) The Overshadowing Study submitted is inadequate as it only assesses the impact on rear
gardens and fails to fully assess the impact on no.55. An alternative shadowing diagram similar to
those accepted for other developments in the area should be requested.

iv) The Council should insist that the front corner of the new property is no nearer the highway than
the existing.

v) The rear french lounge window and upstairs bedroom windows of no.55 will be overshadowed.

vi) The new building, particularly the central two-storey rear element, will encroach on the 45 degree
line from the rear lounge window of no.55. This is contrary to BRE guidelines.

Officer's requested additional overshadowing information, which better demonstrated the impact on
the development on adjacent buildings. The applicant agreed to carry out a study similar to that
which was accepted and approved for a nearby development at 37 Copse Wood Way and this was
provided on 21/07/16. Residents have been reconsulted for a period of 10 days. Comments received
will be reported at Committee.

Internal Consultees
Trees Officer:

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



This site is covered by TPO 398. There are several mature, protected trees within and adjacent to
this site that significantly contribute to the amenity and arboreal / wooded character of the Copse
Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character. The submitted tree report outlines a good level of
detail and outlines the proposed protection.

A final Tree Protection Plan (also confirming foundation design and no-dig driveways) is still
required, but this matter can be dealt with by condition.

Recommendations: In order to show that this scheme makes adequate provision for the protection
and long-term retention of valuable tree/s, the following detail is required (in accordance with BS
5837:2012):

- A tree protection plan to show how the trees (to be retained) will be protected during development;.
- Final specification of foundation design and no-dig driveway

- Details of how the tree protection measures will be assessed before demolition / construction
starts and how the tree protection (and any procedures described within approved arboricultural
method statements) will be supervised during construction.

- A landscape scheme that conforms to HDAS guidelines to retain at least 25% soft landscaping.

Conclusion: Acceptable subject to the addition of conditions in respect of the submission and
approval of a method statement (outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures prior to site clearance or construction work)
and a hard/soft landscaping scheme before any development takes place (Condition codes RESS,
RES9 and RES10).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

In terms of the principle of the proposed development, there is no material objection to the
replacement of an already established residential use on the site, which is within an
established residential area.

Subject to normal development control criteria and having regard to The London Plan
(March 2015) and the Council's policies and guidelines, it is considered that the proposal
would provide a family sized dwelling in accordance with the aims of Policy H5 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2015) states that development proposals should 'take into
account local context and character, the design principles in Chapter 7 and public transport
capacity, development should optimise housing output for different types of location within
the relevant density range shown in Table 3.2. Development proposals which compromise
this policy should be resisted.'

Paragraph 4.1 of the Council's adopted HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts (July 2006)
specifies that in new developments, numerical densities are considered to be more
appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the assessment of schemes of less than
10 units, such as this proposal. However, density is only one indicator for the acceptance
of the scheme, and other considerations such as impact to the character of the area,
internal floor areas and external amenity space would carry far more weight. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site is located within the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local
Character (ASLC).

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



A detailed assessment of the visual impact of the proposed development on the Copse
Wood Way streetscene and surrounding ASLC is provided below in the 'Impact on the
character & appearance of the area' section of this report.

It has been considered that the design, scale, siting, form, proportions and footprint of the
proposed replacement dwelling are acceptable, and that the proposed development would
not have a detrimental impact on the preservation of the character and appearance of the
Copse Wood Way streetscene and surrounding Copse Wood Estate ASLC.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application. The site is not situated within the Green Belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design.

Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) seek to ensure that new development complements and
improves the character and amenity of the area. Policy BE5 of the Local Plan (Part Two)
requires new developments within Areas of Special Local Character (ASLC) to harmonise
with the materials, design features, architectural style and building heights predominant in
the area.

Policies BE6 and BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (Part Two) apply specifically to
developments within the Copse Wood Estate. These policies seek to ensure that two-
storey developments in the Copse Wood Estate are set in 1.5m from the side boundary.
Further, there is a requirement for these to be constructed on building plots of a similar
average width as surrounding residential development, be constructed on a similar building
line (formed by the front main walls of existing houses), be of a similar scale, form and
proportion as adjacent houses, and reflect the materials, design features and architectural
style predominant in the area.

The grounds of objection from local residents in respect of loss of views to woodlands to
rear, excessive increase in width, scale, massing, footprint, over-development, dominating
appearance on streetscene (because of projection beyond front building line), increase in
storey height, overall design and loss of protected tree and hedge screening along
neighbouring side boundaries are noted.

With regards to the objection in respect of the loss of views to the woodlands to the rear
from the streetscene, it is instructive to note that the woodlands in the rear garden of the
application site are on private land, and there is no 'right to views' over private properties.
As such, this ground of objection does not constitute a material planning consideration.

In terms of the layout and siting of the proposed dwelling, the predominant character within
this part of the Copse Wood Estate is for the dwellings to be set back a substantial
distance from the front boundaries with the highway, to ensure that a sizeable frontage is
maintained. The front building line of the existing dwelling and adjacent dwellings on the
immediate section of the eastern side of Copse Wood Way addresses a bend on the
highway and is established with slight variations in a curved arrangement and not in a linear
form. It is noted that the proposed dwelling would be built further forward of the front

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



building line than the existing dwelling on the site by 1.5m. However, the projecting front
elevation of the proposed dwelling would extend beyond the front building line of the
adjacent dwelling to the north, No. 55 Copse Wood Way, by 0.3m. This projection is
considered very marginal. The projecting front elevation of the proposed dwelling would
extend beyond the furthest point of the front elevation (front gable projection) of the adjacent
dwelling to the south, No. 59 Copse Wood Way by approximately 2m. However, there
would be a distance of 12.4m between the projecting front wall of the proposed dwelling
and the front gable projection of No.59. This separation distance is considered adequate to
offset the visual impact arising from the 2m projection beyond the front building line at
No.59. Furthermore, the front elevation of the proposed dwelling would be set back from
the site's front boundary (with the highway) by approximately 14.7m at the nearest point
(front porch), and as such, it would maintain the varied building line established with the
neighbouring properties along the curve on the bend on the eastern side of the Copse
Wood Way highway.

Within the surrounding area, there is a wide variety of house designs in the Copse Wood
Estate, which as Policy BE6 of the Local Plan specifies, is characterised by large,
individually designed houses. It is noted that a number of properties in the wider Estate and
along Copse Wood Way have been built relatively recently, and these now form part of the
character of the area. This is an important consideration when assessing the detailed
design of the replacement dwelling and it is important to give weight to the design and
appearance of other redeveloped houses along Copse Wood Way.

In terms of the overall size, scale and massing of the proposed dwelling, it would be higher
than the existing dwelling by 0.2m, which is considered very marginal. The proposed
dwelling would be 0.5m higher than the dwelling at No.55 and 1.8m higher than the dwelling
at No.59. It is acknowledged that the cat-slide roof of the existing dwelling, which has a
crown ridge width of 2.7m, creates a considerable degree of upper level spaciousness to
the sides as the roof slopes steeply slope away from the side boundaries. The proposed
dwelling would be vertically built up with a less steep hipped roof, but it is not considered
that it would result in an unacceptable loss of spaciousness to the side boundaries. The
proposed dwelling would be set-in 1.6m from the boundary with No.55, which represents a
reduction of 1m (2.6m) from the existing separation distance. However, this 1.6m set-in
marginally exceeds the required minimum of 1.5m separation distance of buildings from
side boundaries (as required by Policy BE6 of the Local Plan). The adjacent dwelling to the
south at No.59 is built up to the shared boundary given that it has an attached side garage
abutting that boundary. The existing dwelling on the application site is set-in 0.35m from the
boundary with No.59. However, the proposed dwelling would be set-in from the boundary
by a greater distance of 1.3m, which is marginally less then the required minimum
separation distance of 1.5m. Even though the proposed dwelling would not steeply slope
away from the boundary as it would be vertically built-up, it is considered that this 1.3m set-
in from the boundary is such that the proposed dwelling would not result in the creation of a
'terracing effect' with the adjacent dwellings at both Nos. 55 and 59. It is important to note
that several properties in the immediate locality have been built up to their side boundaries
in the form of side extensions and attached garages, so it is considered that the proposed
dwelling would maintain a degree of spaciousness to the side boundaries relative to
neighbouring properties in the immediate locality.

It is considered that the stepping of the proposed dwelling in narrower sections towards the
rear elevation would not result in a contrived and awkward appearance. It is considered that
the stepped form of the dwelling is such that it would ensure a break-up of the massing of
the building, and ensure it does not result in an unduly dominating appearance in relation to

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



the adjacent dwellings at both Nos. 55 and 59. The footprint of the existing dwelling is 192
sg.m and even though the proposed property would be sited on the same position as that
of the existing dwelling, it would have a resultant footprint of 243 sq.m. This new footprint
would exceed the existing by 51 sq.m and account for a percentage increase of 26.5% on
the existing. This percentage increase is considered modest and not excessive, as
asserted by the objectors. The application site is not narrow and the overall massing of the
dwelling would sit comfortably within the context of what is a very spaciously sized plot
measuring 1,140 sq.m. The proposed dwelling would be wider and deeper than the existing
dwelling by 0.4m (at the widest point) and 1.6m (at the deepest point) respectively. It is
considered that the increase in width and depth is not excessive, and that they would not
be excessive or disproportionate relative to the proportions of the adjacent and
neighbouring properties on the streetscene. The proposed dwelling would be 3.1m wider
than the dwelling at No.55 to the north, and 2.3m wider than the dwelling at No.59 to the
south. The width of the dwelling at No.59 excludes the attached side garage for the
purposes of the measurement.

Given the above considerations, the proposed dwelling would not appear dominating,
incongruous, obtrusive or cramped within the plot or its setting to an unacceptable degree.
As has been mentioned above, on Copse Wood Way and in the wider Copse Wood Estate
ASLC, there are several examples of similarly re-developed dwellinghouses that occupy
similar plot widths and have similar sizes, scales and proportions. The proposed dwelling
would therefore not appear out of character with the scale and massing of the prevailing
development in the streetscene and wider area.

In terms of the design and detailing of the proposed development and with regard to the
objections about design and appearance, it is considered that the proposed dwelling would
complement the general standard of new design evident in Copse Wood Way and the
wider Copse Wood Estate ASLC. The proposed dwelling would have features that are
characteristic of the area such as the front and rear dormers, coping stone detailing on the
edges of the front, side and rear walls and front porch. These additions would be
subordinate in scale and add architectural interest to the proposed dwelling. The front
dormers and front porch in particular would not constitute precedents in the streetscene.
The proposed use of traditional red-brick finish and clay roof tiles is such that they would be
in keeping with the prevalent use of red brick in the external finishes of properties in the
immediate locality. The creation of a relatively large crown section of the hipped roof as a
result of the width of the proposed dwelling is noted. However, it is considered that the
incorporation of hipped pitches for the roof over the side elevations would mitigate the
effects of the bulk of the dwelling to the sides. The roof design is therefore considered
acceptable in this regard.

The objection in respect of loss of protected tree and hedge screening along the side
boundaries with neighbouring properties is noted. The Trees Officer has recommended the
imposition of suitable conditions for the protection of trees in the rear garden as well as for
the implementation of a soft’/hard landscape scheme. It is considered that as part of any
submitted landscape scheme, appropriate and complementary permeable materials would
be required for the proposed re-surfacing of the driveway in the front garden. Even though
the existing driveway in the front garden would be retained, it is not proposed to displace
any significant area of soft landscaping in the front garden, which is an attractive feature
that positively contributes to the appearance of the Copse Wood Way streetcene.

Given the above, the objections from local residents has been addressed and the proposed
development is considered acceptable, as it would comply with Policies BE5S, BE6, BE13,

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



BE19, BE22 and BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), Policy BE1 of Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) and the adopted HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts (July 2006).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.11 of the Council's adopted HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts (July 2006) gives
advice that the 45 degree line of sight principle will be applied to new development, to
ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are protected.

Paragraph 4.9 of the HDAS SPD specifies that a minimum acceptable distance to
minimise the negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 of
the HDAS SPD requires a minimum of 21m distance between facing habitable room
windows to prevent overlooking and loss of privacy.

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
specifies that planning permission will not be granted for new buildings, which by reason of
their siting, bulk and proximity would result in a significant loss of residential amenity.

The objections from the local residents in respect of adverse impact on neighbouring
amenities by reason of loss of sunlight, outlook, overlook, overshadowing of rear gardens,
loss of privacy, over-bearing and over-dominating impact are noted.

With regards to the impact of the proposal on the property to the north at No.55, the
proposed dwelling would be sited on a marginally lower ground level from that at No.55,
given that the ground levels on that section of Copse Wood Way slope downwards in a
north to south direction. The proposed dwelling would have two ground floor windows and
two first floor windows in the northern side elevation looking out to the boundary with No.55.
One of the first floor windows would have a floor to ceiling height and serve a landing. The
other first floor window would be a secondary opening for a dressing rooms. The submitted
plans detail that the first floor windows would be obscure-glazed, so as to prevent any
views from them towards windows in the southern side wall of the dwelling at No.55 and its
rear garden. Even though the size of the first floor side windows are such that they could
result in a perception of overlooking of the dwelling at No.55, it is considered that the
imposition of a condition, requiring the windows to be permanently obscure-glazed and
fixed shut above a height of 1.7m from the floor, would be sufficient to ensure there is no
intrusive overlooking and/or loss of privacy to that neighbouring dwelling. There is a high
and dense screen of hedging along the shared boundary with No.55, which it is considered
would completely screen off the ground floor side windows and 3.6m high single storey
side to rear projection of the proposed new property from views at the dwelling and rear
garden at No.55. The applicant has proposed to retain this hedge on the side boundary.
The nearest edge of the stepped rear wall of the proposed dwelling would project 0.5m
beyond the rear wall of No.55, and the rearmost stepped rear wall of the proposed dwelling
would not intersect a 45 degree line of sight from the nearest edge of the closest first floor
rear window at No.55. The size and rearward projection of the proposed dwelling in relation
to No.55 is therefore considered acceptable. It is noted that the proposed dwelling would be
sited closer to the boundary than the existing dwelling. However, the increase in roof height
of the proposed dwelling from that of the existing is a marginal 0.2m, and given that it would
be 0.5m higher than the dwelling at No.55, it is considered that this increase is such that
the proposed dwelling would not appear unduly overbearing or over-dominating to the
occupiers at No.55, or adversely overshadow the rear garden at that property.

With regards to the impact of the proposal on the dwelling to the south at No.59, the
proposed house would be sited on a marginally higher ground level. The proposed dwelling

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



would not have any first floor windows in the southern side elevation looking out to the
boundary with No.59. There would however be a ground floor side window, which would be
a secondary opening for a kitchen. Given that the ground floor side window would only be
0.8m set in from the shared boundary, it is considered that the imposition of a condition,
requiring the window to be permanently obscure-glazed and fixed shut above a height of
1.7m from the floor, would be sufficient to ensure there is no overlooking and/or loss of
privacy to the rear garden of that neighbouring dwelling. There is hedge screening along the
shared boundary with No.59, which is not as high as that on the boundary with No.55. The
3.6m height of the flat-roof single storey rear projection is noted. However, there is a single
storey side to rear garage extension at No.59, which has a similar roof height and which
would screen off a great section of the single storey rear projection from the rear openings
at No.59. The nearest edge of the stepped first floor rear wall of the proposed dwelling
would project 1.1m beyond the rear wall of No.59, and the rearmost stepped rear wall of
the proposed dwelling would not intersect a 45 degree line of sight from the nearest edge of
the closest first floor rear window at No.59. The size and rearward projection of the
proposed property in relation to No.59 is therefore considered acceptable. It is noted that
the proposed dwelling would be sited farther away from the boundary than the existing,
which would help to offset any visual impact from the increase in roof height of the
proposed dwelling relative to No.59. It is therefore considered that the proposed dwelling
would not appear unduly overbearing or over-dominating to the occupiers at No.59, or
adversely overshadow the rear garden at that property.

It is however considered expedient to impose a condition that restricts the use of the flat
roof of the single storey side to rear addition of the proposed dwelling as an external
balcony or as any other form of amenity use, to prevent direct overlooking of the
neighbouring rear gardens at Nos. 55 and 59, and resultant loss of privacy to those
properties. Subject to the imposition of this condition, it is considered that the proposal
would not have any detrimental impact on the residential amenities of the occupiers of the
neighbouring properties in terms of increased overshadowing, loss of sunlight, loss of
outlook and visual intrusion.

The proposed dwelling would be set away from the rear boundary with neighbouring
properties on Oak Glade by 38m, and the distance away from the properties on the
opposite side of Copse Wood Way is considered sufficient to ensure that the proposed
development would not have a detrimental impact on the amenities of the adjacent
occupiers.

Notwithstanding the above, following deferral of the application from Committee on 31st
May, the applicant submitted an 'Overshadowing to Gardens and Open Spaces Study.' The
report, which is based on Building Research Establishment (BRE) guidelines, focuses on
the impact of the proposed dwelling on the gardens of adjoining properties rather than
specifically on the houses themselves. It confirms that the development will not result in an
unacceptable loss of daylight to adjoining gardens and complies with BRE guidelines in this
respect.

At officer's request, a more detailed shading study has subsequently been provided, which
considers the impact of the development on the adjoining properties, and not just the
gardens. The study provided assessed the overshadowing which would occur throughout
the day in mid-July. This is considered to be acceptable as it represents a time of year
when most sunlight would be expected. It shows that no overshadowing would occur to
neighbouring properties during the morning but that some overshadowing would occur
during mid-afternoon. Notably, later in the day properties would overshadow themselves

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



and so very limited additional overshadowing would occur. Overshadowing would also
occur to ground floor windows from the existing tall boundary hedge between the
properties. Taking this into consideration, and not withstanding the strong objections which
have been received relating to overshadowing, on balance, it is not considered that the
proposed development would result in such an unacceptable loss of daylight to no.55
Copse Wood Way that refusal could be justified.

The proposal would therefore be compliant with the objectives of Policy BE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE20,
BE21, BE22 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the adopted HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts (July 2006).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards").

These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The Mayor of London intends to
adopt the new nation technical standards through a minor alteration to The London Plan.
This alteration is in the form of the Housing Standards Policy Transition Statement and it
sets out how the existing policies relating to Housing Standards in The London Plan should
be applied from October 2015. Appendix 1 of the Transition Statement sets out how the
standards stemming from the policy specified in the 2012 Housing SPG should be
interpreted in relation to the national standards.

The proposed dwelling would comprise five bedrooms, which would all be double sized.
The maximum occupancy level of the dwelling would therefore be ten persons. Policy 3.5
and Table 3.3 of The London Plan (March 2015), which is substituted by Table 1 of the
nationally described space standard, specify that the minimum internal floor space
area/standard for a three-storey (including the habitable roofspace), five-bedroom/eight-
person plus house should be 134 sq.m. The nationally described space standards defines
the Gross Internal Area (GIA) or internal floor space area of a dwelling as 'the total floor
space measured between the internal faces of perimeter walls that enclose a dwelling.
This includes partitions, structural elements, cupboards, ducts, flights of stairs and voids
above stairs. The gross internal floor space area of the proposed dwelling across the
ground, first and roofspace floors would be approximately 481.63 sq.m, which significantly
exceeds the minimum required area. It is therefore considered that the proposed dwelling
would result in the provision of satisfactory internal accommodation of an adequate size for
future occupiers. The gross internal floor area of the dwelling is such that it provides floor
space areas for the bedrooms that significantly exceed the minimum required nationally
described space standard of 11.5 sq.m for a double bedroom. The new national standards
have removed the previous standard for minimum areas for combined living/kitchen and
dining areas. The new nationally described space standards specify that plans for new
dwellings should demonstrate that all homes are provided with adequate space and
services to be able to work from home. Given that the proposed dwelling would have
adequate widths and areas for living areas, it is considered that there would be adequate
scope for the provision of services to enable occupiers to work from home.

Given that the separation distances of the proposed dwelling to the front, side and rear
boundaries are considered acceptable, it is considered that the habitable rooms to the front
and rear elevation of the dwelling would have an adequate and acceptable level of outlook
and entry of daylight/sunlight. As a result, the proposal would be compliant with the

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



guidance contained in the standards in the Mayor's Transition Statement, Policy BE20 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
Residential Layouts HDAS SPD (July 2006).

With regards to the provision of private usable external amenity space, the HDAS SPD
guidelines require a minimum of 100 sq.m of rear garden amenity space for a four
bedroom plus dwelling. The very expansive and spaciously sized plot is such that a usable
area of approximately 630 sq.m would be retained in the rear garden following
development. This significantly exceeds the required minimum and, as such, the proposed
amenity spaces would be adequate to provide satisfactory standards of amenity for the
future occupiers of the proposed dwelling. The proposal therefore complies with Policy
BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies and the guidance
contained in the HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts (July 2006).
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed dwelling would benefit from the sufficient parking spaces on the driveway in
the front garden, which would be retained as part of this proposal. A new integral garage
would be provided in the proposed replacement dwelling, and it is considered that there is
adequate scope within the curtilage for the provision of secure cycle storage, to help
service the sustainable transport requirements of the proposed dwelling, and to
satisfactorily offset the site's poor Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score of 1a.

Given the above considerations, the proposal would provide adequate and sustainable
transport/parking facilities within the site, and it would not be detrimental to
highway/pedestrian safety, thereby compliant with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted
car parking standards.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

It has been considered that the proposed development would incorporate a level of design
that would not detract from the preservation of the character and appearance of the Copse
Wood Way streetscene and the Copse Wood Estate ASLC.

The proposed development would incorporate an acceptable level of accessibility and it
would feature entrances and openings to the primary front elevation, which look out
towards the Copse Wood Way highway, and ensuring that natural surveillance of the
proposed dwelling from the highway is maintained.

7.12 Disabled access

Policy 3.5(c) of The London Plan requires all new homes to be built to Lifetime Homes
standards. However, the new national standards, which comprise new additional 'optional’
Building Regulations on water and access, substitute this Lifetime Homes requirement.
From October 2015, the new national standards specify that the requirement should be
interpreted as 90% of homes to meet Building Regulation M4(2) - 'accessible and
adaptable dwellings'.

Policy 3.5(d) of The London Plan requires ten per cent of new housing to be designed to be
wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable for residents who are wheelchair users. From
October 2015, the new national standards specifies that this should be interpreted as
requiring ten per cent of new housing to meet Building Regulation M4(3) - 'wheelchair user
dwellings'.

The proposal incorporates only one new replacement dwelling and as such, it does not
constitute a 'Wheelchair User dwelling'. The requirements of Part M4(3)4 is therefore not

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



applicable in this regard. Even though the submitted plans show the provision of adequate
corridor/lobby/door opening widths and bathroom furniture layouts, which can enable
bathrooms to be used as wet rooms in future, the plans show the provision of a stepped
route access to the primary ground floor front entrance door. Given that level access is
required to all entrances (primary and secondary) to enable inclusive access into the
dwelling, it is recommended that a condition be imposed, requiring the provision of a step-
free route and level access threshold to all primary and secondary entrances, including
accessibility to and into the amenity area of the dwelling. The condition is such that it would
enable the dwelling be designed to Part M4(2)3, as set out in Approved Document M to the
Building Regulations 2015, and comply with the requirements of Policy AM13 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies 3.5
and 3.8 of The London Plan (March 2015) in this regard.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Trees Officer has commented that suitable landscape conditions should be imposed
with any approval to ensure the protection of mature and high-amenity value trees on the
site. In this respect, additional landscape conditions are recommended to be imposed,
requiring the submission and approval of tree protection measures and soft/hard
landscape details in the front and rear gardens.

It is expected that any hardsurfacing materials for the re-surfacing of the existing driveway
in the front garden should be of traditional and permeable form, to ensure they complement
the landscaped setting of the site and wider ASLC.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The proposal incorporates a residential development fr a single family occupancy, and
there would be adequate scope within the curtilage and rear garden of the site for the
secure storage of domestic waste (refuse and recycling).

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
717 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is not situated within any flood zone so it is not shown as being at risk
of surface water flooding. However, it is considered expedient to impose a condition
requiring that prior to commencement of the development, a scheme for the provision of
sustainable water management and control of surface water on the site should be
submitted for approval and implementation.

This would help ensure compliance with the requirements of Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy 5.12 of The
London Plan (March 2015).

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

There are no adverse noise or air quality issues to address as part of this application
proposal.

The proposed development would not result in an over-intensification of the established
residential use of the application site.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The originally raised representations (objections) from local residents have been discussed
extensively above in the main section of this report.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Further to receipt of the 'Overshadowing to Gardens and Open Spaces Study,’ which was
produced following the deferral of the application from the 31st May North Planning
Committee, three additional comments have been received.

Point (i) suggests residents should be reconsulted. The submitted report raises no new
issues. Accordingly, there is no statutory requirement to reconsult residents.

Point (ii) asks that residents be informed of when the Member's site visit will take place.
The visit is to enable Members to familiarise themselves with the site and its surrounds. It
is not an opportunity for debate or discussion of the scheme, which must take place in
public at the relevant Planning Committee. As such, it would not usually be open to
members of the public to attend. However, this decision is ultimately at the discretion of
Members.

Points (iii) to (vi) raise concerns over overshadowing. This issue is discussed in part 7.08
of the report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

None.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY

The total CIL liability has been calculated as £45,754.85

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed development, by reason of its acceptable design, scale, siting, form,
proportions and footprint, is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the character
and appearance of the Copse Wood Way streetscene and surrounding Copse Wood
Estate Area of Special Local Character.

It is considered that the proposed development would not have an adverse impact on the
residential amenities of adjacent occupiers, and general highway/pedestrian safety.

As such, the proposal is considered to comply with Policies BE5, BE6, BE13, BE15, BE19,
BE20, BE21, BE22, BE23, BE24, BE38 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012) and the adopted HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts (July
2006).

11. Reference Documents

The London Plan (2015).

Hillingdon Local Plan Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Mayor of London's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (November 2012)

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



Mayor of London's Housing Standards Policy Transition Statement (October 2015)
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts (July 2006)
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions (December 2008)
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon (January 2010)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Johanna Hart Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Toowoomba

Squirrels Nook

Qmscany

Cobwebs
“~ Hornbeam
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary 57 Copse Wood Way OF HILLINGDON

For identificafi | N h d Residents Services

or identification purposes only. orthwoo Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . i ™
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 24862/APP/2015/3571 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant ;
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: (Talsst
© Crown copyright and database . k= -
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey Auqust 2016 I “} ILLINGDON
100019283 North Page 61 g LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 11 SANDY LODGE WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of two x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings to include habitable
roofspace and basement with associated parking and amenity space and
installation of 1 vehicular crossover

LBH Ref Nos: 16948/APP/2015/4658

Drawing Nos: 01F
Planning and Design Statement
Arboricultural Survey
05A
04H
Location Plan
06B
02L
03L
01G

Date Plans Received: 21/12/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/12/2015
Date Application Valid: 23/12/2015

DEFERRED ON 3rd March 2016 FOR SITE VISIT .

The application was heard at the 3rd March 2016 North Planning Committee. It was deferred foi
the following reasons:

1) The Applicant was asked to submit a Drainage Report:

A Hydro-Geo-Assessment (Drainage Report) was submitted on 4th April 2016. The Council's
Flood Water Management Officer reviewed the document and advised that it was sound and
that no objections were raised in this regard subject to the imposition of a SUDs condition.
Officers therefore consider that the proposed basement would not result in any drainage or
flooding issues.

2) Site Visit to be arranged for Members:

A Members site visit has been arranged for the week beginning 25th July 2016. Any additional
comments raised by them during this visit will be reported in the Addendum.

3) Officers were asked to establish what room is served by the flank elevation window at 9
sandy Lodge Way. More specifically they were asked to clarify whether the window serves a
habitable or non-habitable room:

The Case Officer visited no. 9 Sandy Lodge Way on 17th March 2016. The Officer observed
that the window in question at first floor level serves a dressing room, which is considered to be
a non habitable room. Outlook from and daylight to a non habitable room window is not
protected. The layout is as indicated on the submitted plans showing no. 9 Sandy Lodge Way,
with the bedroom facing the back garden, is correct. The open plan dressing room is located
between the bedroom and the bathroom, and contains a large wardrobe together with a chest o

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



drawers.

Furthermore, the flank elevation window at ground floor level is a secondary window to the large
open plan kitchen/diner. The kitchen/diner has several large windows that face the back garden
and provide the area with daylight and sunlight. Officers therefore consider that the proposed
development would not lead to unacceptable overlooking to any habitable room windows or
unacceptable loss of outlook.

4) Members requested that outstanding Crossover and parking matters are resolved:

The applicant submitted additional plans relating to the crossover and parking layout. The
frontage parking has been re-arranged in discussion with the Council Highway's Engineer. A
shared central front access point now enables vehicles to enter and leave in forward gear, while
retaining frontage landscaping opportunities. The front street parking bay is to be slightly re-
positioned. The amended plans have been reflected in the plans list and in Condition 2.

These have been assessed by the Council's Highways Engineer to has raised no objection to
the proposals.

A 14 day neighbour reconsultation was undertaken on 28/06/2016. Neighbours were notified by
letter. A site was not displayed as one is only required when the application is first submitted. Tc
date an additional petition in objection with 22 signatures has been received. The objections
raised are as follows:

"The committee is respectively requested to refuse this application as it is not in accordance
with policy BE19, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the UDP. The proposed highway solution increases
risk of RTA in what is a busy road.'

Any further comments received before Committee will be reported in the Addendum.

The additional comments and additional condition identified in the Addendum for the original
03rd March 2016 North Planning Committee have been reflected in the report. Members are
advised that the exact wording of this condition (condition 11 in this report) has been slightly
amended by Officers from that shown in the previous Addendum in order to fully reflect the
nature of the proposed development. The condition ensures that the flat roofs of the single
storey rear elements of both houses cannot be used as roof terraces.

1. SUMMARY

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to
harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the LPA will seek to ensure
that new development within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and
the character of the area.

The proposal is not considered to have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of the
site or the surrounding area, would not result in a loss of residential amenity to
neighbouring occupiers and would provide a satisfactory level of residential amenity to
future occupiers. It is considered that the provision of 2 off street parking spaces is
acceptable in this location and the proposed the crossover is not considered to detract
from pedestrian or highway safety.

As such the application is recommended for approval.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



2. RECOMMENDATION

1. That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to
grant planning permission, subject to:

A) To the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of the
Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to secure:

1. To secure all necessary highway works

B) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 and 278
Agreements and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

C) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement and conditions of approval.

D) If the Legal Agreement/s have not been finalised by the 3/11/16 or any other
date that may be agreed by the Head of Planning and Enforcement, that delegated
authority be given to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to refuse planning
permission for the following reason:

'The applicant has failed to agree to provide a Legal Agreement to undertake all
necessary highway works. The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy AM7 and
AM14 of the Local Plan Part 1.

E) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning and Enforcement under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

F) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed subject
to any changes negotiated by the Head of Planning and Enforcement prior to
issuing the decision:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 02L; 03L and 04H
and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with
the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The side windows at ground and first floor level of both new dwellings hereby approved
shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8
metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England)Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 9
Sandy Lodge Way, 11A Sandy Lodge Way and 11B Sandy Lodge Way.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification); no garages, sheds or other outbuildings, nor extensions or roof
alterations to any dwellinghouses hereby approved, shall be erected without the grant of
further specific planning permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including

demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in
the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of
the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

9 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



Prior to commencement, suitable ground investigations should be carried out that
demonstrate the basement will not effect local surface water or contribute to future issues
should climate change worsen. A report should be submitted to demonstrate an
understanding of what the risk is to the site and if it is found at risk, suitable mitigation
proposed. A scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall also be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
clearly demonstrate how it:

a) Manages Water: The scheme shall demonstrate ways of controlling the surface water
on site by providing information on:

b) Suds features: incorporating sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the
hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan. Where the proposal does not utilise
the most sustainable solution, justification must be provided,

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 FloodRisk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of
the London Plan (July 2011) and National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) and
the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014). To be handled as close to its source as
possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July
2011).

10 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with Part M4(2) of the Building regulation standards as set out in the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (2015) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

11 NONSC No Roof Terraces

The roof area of the single storey rear elements of the two houses hereby permitted shall
not be used as a balcony, roof garden or similar amenity area.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



development control decisions.

2 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service, in
order to ensure that the applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an
application which is likely to be considered favourably.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is a large sized corner plot, located on the western side of Sandy
Lodge Way at the junction with Grove Road. It currently comprises a large detached chalet
bungalow with an attached garage to the side. The front garden is mainly landscaped with
a driveway to one side leading to the garage which provides an additional parking space. It
also benefits from a good sized rear garden.

The street scene is residential in character with two storey properties to the southern side
and the rear as well as on the opposite corner of the junction. The properties on the
opposite side of Sandy Lodge Way are more modern 3 storey flatted developments.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012). The site is also covered by TPO 746.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the demolition of the existing dwelling and the erection of 2 x two storey,
4-bed, detached dwellings which include a habitable roofspace and basement with
associated parking to the front and the installation of 1 x vehicular crossover.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
16948/PRC/2015/135 - Demolition of existing house and replace with 2 new houses

The pre application considered the principle of developing the site, which in principle is

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



acceptable. However there was a concern over the potential impact on the protected tree
to the rear of the property as a result of the proposed parking arrangements. That
assessment was based on the information provided, which did not include full details of the
proposal as submitted.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.13 (2015) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2015) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 28th January 2016

6. Consultations
External Consultees

15 neighbours were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 19 January 2016. The site
notice was also erected on the parking notice directly in front of the existing dwelling. Six responses
were received from near by neighbours who raise the following points:

- Detrimental to the street scene

- Area characterised by spacious properties on large plots resulting in high property values.
Developing 2 properties where there is currently one will lower average house prices

- | object to the two garages on Grove Road in place of trees and greenery

- Increased noise and parking, as the garages will move commuter parking further into Grove Road
- Will effect future resale value of my property as it will be opposite 2 concrete monstrosities instead
of a beautiful garden

- The development is purely for financial gain

- The garage block will have a negative impact on my property and potential for future development
into a house, which would overlook my property

- Noise from construction vehicles

- No other houses with basements in the area, excavation could damage other houses

- Increased pressure on services

- The deeds for my property state one dwelling on a plot, | believe other houses have a similar
clause

- In addition to the garage an 8m crossover will change the streetscene

- The consultants report is misleading suggesting the Council Officer has somehow validated the
application then reveals in initial discussions neither the garages or basements were included

- Creates a blind spot when turning out of Grove Road

- The Lime trees on Grove Road are not shown

- Loss of daylight and sunlight, report identifies a transgression of BRE guidelines beyond the 20%
benchmark

- The two houses protrude significantly further into the garden than the existing dwelling, which will
result in overshadowing of out garden

- Loss of privacy as windows on the second and third floor directly face habitable rooms of our
property

- The replacement dwellings are excessive in terms of bulk, scale and massing

- Sets a precedent for other plots to be subdivided

- Over development

-The single storey garages are out of keeping with the three storey properties on Grove Road

- Could establish the principle of car parking garages as an acceptable for of 'infill' development

- Impact in the mature Oak tree from driving over the root protection area

- No information provided on potential impact of these structure with regard to drainage groundwater
conditions and structural stability, therefore unclear whether the basements will exacerbate this

- 'Right to Light' assessment identifies a significant impact on the kitchen, which is identified as
having only a window in the flank wall facing the proposed house. However it also recognises that
the kitchen is part of an open plan living arrangement with daylight available via the main rear
elevation. It further advises it would be inappropriate for planners to make a decision without the
benefit of a formal daylight and sunlight assessment. Failure to do so will result in the potential to
pursue a judicial review.

- Loss of light to no. 9 Sandy Lodge Way,

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



- Overdevelopment.
A petition against the proposal of 55 signatures was also received

Officer response: lIssues of property value are not material planning considerations in the
assessment of the proposal. If this proposal were deemed acceptable, it would not set a precedent
for other development as all applications are assessed on their own merit with regard to compliance
with planning policy. Also it is not considered that the increase of one residential unit would
significantly impact upon local services. It is acknowledged that the redevelopment of the site would
result in some disruption from construction works, however this would be for a limited time and
hours of the hours of construction works are restricted and controlled by other regulations (Building
Regulations) to offer residents protection from unneighbourly hours of working. Restrictions imposed
within the deeds are civil issues and any grant of planning approval would not override the need to
comply with any other form of legal agreement. Rights of Light are a civil matter and not a material
planning consideration. Loss of daylight and sunlight are material planning considerations which are
discussed within the report. Other planning issues raised from the responses will be addressed in
the main report.

Northwood Residents Association: The development includes basements for which no geotechnical
or hydrological surveys have been provided, so it is not possible to determine the potential impact on
drainage or flood risk in accordance with policy.

Internal Consultees
Environmental Protection - No objection

Access Officer - No response

Highways - off-street car parking should be reduced to no more than 2 spaces per unit (Officer
comment: this has been achieved through the removal of the Grove Road parking)

- Existing road markings and street trees should be shown on a plan to demonstrate how they are
affected (Officer comment: There are no street trees, therefore this is not considered a reasonable
request. There is an existing CPZ bay located outside the site, which would be lost and the applicant
has agreed to enter into a legal agreement to secure the consultation and removal of this bay)

- the proposed vehicular access on Sandy Lodge Way is too close to the junction of Sandy Lodge
Way and should be removed (Officer comment: Whilst the highways officer comment is noted, the
location of this new crossover would lead out onto the position of the existing permit holder bay, and
therefore the long term removal of the permit holder bay would improve visibility for road users and is
not considered to be a hazard on Sandy Lodge Way which does not have high volumes of vehicular
and pedestrian movement. It is not considered that the proposed crossover objection could be
substantiated in an appeal situation.)

Flood and Water Management - The site is in Flood zone 1, however the applicant has failed to
provide sufficient evidence that the basement will not effect local surface water or contribute to
future issues should climate change worsen. Also the applicants haven't submitted a suitable
scheme for the control of surface water.

The objection could be overcome if the applicants submit suitable ground investigations to
understand what the risk is to the site and if it is found at risk, suitable mitigation proposed and
appropriate sustainable drainage system controlling water on the site.

Trees/Landscaping - This site is covered by TPO 746. There is a very large, mature, protected Oak
(T1 on TPO 746) at the rear of the site. The tree has been surveyed by a consultant and a tree
report and tree protection plan have been provided to support the application; however | am not
convinced that a 'no dig' construction will work so close the Oak's stem because the ground around

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



the tree is slightly raised and there is also the issue of how to continue the new, raised level down
the existing level of the public highway.

Recommendations: In order to provide protection and long-term retention of valuable tree/s, the
following detail is required (in accordance with BS 5837:2012): An arboricultural method statement
to show how the points above will be addressed and details of how the tree protection measures will
be assessed before construction starts and how the tree protection (and any procedures described
within approved arboricultural method statements) will be supervised during construction.

Officer Response: The rear parking and garages have been removed from the proposal, ensuring
the protection of the tree.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The NPPF has a requirement to encourage the effective use of land by re-using land. This
is an existing residential unit set in a spacious corner plot, which is considered to be a
brownfield site.

The site lies within an established residential area where there would be no objection in
principle to the intensification of the residential use of the site, subject to all other material
planning considerations being acceptable, in accordance with all other planning policies.

Given the residential character of the surrounding area, there is no in principle objection to
the development of the site to provide additional residential accommodation, subject to an
appropriate density and design, and the proposal being in accordance with all of the
relevant planning policies and supplementary guidance.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan seeks to ensure that the new development takes into account
local context and character, the design principles in Chapter 7 and public transport
capacity development should optimise housing output for different types of location within
the relative density range shown in Table 3.2. Development proposals which compromise
this policy should be resisted.

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1b (very poor). The London
Plan range for sites with a PTAL of 0 to 1 in an urban area is 35-65 units per hectare.
Based on a total site area of 0.1169ha the site would have a residential density of 17 units
per hectare, which is significantly less than the London Plan range permissable.

The density matrix, however, is only of limited value when looking at small scale
development such as that proposed with this application. In such cases, it is often more
appropriate to consider how the development harmonises with its surroundings and its
impact on adjoining occupiers.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that all new developments should achieve a high quality of design in all new

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



buildings and the public realm contributes to community cohesion and a sense of place.
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that the layout and appearance of new development should "harmonise with the
existing street scene or other features of the area." The NPPF (2011) notes the importance
of achieving design which is appropriate to its context stating that 'Permission should be
refused for development of poor design that fails to take the opportunities available for
improving the character and quality of an area and the way it functions.'

There are a diverse range of styles, designs and materials in the makeup of the existing
properties within the street scene. This comprises two storey detached dwellings on the
western side of Sandy Lodge Way and Grove Road and three storey modern flatted
properties opposite. The existing dwelling spans virtually the whole width of the plot, with
the garage extending to the side boundary with no. 9 and set back 1.75m from the
boundary with Grove Road.

The proposed dwellings are relatively simple in design, with a footprint of approximately
120sgm, slightly larger than nos. 29 - 33 Grove Road, on the opposite side of the site. The
proposed dwellings measure 11.5m deep by 7.5m wide, with a hipped roof detail of 8.05m,
similar in height to the adjacent property. The roof forms do include a small crown however
these are small in comparison to the overall roof form. Given the hipped nature of the
design and the angle of pitch, it is considered that the roofs would not appear unduly bulky
within the street scene.

There is a single storey flat roofed front bay window proposed, extending as a canopy over
the front door and a small front gable detail to one side of the roof, a feature not
uncharacteristic of the area. To the rear there is an additional single storey projection of
4.5m in depth with a flat roof of 2.8m in height, enclosed with a small parapet. Plot 11A
maintains the existing front building line and is set back from the side boundary with no. 9
by 1.65m. Plot 11B is set back 1.25m from the existing front building line and is set back
1.7m from the side boundary adjacent to Grove Road. The proposal also includes a
basement, but this will have no visual impact on the wider area.

The scheme originally included access from Grove Road and garages to the rear of the
properties, which had raised concerns from residents on the potential visual impact. This
element of the proposal has been removed from the scheme. As such in terms of design
the proposal is considered to be in keeping with the character and appearance of the
surrounding area. To maintain this control, and also in light of the protected tree on the site,
it is recommended that permitted development rights are removed from the plots.

Therefore the proposal reflects the architectural character and appearance of the wider
area and complies with the requirements of Policies BE13, BE15 & BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

With regard to the impact of the amenities on the adjoining occupiers, Sections 4.9 of the
SPD: New Residential Layouts, in relation to new dwellings, states all residential
developments and amenity space should receive adequate daylight and sunlight. The
daylight and sunlight available to adjoining properties should be adequately protected.
Where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance
should be maintained to overcome possible over-domination.

The main bulk of the proposed dwelling 11A is set in 1.6m from the side boundary and runs
parallel to the north facing flank wall of no. 9, which is also set inapproximately 1.6m (total

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



separation of 3.2m). To the rear the proposed dwelling extends approximately 0.5m beyond
the rear elevation of the neighbouring property at first floor level with an additional 4.5m
projection at ground floor level only. It is acknowledged that this would exceed HDAS
guidance for an extension, however given the degree of separation, that the proposal is
situated to the north of the neighbouring property and that it would not compromise a 45
degree line of sight from the rear windows, it is not considered the proposed rear projection
would result in over dominance or loss of outlook to the neighbouring property. It is noted
that there are windows on the side elevation of no. 9 facing the application site and concern
has been raised regarding the loss of light as a result of the proposal. The proposal would
bring the main bulk of the dwelling slightly closer to the neighbouring property and be
slightly higher than the existing dwelling. However it would also remove the existing single
storey element currently situated adjacent to the boundary. It is also noted that the ground
floor window serves the kitchen area of an open plan living space with additional windows
on the rear elevation, the first floor window is a secondary window serving a dressing area
to a bedroom, with a primary window facing the rear elevation and the second floor window
serves the loft space. Therefore as none of these windows are primary windows serving
habitable rooms and are all north facing, it is not considered that the proposal would result
in the loss of sunlight or a significant loss of light or amenity to the adjacent property. The
proposal includes windows within the side elevations which at ground floor, serve
secondary windows to the kitchen/dining area and at first floor serve bathrooms and the
staircase, which could be conditioned to be obscure glazed and fixed shut below 1.8m.
Given the corner location of the proposal it is not considered there would be any potential
impact on neighbouring properties other than no.9, as there is a separation distance of over
40metres to properties to the rear of the site on Grove Road.

In order to protect privacy, the design of the dwelling should avoid creating significant
opportunities for direct overlooking from any upper floor windows into the private garden or
any habitable room windows of the neighbouring properties. It is not considered that the
proposed dwelling increases overlooking to that already experienced from the adjacent two
storey buildings. The impact on the amenities of the neighbouring properties is therefore
considered to be satisfactory.

As such it is not considered that the proposal is an un-neighbourly form of development
and complies with the requirements of Policies BE20, BE21 & BE24 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan Part 2 Saved Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The
Mayor of London intends to adopt the new national technical standards through a minor
alteration to The London Plan. This alteration is in the form of the Housing Standards Policy
Transition Statement and it sets out how the existing policies relating to Housing Standards
in The London Plan should be applied from October 2015. Appendix 1 of the Transition
Statement sets out how the standards stemming from the policy specified in the 2012
Housing SPG should be interpreted in relation to the national standards.

The London Plan Transition Statement sets out the minimum internal floor spaces required
for developments in order to ensure that there is an adequate level of amenity for existing
and future occupants. The proposed dwelling has floor are of approximately 215sgm (not
including the basement) which is in excess of the minimum requirements and therefore is
considered acceptable. All bedrooms exceed the minimum area requirements.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



7.10

711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, would have an adequate outlook and
source of natural light, and therefore comply with the SPD: New Residential Layouts:
Section 4.9.

The proposal provides 217sgm and 279sgqm of usable private amenity space for plots A
and B respectively in excess of the Council's adopted standard. The proposal therefore
complies with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by the proposed
development is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows
and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards. These require a provision of 2 spaces
per dwelling.

The proposed dwellings are served by two parking spaces to the front and retain in excess
of 25% landscaping. The proposal incorporates the existing cross over and creates a
further separate identical crossover 4.5m to the north to serve plot 11B, in compliance with
the requirements of Policy AM14. Whilst there have been concerns raised about the
installation of this new crossover to serve Plot 11B, there is sufficient visibility to ensure
that the provision of this crossover would not impact on highway safety.

With regard to the creation of a blind spot when turning out of Grove Road, the proposed
dwellings maintain or are set back from the existing front building line and maintain a
similar level of set back from the boundary. It is therefore considered there will be no
material change in visibility into or out of the road to that currently existing.

Urban design, access and security

Secured by Design is now covered by Part Q of the Building Regulations which the
development will be required to accord with.
Disabled access

If the scheme is found acceptable a condition would be recommended to secure the
development was built to M4(2) in accordance with Policy 3.8 ¢ of the London Plan.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The plans originally included parking and garages to the rear of the property, which could
have potentially impacted upon the mature protected Oak tree situated there. This element
of the proposal has now been removed and the Landscape/Tree Officer has no further
objections subject to condition to ensure adequate long term protection for the Oak.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Drainage Officer has advised that the site is in Flood zone 1, however the applicant
has failed to provide sufficient evidence that the basement will not effect local surface

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

water or contribute to future issues should climate change worsen. Nor have they
submitted a suitable scheme for the control of surface water. This objection could be
overcome if the applicants submit suitable ground investigations to understand what the
risk is to the site and if it is found at risk, suitable mitigation proposed and appropriate
sustainable drainage system controlling water on the site. If all other aspects of the
proposal were acceptable this could be conditioned for submission prior to the
commencement of any works.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised have been addressed appropriately in the report.
Planning Obligations

The proposal would necessitate the provision of legal agreement to secure a scheme of
works to remove the resident permit bay located on Sandy Lodge Way. The applicants
have agreed to enter into such a legal agreement.

The scheme would also be liable for payments under the Community Infrastructure Levy.
Expediency of enforcement action

Other Issues
None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing dwelling and
the erection of 2 x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings which include a habitable
roofspace and basement with associated parking to the front and the installation of 1 x
vehicular crossover.

The proposal is not considered have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of the site
or the surrounding area, would not result in a loss of residential amenity to neighbouring
occupiers and would provide a satisfactory level of residential amenity to future occupiers.
It is considered that the provision of 2 off street parking spaces is acceptable in this
location and the proposed additional crossover is not considered to detract from pedestrian
or highway safety.

As such the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

The London Plan (2015)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (November 2012
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



The London Plan Housing Policy Transition Statement (May 2015)
Contact Officer: Matt Kolaszewski Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



Orchard

I
I

Bramham Court g
]
[ ]

|'| '“III L

\

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
11 Sandy Lodge way

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
16948/APP/2015/4658 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 80 August 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 227 EASTCOTE ROAD RUISLIP
Development: Single storey rear extension and first floor side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 63116/APP/2016/2169

Drawing Nos: 160411.01
160411.02
160411.04
160411.05
160411.03
160411.06 A
160411.07 A

Date Plans Received: 06/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 04/06/2016
Date Application Valid: 06/06/2016 16/06/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a detached two-storey dwelling with mock Tudor detailing to
the front elevation. It is located at the junction between Evelyn Avenue and Eastcote Road.
The site and close locality are on flat ground. Of particular note is a substantial mature tree
within the highway verge close to the rear elevation of the application dwelling.

The application site lies within a 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

This application proposes a single storey rear extension and first floor side extension.

It is important to note that permission was granted on 11/10/2007 for a two storey side
extension with first floor frontage supported by a brick pillar and single storey side/ rear
extension (application 63116/APP/2007/2583). The single storey rear and side extension
had been implemented, however the first floor side extension has not been implemented,
but as the development approved has been commenced, this remains extant.

This application has been called to the committee by a local Councillor.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
63116/APP/2007/1481 227 Eastcote Road Ruislip

ERECTIONOFATWO-STOREY SIDEEXTENSIONWITHPART OF FIRST-FLOORFRONTAGE
SUPPORTED BY A BRICK PILLAR AND PART OF REAR FIRST-FLOOR SET BACK FROM
GROUND- FLOOR (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING

OUTBUILDING)

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



Decision Date: 10-07-2007 Refused Appeal:
63116/APP/2007/2583 227 Eastcote Road Ruislip

ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION WITH FIRST FLOOR FRONTAGE
SUPPORTED BY A BRICK PILLAR AND SINGLE STOREY SIDE/ REAR EXTENSION
(INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING OUTBUILDING).

Decision Date: 11-10-2007 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

63116/APP/2007/2583 - Erection of a two storey side extension with first floor frontage
supported by a brick pillar and single storey side/ rear extension (involving demolition of
existing outbuilding).

Decision: Approved on 11/10/2007.

63116/APP/2007/1481 - Erection of a two-storey side extension with part of first-floor
frontage supported by a brick pillar and part of rear first-floor set back from ground- floor
(involving demolition of existing outbuilding).

Decision: refusal on 10/07/2007.

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

7 neighbouring properties, along with the Ruislip Residents Association and Eastcote
Residents Association, were consulted by letter dated 16/06/2016 and a site notice was
displayed in the area on 21/06/2016.

By the close of the consultation period on 12/07/2016, no objections had been received.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the existing dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on the residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable residential amenity and garden space for
the application property and adequate off-street parking provision.

- Design and Visual Impact

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any
development that would fail to harmonise with the existing streetscene, or which would fail
to safeguard the design of existing and adjoining sites.

The proposed first floor side extension would be set back from the side boundary with
Evelyn Road by 1.11m, thereby would not comply with the guidance in paragraph 5.1 of the
HDAS SPD: Residential Extensions (December 2008), which requires first floor side
extensions to be set in a minimum of 1.5m from a side boundary, where there is an
existing single storey side extension within 1m of the boundary. However, the distance
across the highway to the eastern side of the proposed extension means that there would
be a reasonable space between properties and the character and appearance of the street
scene still would be protected.

The proposed first floor side extension would be 10.14m deep, 2.5m wide and it would be
set back from the front wall of the dwelling by 0.75m, which is compliant with the guidance
in paragraph 5.7 of the HDAS SPD, requiring no specific set-back from the main front
building line. Paragraph 5.8 of the HDAS SPD specifies that the roof height of side
extensions for detached houses could be equal to that of the main roof line. Paragraph 5.9
of the HDAS SPD requires a subordinate roof with existing roof. The matching hipped roof
of the first floor side extension would be lower than the existing main roof by approximately
1m. The original width of the dwelling is 5.45m, and the proposed 2.5m width of the side
extension would comply with paragraph 5.10 of the HDAS SPD, which specifies that the
width of a side extension should be between half and two thirds of the main house
depending on the plot size and character of the area.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



The first floor side extension would not extend beyond the return front building line on
Evelyn Avenue, given the retention of a 1m visual gap from the side boundary. The height of
the existing building is approximately 7.89m from ground level. The proposed plans show
that the height of the side extension proposal would be approximately 6.89m from ground
level and 4.19 from ground floor existing side extension. As such, the first floor side
extension proposal with new pitch roof would integrate well visually with the host dwelling,
and not appear incongruous and over dominating in relation to the neighbouring properties
and the streetscene.

The roof design does incorporate two areas of flat roof, one over the first floor side
extension and one to the rear of the property. Whilst flat roof features are generally seen as
negative features, as highlighted in the Council's HDAS guidance, in this instance it allows
for the height of the roof to the side extension to be reduced ensuing that it appears
subordinate to the roof of the main house. The location of the first floor extension next to
the adjacent roadway will allow for more public views of the extensions. The flat roof
section on the first floor side extension takes the form of a crown roof and would sit above
a hipped, pitched roof that matches with that on the main house. It is the pitched roof
element that would be more visually dominant and the flat crown section should be largely
unseen. Similarly the other flat roof section to the rear sits between the existing projecting
gable and the rear projection of the proposed extension. The combination of its limited size
and positioning between two more prominent elements of the building means that it is not
considered that this would be visually harmful on the street scene.

The proposed single storey rear extension would be 4m deep along the shared boundary
with No.225, 5.82m deep at eastern side from the rear wall of the original house, 8.46m
wide and 3.4m high with a pitch roof. The height of the proposed rear extension would
comply with the related guidance in paragraphs 3.7 of the HDAS SPD. The 4m deep rear
extension at western side of the boundary would comply with paragraphs 3.4 of the HDAS
SPD. The rear extension 5.28m depth at eastern side would protrude further from the rear
wall of the original house and normally would be considered to be contrary to HDAS,
however, it would be still acceptable. By virtue of the distance across the highway, the
extension would not block daylight and sunlight received by neighbouring properties to the
northeast and northwest.

The proposed rear extension will be situated on the Evelyn Avenue frontage, which
consists of a two storey semi-detached and detached properties. The proposed rear
extension will be situated along the building line of the main dwelling. The materials of the
proposal will harmonise with the materials of Nos.1 and 1a Evelyn Avenue, which consist
of a brick external facing. The proposal would not have a negative impact upon the
character of the street scene or to the appearance of the existing local area. As such, the
rear extension proposal with new pitch roof would integrate well visually with the host
dwelling, and not appear incongruous and over dominating in relation to the neighbouring
properties and the streetscene.

Given the above considerations, the proposed first floor side extension and single storey
rear extension would be subordinate and sympathetic additions to the existing dwelling, and
be in keeping with the character and appearance of the existing dwelling and the
surrounding area, complaint with the requirements of Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
guidance contained in the adopted HDAS SPD: Residential Extensions (December 2008).

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



- Impact on Residential Amenity

Policy BE20 requires any new development to be laid out so as to protect the daylight and
sunlight levels of existing houses. Policy BE21 requires new extensions by virtue of their
siting, bulk and proximity would not result in a significant loss of residential amenity to
neighbouring properties and Policy BE24 should protect the privacy of the occupiers and
their neighbours.

Given that the proposed single storey rear extension and first floor side would comply with
the guidance limits specified in the HDAS SPD, it is considered that the proposal would not
result in an unacceptable impact on the residential amenities of No. 225 and the neighbour
to the northeast by reason of over-dominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion, loss of light
and outlook.

The proposed first floor side extension would contain two windows which would only offer
direct views towards the Eastcote Road. As such, it is considered that the sufficient
distance across the highway means that the neighbour to the northeast would also be
unaffected. Therefore the proposal would accord with Policies BE20, BE21, BE22 and
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

- Other matters

Paragraph 5.13 of the HDAS SPD requires sufficient garden space to be retained as a
consequence of an extension. Even though the proposal would result in the creation of a
four bedroom dwelling, an approximate area of 224 sq.m would be retained as adequate
usable amenity space in the rear garden for the occupiers. This would ensure compliance
with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

With regard to tree, policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012) requires all new development to retain and utilise topographical and
landscape features of merit and provide new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate. This extension would be set back at least 1.3m from the side boundary to the
eastern side. In this case the proposal would result in no harm to existing gap between the
dwelling and the highway and would not change the relationship between the dwelling and
the large street tree. As a result, the proposal complies with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The existing hardsurfaced front garden is capable of accommodating at least 2 parking
spaces, a provision which is considered adequate for a dwelling of this size. As such, the
proposal would not have any conflict with the objectives of Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Given the above considerations, the application is therefore recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 160411/07 A,
160411/06 A, and 160411/03.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The render and timber cladding detail on the front and side elevation of the extension
hereby approved shall match in colour and finish the render and timber cladding used in
the existing building and shall thereafter be retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,

Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



AM14
BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for
the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right
to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of
the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of
discrimination).

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-E> Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary

LPP 3.5
NPPF

4

Planning Document, adopted December 2008
(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
National Planning Policy Framework

On this decision notice policies from the Council's Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the

hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Hoda Sadri Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



SR EBub sta
Q ,"42.4:74 ’ 'I
ST
(( \\
S/ 5!/‘5\\::
/ ST Ly, T
S ay

Yenyg -

T @ ? .\, Sheltgr <
N NS o NN L,
\ P ) a N >
LONDON BOROUGH

Notes Site Address:

Site boundary 227 Eastcote Road ORF I_-(IjILl_Il;lGI;)ON

T esidents services

For identification purposes only. RU|s||p Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . S . i ™
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 63116/APP/2016/2169 1:1,250 g
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: : *'b
© Crown copyright and database " —
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey ++ l L I_ l N (q [) (_) N
ights 2016 North Page 91 August 2016 i




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address NORTHWOOD HEALTH & RAQUETS CLUB 18 DUCKS HILL ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Variation of condition 14 (Operating Hours) of planning permission Ref:

272/DL/93/1539 dated 09/01/1995 (Demolition of existing buildings and
erection of a 11,938 sq. metres indoor tennis centre with ancillary sports and
restaurant facilities, and outside tennis courts)

LBH Ref Nos: 272/APP/2016/1562

Drawing Nos: 166-A01 Rev. P5

Date Plans Received: 22/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/04/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks permission for the variation of condition No. 14 (Opening Hours) of
planning permission ref: 272/DL/93/1539 dated 09/01/1995 to allow the extension of the
opening hours from 6.30 - 23.30 Monday to Friday and 8.00 - 23.30 Saturday and Sunday,
to 6.00 - 23.30 Monday to Friday and 7.00 - 23.30 on Saturdays and Sundays; an
additional half hour on the week day mornings and one hour earlier on the weekends.

The Health Club has extensive grounds and a dedicated access with no residential
properties in close proximity to the Health Club. As such, the proposed increase in
opening hours will not have a discernible or detrimental impact upon the amenities of the
area, but will offer an improved service to members. The Club has a large amount of car
parking that is situated a good distance from any residential properties, so there will be no
discernible adverse highways or noise impacts from the slightly earlier opening times.

The proposal is therefore recommended for approval with the inclusion of all relevant
conditions carried forward from the previous consent.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Operation of the site shall be restricted to 06.00 hours to 23.30 hours Monday to Fridays,
and 07.00 to 23.30 hours on Saturdays and Sundays.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is not
adversely affected in accordance with the NPPF and Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The roads/turning/loading facilities and parking areas (as identified in the approved plans
under application 272/DL/93/1539) shall be permanently retained and used for no other
purpose.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



REASON
In the interest of Highway Safety in accordance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The planting screen and/or hedgerows shown as boundary treatment to Cygnet Close
shall be maintained to a maximum height of 2.3m and any gaps which may occur shall be
filled with replacement planting of a similar size and species.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is not
adversely affected in accordance with the NPPF and Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 A21 Parking for Wheelchair Disabled People

A proportion of parking spaces (with dimensions of 4.8m x 3.6m to allow for wheelchair
transfer to and from the side of car) shall be reserved exclusively for people using
wheelchairs and clearly marked with the Universal Wheelchair Symbol both vertically and
horizontally. Such parking spaces shall be sited in close proximity to the nearest
accessible building entrance which shall be clearly signposted and dropped kerbs
provided from the car park to the pedestrian area. These parking spaces shall be provided
in accordance with the Council's adopted car parking standards. Thereafter, these
facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON
To ensure that people in wheelchairs are provided with adequate car parking and
convenient access to building entrances.

5 ADV6 Hours of lllumination

The floodlights on the tennis courts adjacent to the lake shall only be used until 21.30
hours each day.

REASON
In order to protect the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE27 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

6 COM11 Restrictions on Changes of Uses (Part 3, Sch. 2 GPDO 1995

Notwithstanding the provisions of Part 3, Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-
enacting that Order with or without modification), the building(s) shall be used only for
purposes within Use Class D2 of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use
Classes) Order 1987 (as amended).

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No national or international sporting events; public entertainments (other than for
members and their guests); nor markets, fairs or circuses, shall be held on site, without
the prior written consent of the local planning authority.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is not
adversely affected in accordance with the NPPF and Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No amplified or other music shall be played on the premises during the extended opening
hours of 06.00 hrs to 07.00 hrs Monday to Fridays, 0700 to 08.00 hrs on Saturdays and
Sundays.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties in
accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The Northwood Health and Raquets Club is a multi-sports and health complex within
extensive landscaped grounds. There is a large essentially single storey building sited on
the north western boundary of the site with a large car park to the front, the access to
which is obtained from the A4180 (Ducks Hill Road). There are 13 floodlit outdoor tennis
courts on the south and east side of the building, with a small lake in front.

The site is adjoined to the north west by the grounds of Mount Vernon Hospital, to the north
by the grounds of the Northwood Cricket Club, to the east and south east by residential
development fronting Ducks Hill Road and Cygnet Close and to the west by open farm
land.

The site is within a Countryside Conservation Area and forms part of the Green Belt, as do
the adjoining hospital and cricket grounds and open land to the south, west and north, as
identified in the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for the variation of condition No. 14 (Operating Hours) of planning
permission ref:272/DL/93/1539 dated 09/01/1995, to change the operating hours to allow
extended opening hours. The premises is currently open to the public between 6.30 - 23.30
Monday to Friday and 8.00 - 23.30 Saturday and Sunday. It is proposed to extend this to
6.00 - 23.30 Monday to Friday and 7.00 - 23.30 on Saturdays and Sundays.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



3.3 Relevant Planning History

272/APP/2010/1019 The Riverside Health & Raquets Club 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
A new golf training facility at The Riverside Health & Racquets Club, Northwood

Decision: 09-07-2010 NFA

272/APP/2012/975 Car Park For Virgin Active At 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Installation of 10 x light columns with luminares involving the removal of existing bollard fittings

Decision: 18-09-2012  Approved

272/APP/2014/1234 Riverside Health And Racquets Club, 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Installation of a temporary 3 court tennis dome, fan housing and ancillary facilities.

Decision: 29-07-2014  Approved

272/APP/2014/3484 Riverside Health 7 Racquets Club Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Details pursuant to conditions 3 (Landscape Scheme), 4 (Lighting) and 6 (Energy Assessment)
planning permission Ref: 272/APP/2014/1234 dated 11/08/2014 (Installation of a temporary 3
court tennis dome, fan housing and ancillary facilities)

Decision: 03-12-2014  Approved

272/APP/2015/1093 Northwood Health & Racquets Club 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Details pursuant to conditions 3 (Landscape Scheme), 4 (Method Statement/Tree Protection), 6
(Sustainable Water Management) and 7 (Lighting) of planning permission Ref:
272/APP/2014/1529 dated 02/03/2015 (Installation of 43 additional parking spaces, resurfacing
access road and installation of storage shed to rear)

Decision: 19-05-2015  Approved

272/DL/93/1539 Park Farm Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Demoilition of existing buildings and erection of a 11,938 sq. metres indoor tennis centre with
ancillary sports and restaurant facilities, and outside tennis courts

Decision: 09-01-1995 DOE Appeal: 09-01-1995 Allowed
Comment on Relevant Planning History
272/DL/93/1539 - Demolition of existing buildings and erection of a 11,938 sq. metres

indoor tennis centre with ancillary sports and restaurant facilities, and outside tennis courts

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

313 neighbouring properties were consulted with an expiry date for comments of 29th July. A site
notice was erected on the lamp post in front of 20 Ducks Hill Road expiring on 23 May 2016. At the
time of writing the report there have been 3 responses received with the following comments:

- There are occasions when the exterior doors of exercise studios are opened during exercise
sessions. This allows the noise of the instructors amplified instructions and music to travel some
distance and annoy surrounding residents. | have no objection to the extended hours provided this
annoying noise is controlled during the proposed early morning time extension

- | have no objections provided no new building works are proposed

- Is this privately owned/member's club or access to the public? Okay if the latter and affordable to
the local community. How will traffic be mitigated against during construction.

Officer response: This proposal is for the change in opening hours for an existing establishment
only, there is no building works associated with this proposal. A condition could be included to
restrict the playing of amplified music during the extended hours

Internal Consultees
Environmental Protection - No objections

Trees/Landscape - No landscape issues with regard to this proposal.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Although the application site is situated within the Green Belt, it is considered that the
principle of development is acceptable given that the proposed development would assist
in the function of the permitted recreational use.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this proposal.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this proposal.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



Not applicable to this proposal.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

National Planning Policy Framework and Policy OL1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that the provision of facilities for outdoor
sport and outdoor recreation is considered as appropriate development within the Green
Belt. Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) seeks to ensure that any development is not disproportionate, does not injure the
visual amenities of the Greenbelt and does not create a 'built-up appearance’.

The current use of the site is considered appropriate, as a Health and Sport Club under
'outdoor recreation and sport'. The proposed slight extension to the hours of operation
would assist in its function and service provided to customers.

The minimal scale of the proposed change to operational hours would not involve any new
built form nor would it lead to a significant intensification of the level of activity at the site. As
such the proposed development would comply with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this proposal.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

It is not considered that the proposal would lead to any changes to the character and
appearance of the street scene.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed amendment would open the Health Club by an additional half hour in the
mornings during the week and an hour in the mornings at the weekend.

The Health Club has extensive grounds and a dedicated access with no residential
properties in close proximity to the Health Club. The Club has a large amount of car parking
that is situated a good distance from any residential properties, so there will be no
discernible adverse highways or noise impacts from the slightly earlier opening times. As
such, the proposed increase in opening hours will not have a discernible or detrimental
impact upon the amenities of the area, but will offer an improved service to members.

The impact on neighbours is considered acceptable and would comply with Local Plan
Policy OE1.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

There is potential for an increased number of vehicle movements between the established
opening times and the extended opening hours. However, due to the relatively minor
amendment proposed, and the time of day, it is considered unlikely that the proposal would
result in such a significant increase in usage. On this basis it is not considered that the
proposal would cause increased noise and disturbance or increased traffic movements
which would have any greater impact on local residents than what is already existing.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

The proposal would not change the appearance of the premises.
7.12 Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Not applicable to this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations
Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

The application for the variation of Condition 14 is considered to be acceptable and the
recommendation is to approve.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

The London Plan (2015).

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.
National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



7

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Northwood
Health & Raquets Club

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
272/APP/2016/1562 1:3,500
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 101 August 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT JUNCTION OF PADDOCK ROAD & FIELD END ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Replacement of existing 11.7m high telecommunications monopole with 15m
high telecommunications monopole and installation of two stacked equipment
cabinets (measuring 0.60m wide x 0.48m deep x 0.70m high) and associated
development (Application under Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 for
determination as to whether prior approval is required for siting and
appearance)

LBH Ref Nos: 60595/APP/2016/2391

Drawing Nos: HGNO009-02 Site Layou
HGNO009-03 Existing Site Elevatior
HGNO009-04 Proposed Site Elevatior
HGNO009-05 Equipment Details
HGNO009-06 Equipment Layou
HGNO009-11 Construction Notes
HGNO009-07 Antenna and Root Details
HGNO009-08 Antenna Line Ke?
HGNO009-09 Equipment Schematic
HGNO009-10 Construction Details
Covering Letter re Emergency Services Network (ESN) - Briefing Note
HGNO009-12 ICNIRP Details (1 of 2
HGNO009-13 ICNIRP Details (2 of 2
Covering Letter/Planning Statement
Emergency Services Network (ESN) - Information Note
Site Specific Supplementary Information
ICNIRP Declaration
Developers Notice
HGNO009-01 Site Location Plar

Date Plans Received: 20/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/06/2016
2. RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans,

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



HGNO009-01 Site Location Plan
HGNO009-02 Site Layout
HGNO009-03 Existing Site Elevation
HGNO009-04 Proposed Site Elevation
HGNO009-05 Equipment Details
HGNO009-06 Equipment Layout
HGNO009-07 Antenna and Root Details
HGNO009-08 Antenna Line Key
HGNO009-09 Equipment Schematic
HGNO009-10 Construction Details
HGNO009-11 Construction Notes
HGNO009-12 ICNIRP Details (1 of 2
HGNO009-13 ICNIRP Details (2 of 2)

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any apparatus or structure provided in accordance with this approval shall be removed
from the land, as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer required for
electronic communications purposes, and such land, shall be restored to its condition
before the development took place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing
with the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development is removed as soon as it is no longer required in order to
protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE13 and
BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to APPROVE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to APPROVE details of siting and design has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

3 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

4

The applicant is advised that any maintenance work to the telecommunications installation
should be carried out from Paddock Road rather than Field End Road in order to reduce
impact on Field End Road, a classified road on the Council's Road Network.

5

With a telecommunications monopole of the size proposed it is likely the operator will
require a crane to lift the item into position along with traffic management. Any such
activity requires the approval of the Council's Highways Maintenance Team - Highways
Maintenance Operations, Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington
Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises an existing telecommunications installation located on a
7.05m wide grass verge between Field End Road and Paddock Road. 592 Field End Road
is located 17.5m south-west of the application site with 590 Field End Road located
approximately 30m to the north-west. 635 and 637 Field End Road are located
approximately 29m opposite the application site.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant seeks prior approval for an upgrade to an existing telecommunication site
under Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015. The proposed upgrade is required to provide improved 3G
coverage.

The proposed scheme involves the removal of the existing 11.7m high telecommunications
monopole, the installation of a 15m high telecommunications monopole and the installation
of two replacement equipment cabinets (measuring 0.60m wide x 0.48m deep x 0.70m
high), stacked on top of one another, and associated development.

The replacement monopole would be located 6m north-west of the existing monopole,
which is to be removed. The proposed stacked equipment cabinets would be located

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



alongside the existing cabinets.
3.3 Relevant Planning History

60595/APP/2005/1205 Land At Junction Of Paddock Road & Field End Road Ruislip

INSTALLATION OF A 12 METRE HIGH IMITATION TELEGRAPH POLE MOBILE PHONE MAS
AND EQUIPMENT CABINETS (CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER
1995)(AS AMENDED)

Decision: 07-06-2005 Refused

60595/APP/2005/3498  Land At Junction Of Paddock Road & Field End Road Ruislip

INSTALLATION OF A 12 METRE HIGH IMITATION TELEGRAPH POLE MOBILE PHONE MAS
AND EQUIPMENT CABINETS (CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER
1995)(AS AMENDED).

Decision: 07-02-2006 Refused Appeal: 31-08-2006 Allowed

Comment on Planning History

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

NPPF5 NPPF - Supporting high quality communication infrastructure

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees
Consultation letters were sent to 10 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed. No

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



responses were received:

South Ruislip Residents Association:
No response received

Internal Consultees

Highways:

The proposal is to erect a replacement telecommunications mast and cabinet close to the junction
of Paddock Road and Field End Road Ruislip. Field End Road at this location is a classified road on
the Council's Road Network whereas Paddock Road is a local road with high traffic flows and traffic
speeds.

There is a wide verge and footpath on Field End Road in the area of the two Paddock Road junctions
along with highway trees. There is an existing 11.7m high telecommunications monopole and
associated cabinets installed close to the Field End Road carriageway.

This application is to replace the existing pole with a taller version and make amendments to the
cabinets provided. The plan provided shows a maintenance access from Field End Road and from a
highways perspective we would prefer that any maintenance is carried out from Paddock Road.
With a pole of the size proposed it is likely the operator will require a crane to lift the item into
position along with traffic management. Any such activity requires the approval of the Council's
Traffic Manager.

I have no fundamental highway objections to the application.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Principle of development:

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that telecommunications developments will be acceptable in principle provided that
any apparatus is sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the
surrounding areas.

The proposed telecommunications monopole would be located adjacent to an existing
installation that is to be removed. Whilst the siting proposed would be 6 metres away from
the existing pole, it would remain within the the grass verge area between the roadways
and partially screened in longer views by existing trees. It is not therefore considered that
the proposal would significantly change the impact of the character and appearance of the
immediate and surrounding area.

The two proposed replacement equipment cabinets, stacked on top of one another, are
also considered to be acceptable in terms of their size and location amongst existing
equipment cabinets. Stacking the units would reduce the footprint of the verge needed to
accommodate this ancillary equipment and helps to keep the whole development more
visually compact.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would comply with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to harmonise with the existing street scene and other features of
the area that are considered desirable to retain or enhance.

The site, comprising an existing telecommunications installation, is located on a 7.05m
wide grass verge between Field End Road and Paddock Road. The proposal would
replace an existing 11.7m high telecommunications monopole with a 15m high
telecommunications monopole. Two replacement equipment cabinets (measuring 0.60m
wide x 0.48m deep x 0.70m high), stacked on top of one another, would be located
amongst existing equipment cabinets.

The proposed replacement monopole and equipment cabinets are considered to be
acceptable in regards to their locations within an existing telecommunications installation.
Existing trees along the grass verge would continue to provide screening of the
development. The proposal would not significantly impact on the character and appearance
of the immediate street scene and surrounding area, thereby complying with Policy BE13
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed replacement monopole and equipment cabinets would form part of an
existing telecommunications installation located along Field End Road and opposite
Paddock Road. The nearest residential properties are located at least 17.5m away from
the application site and so the proposed upgrade to the site would not significantly impact
on residential amenity.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not grant permission to developments that prejudice highway and pedestrian safety.
The replacement telecommunications column would be located 6m north-west of the
existing monopole which is to be removed. Due to the location within the grass verge
between Paddock Road and the pavement along Field End Road, it is considered that the
proposed development would not impact on either pedestrian or highway safety. The
proposal therefore complies with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012). The Council's Highways Engineer raises no objection to
the proposed scheme.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The telecommunications monopole would be 15m high and would hold three antennae at
the top within a 0.58m diameter shroud. The proposed equipment cabinets would be 0.60m
wide x 0.48m deep x 0.70m high and stacked on top of each other. The proposed
monopole and equipment cabinets are considered to be acceptable in design terms.

7.12 Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



714

7.15

7.16

747

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No responses were received during the public consultation.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising Radiation
Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The applicant seeks prior approval for an upgrade to an existing telecommunication site
under Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 2015. The proposed upgrade is required to provide improved 3G
coverage.

The proposed scheme involves the removal of the existing 11.7m high telecommunications
monopole, the installation of a 15m high telecommunications monopole and the installation
of two replacement equipment cabinets (measuring 0.60m wide x 0.48m deep x 0.70m
high), stacked on top of one another, and associated development.

The replacement monopole would be located 6m north-west of the existing monopole,
which is to be removed. The proposed replacement stacked equipment cabinets would be
located alongside the existing cabinets.

The proposed replacement column and equipment cabinets would not result in a
detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the street scene and the

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



surrounding area, and would not cause harm to pedestrian or highway safety. The
proposed development complies with AM7, BE13 and BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 5 of the National Planning
Policy Framework.

It is therefore recommended that prior approval be required in this instance and that
approval be granted.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012) Chapter 5

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Land at Junction
of Paddock Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
60595/APP/2016/2391 1:500
Planning Committee: Date:
North Page 1 12 August 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TLLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE BREAKSPEAR ARMS P.H. BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH HAREFIELD
Development: Replacement of decking

LBH Ref Nos: 10615/APP/2016/1398

Drawing Nos: Location Plan
MO-001 Rev A
MO-003 Rev A
MO-002
Date Plans Received: = 08/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):

Date Application Valid: 21/04/2016
1. SUMMARY

The applicant proposes the replacement of outside seating area from bark to timber
decking. The proposal would resurface the outdoor seating area with timber decking, but
would not change the use. Overall, it is considered that the proposal would not have a
greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt than the existing situation and
accordingly it does not represent inappropriate development.

The proposal would cause no significant harm to the amenity of any adjoining occupier.
The outdoor seating area is enclosed by a picket fence, set in from the boundary and
highway and would only be visible from the Pub car park. As such, the proposal would
preserve the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding natural and built
environment. Given the above, the application is recommended for approval.

The application is referred to the committee for determination due to the location of the
application site within the Green Belt.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, MO-001 Rev A and shall thereafter be
retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2015).

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

4 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from
the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a two storey detached public house situated on the
crossroads where Breakspear Road and New Years Green Lane intersect. The public
house is situated on a large plot of land (3.6ha) with a car park and childrens play area to
the north and seating areas in front of the entrance to the west. A lawn area separates the
public house from the site boundary with several mature trees providing additional
landscaping to the site. Directly north and south of the site are open fields. To the south
west, on the opposite side of Breakspear Road South, lies the Crows Nest Farm Complex.

The area is on the edge of the open countryside with a large residential area situated 80m
west of the site on Breakspear Road. These properties are predominately two storey semi-
detached houses. The site falls within the Green Belt as designated in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme
The applicant proposes the replacement of outside seating area from bark to timber deckin

3.3 Relevant Planning History
10615/APP/2012/488 The Breakspear Arms Breakspear Road North Harefield
Conservatory to side and provision of 'jumbrella’ and outdoor seating areas to exterior of proper

Decision: 07-06-2012  Withdrawn

10615/APP/2013/47 Breakspear Arms Breakspear Road South Harefield

Conservatory to side and provision of outdoor seating areas to exterior of property

Decision: 08-05-2013  Approved

10615/APP/2015/3318 Breakspear Arms Breakspear Road South Harefield
Resurfacing of car park

Decision: 18-11-2015  Approved

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



Comment on Relevant Planning History
No relevant planning history.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

2 neighbouring properties and the Ruislip Residents Association were notified of the proposed
development on 8th September 2015 and a site notice was erected adjacent the site on 12th
September 2015. No comments received.

Internal Consultees
N/A
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The fundamental aim of Green Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land
permanently open. This is achieved by resisting inappropriate development which by
definition is harmful to the Green Belt.

In this case the proposal relates to previously developed land, which is currently surfaced in
bark. This area is already in use as an outdoor seating area and was annotated as a beer
garden on previous applications relating to this site. The proposal would resurface this
outdoor seating area with timber decking, but would not change the use.

Overall, it is considered that the proposal would not have a greater impact on the openness
of the Green Belt than the existing situation and accordingly it does not represent
inappropriate development.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this site.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this site.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this site.
Impact on the green belt

Hillingdon Local Plan policy OL1 defines the types of development considered acceptable
within the Green Belt. These are predominantly open land uses including agriculture,
horticulture, forestry, nature conservation, open air recreational activities and cemeteries. It
states that planning permission will not be granted for new buildings or changes of use of
existing land or buildings which do not fall within these uses.

Policy OL2 states that, where development proposals are acceptable within the Green Belt,
in accordance with Policy OL1, the Local Planning Authority will seek comprehensive
landscaping improvements to enhance the visual amenity of the Green Belt.

London Plan policy 7.16 reaffirms that the "strongest protection" should be given to London's
Green Belt, in accordance with national guidance, and emphasises that inappropriate
development should be refused, except in very special circumstances.

The NPPF reiterates that inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the Green
Belt and should not be approved except in very special circumstances. It states that:
"When considering any planning application, local planning authorities should ensure that
substantial weight is given to any harm to the Green Belt. '"Very special circumstances' will
not exist unless the potential harm to the Green Belt by reason of inappropriateness, and
any other harm, is clearly outweighed by other considerations".

This is achieved by resisting inappropriate development which by definition is harmful to the
Green Belt.

In this case the proposal relates to previously developed land, which is currently surfaced in
bark. The proposal would resurface the outdoor seating area with timber decking, but would
not change the use. Overall, it is considered that the proposal would not have a greater
impact on the openness of the Green Belt than the existing situation and accordingly it does
not represent inappropriate development.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

The outdoor seating area is enclosed by a picket fence, set in from the boundary and
highway and would only be visible from the Pub car park. As such, the proposal would
preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding natural and
built environment.

Impact on neighbours

The proposal is for resurfacing of an existing outdoor seating area from bark to timber
decking and would cause no significant harm to the amenity of any adjoining occupier, in
compliance with Policy BE20, BE21 & BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).
Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this application.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Local Plan seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and
landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

On this matter, there are no existing natural features, protected or otherwise, likely to be
affected and there is no need for protection or further landscaping control by means of
conditions. The proposal is thus acceptable in landscaping terms.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is in flood zone 1 (low potential for flooding) and the surface is remaining porous. As
such, the proposal would not conflict with Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One
- Strategic Policies (November 2012).

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No neighbour responses were received.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues raised by this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including regional
and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in accordance
with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing the
conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be permitted,
enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are imposed,
the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The obligations
must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to the scale
and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic. Where
equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the proposals
against the other material considerations relating to the planning application. Equalities
impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities must be taken
into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be given to any
equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal would resurface the outdoor seating area with timber decking, but would not
change the use. The proposal would not have a greater impact on the openness of the
Green Belt than the existing situation and accordingly it does not represent inappropriate
development.

The proposal would cause no significant harm to the amenity of any adjoining occupier. The
outdoor seating area is enclosed by a picket fence, set in from the boundary and highway
and would only be visible from the Pub car park. As such, the proposal would preserve the
character and local distinctiveness of the surrounding natural and built environment.

The application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



Crows Mest E.a

r—

o

Old Crows hles,i;-'

1y

{ e

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Aot 1888 {the Act)

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:

Breakspear Arms Pub

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref:

10615/APP/2016/1398

Scale:
1:1,250

Flanning Committee:

North Page 121

Date:
August 2016

LOKDOR




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122



Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 136



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Wednesday 3rd August
2016

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 52 BUSHEY ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: One two storey 4-bedroom detached dwelling and one single storey 3-
bedroom detached bungalow with associated off-street parking spaces,
bin/cycle storage and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to
front (involving demolition of garage to side/rear)

LBH Ref Nos: 71297/APP/2016/529

Date Plans Received: 10/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 10/02/2016
Date Application Valid: 10/02/2016

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



‘ Al by &
] mpliEiun
| [ . [ | )% o) jﬂ. ¥
r..a.f, _BLHtH_r u_H_ﬁuE E “_W_. _”_ E Dﬁlm _“._— _‘ ”_lll o

151224 / 01

1to 1250 on A4

LOCATION PLAN

52 BUSHEY ROAD ICKENHAM MIDDX UB10 8JS

Page 139



0 2 4 6 8 10m

chiltern close

| )
| |
| |
| rear garden |
| |
! ! 2.0m high
| !/—— boundary fence
— |
-] | o
| 7]
car port | &
side garden i ”
! o
54 | 2
' =
M| :
——— :
N I
— .
: K 1.0m high
' ' i L boundary fence
(§ hedge front garden parking | parking | | ry
space | space i
’ /J
T i : = e vehicular :
é :fohs:scg\lrzrr i I crossover :
| [ .
existing kerb flush with road surface 52 Bushey Road
Ickenham
UB10 8JS
bushey road
New Dwellings

- Site Plan - Survey

1:200 on A4

Page 140 151224 | 02




0 2 4 6 8 10m
[ e —m—

N ,/ existing outbuilding
‘\ >/ divide into 2no. separate parts along line of new boundary
. / between 52 and 52a, install new cycle stores for 2no.
N / cycles and new bin stores for 2no. bins in each part

y chiltern close

centreline
bedroom window

new laurel'hedge

existing outbuildin
+ (see note above)

— new laurel hedge

existing 2.0m high
— boundary fence
@
o
©
=
®
°
1
I
!

. parking space || parking | parking [| parking space existing 1.0m high
existing — space || space — boundary fence
hedge |

new wall ASM new wall ‘
600mm high — i s 600m §
| N — == ___7 \\\\\\\\\\\\.\\\\\ S
—_— . : proposed 77 : reinstate :
pavement : vehicular : .?, %vehicuiar % : pavement :
icrossover: | 7 crossover 7 H— ——
) 6.6m . 52 Bushey Road
’ Ickenham
UB10 8JS
bushey road )
New Dwellings
Z -t Site Plan - Proposed
rev date details 1:200 on A4
A 21.03.2016 planning amends
Page 181 21042016 planningamends | 151224 /| 03 B




v v0/¥veCLSL
sjiejep

€Y uoQoL:L

(¢g) sueld jooy /ool
sBuljsmqg meN
srgokan

weyuayg|
peoy Asysng zg

ue|d jool

spuswe Buwued  9L0Zv0LE W

ajep  ABd

pajeas aq o} jou si Buimelp siyy
uopeysifia| paie pue sbas Buipiing jusuno yim Aldwoo o} yiom e

wolp 6 8 L 9 S 14 € 4 b

—t-=

ue|d Jo0j} 1sd1}

ajns-us m

ue|d Joo|} punolb

afuno|

wo'kl

uBYoHY ease Buuip / Ajiwey

wo'g

Page 142



v 90/ vetisl

€Y uo 00i-1

(eZ8) Sueid Jooy / ool
sbuljemg maN

srg okan

weyuayo|
peoy Aeysng zg

spuswe Buued  9L0zv0'1Z ¥
sjiejap alep Asl

ue|d jool

uonersibia| paijje pue sbas Buipjing jusuna yim Adwoo o} suom |

pajeas aq o} jou si Buimelp siy}

g

=

A‘
P

|||E

g

=

=

A‘
P

wol
b dw dma 4
Ug Q.;hﬂ

by wwopg

ue|d Jooj} 181}

ybiy wwpog

I
|
1 900 |
i _ woopaq
Buyeo ! |
LR
Buidojs _

wopL

ueld 100() punolb

Ea

wo'g

Bl

Page 143



52 Bushey Road

Ickenham

painted render
to match no's 54 / 56

bathroom and en-stite
indows to be obscure glazed

south elevation

10m

this drawing is not fo be scaled

g

red tiles
all work to comply with current building regs and allied legislation

=

west elevation

Page 144

UB108JS

New Dwellings
Elevations (52)
1:100 on A3
151224 /1 05 A

details
A 21042016 planning amends

rev date

north elevation

I

east elevation

[l



painted render
to match no's 54 / 56

\

bedroom windows obscure glazed

4

=— red tiles

[ e

e

south elevation

west elevation

10m

9

I
all work to comply with current building regs and allied legislation
this drawing is not fo be scaled

Page 145

bedroom and bathroom windows obscure glazed

kS = <
o & o~ ~
o = 0 e <
> = 5 < =
EB ¢ £ £ =
S ® o = i=] [=] o~
SEo o = o o~
m g - = = S -
o X @ 1) Q@ = w
w & D = Ll — -—
w
=
5
E
o
g £
S 5
T o
w
2
2 3
M —
BT Y ]
-

2

c

o

=

©

=

®

©

=

=

o

c

c

o

=

©

=

)

©

H

w

©

®



VY 80/ ¥ZTLSL spuswe Buuueld 910z v01Z ¥
Sjiejap Slep  Aal

€ uo 00l:}
8us0g 19a11g
sBujsmg meN
srgokan

weyusya)
peoy Aeysng zg

peoJs Kaysnq - auads }88.3s

850[ WIBYIYD

L

0
nn Il

L

%_-_-

S

|
|
|
 ETESIT ﬁ
|
_




Notes: Site Address:

D
=

‘.‘ - “‘-__ " I'..I' - D ) [:\
' =5 ":'. il t I — :
"- : 1.8 =i !
* R ] kDB 5
; ; h — i
'I 1 I”LB iL‘__ _______ e e T o= ' m .IIJ "
' : i BUSHEYCLOSE .. _..--- S .';42'“’"
* Bameetly o l ] oo
e | AN F‘ﬂ
he Breakspear T 8 ‘ - E\ o
School B - - i
L 0 -
3 [
- b
= n E} N =
o v
. R e
b - -
o Qi
] i VR oo
oo T A
o . E RSy
I p LB
T GHILTERNCLOSE § E
i S p 2
I:I', ,,I.I []':-’,f' . - | ::, | —
= o <) Lo
!139.30n oAl
. Wl e
5o i L 4

__ g

L] "
1 i
i '
i I
Y :I
Iy '

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.
@© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

52 Bushey Road
Ickenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:
71297/APP/2016/529

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee: Date:

August 2016

North page 147

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 57 COPSE WOOD WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 5-bedroom, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace to include
2 front dormers, 1 rear dormer, integral garage, parking and amenity space
involving demolition of existing detached dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 24862/APP/2015/3571

Date Plans Received: 24/09/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 05/10/2015
Date Application Valid: 05/10/2015 23/06/2016
24/09/2015

North Planning Commiittee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 148



H. M. LAND REGISTRY

wEa

MIDDLESEX  sHeer  -IX4-

Scale- 1/1250
Enlarged from 172500

r;' RIS —eadssn

/ O )
: 2
/ ~
4]
<
a
|IFII = ;.
| /
/ %S
.‘. . o
| ¥,
| L —~d
i
I i
| R
| :
t
|
|
|
|
|
II
1
\

Crewn Copyright Reserved

This effmul copy @ meomplels withont the precuding notes pege.

Page 149







payiwey sjuawdojasag wabeyap Jybisaday

¥ £0/699 699
ug|siaay Jaguny Bujmeag Jsqung goy
§L0Z das Ll 9y 8 0051
aieg uMES] 21835
ONINNYTd

snieis

NY1d 20714

XOQIW

JOOMHLYON

AYM 000M 3Sd0D LS

AN OAIPID MMM M
ynoolaapiopavebeng 3
LOSL bEn BOT (0) ¥+ 4
d05L ey BOZ {O) Wy L
Y6 LY A3lang  Aasaten ise3
pedy isIny  asngg Jiam

paitw)] sjuswdojssag uehejag

UoisiAay

0¢ 0¢ Ol

BLLLZLEOOOOLNOTHWONY T

L7259 ueyd payy
AJisiBiay puel wod) Uase| uoisuswip AJepunog JuoJd
FON

dnoJg uo|lewdojujoan ay| Jybrafdo) depyun




Page 152



s

Page 153



wain iy
sL0Z idas 1L 1Y & 0ou
airg wnbig ayerg

ONINNY 14

naeg

SNOILYA3T3 ONY SNVId

HO0IW
(0OMHLHON
A¥M 000M 35d0) LS

2k unis|aaE
ST Sysauinize snoen ¥
AR gD A
DR ] ) A0NADE O pRpuALE
nauabe pRI Y pipsue )

WOLA0
ARG

£ (1S3MyINos) uoljeAa)d apis

sanE OF Gl o S ¥+ £ ¢ 1 0

#1835 00Z1 NOILYAINT 133415 0350d04d

o e =l

1) UG U UMOUS
asnoy Buisins jo aunng

85 DOZL NOILYAITT L3FMLS ONILSIX3

aflje =]

-1 0

uoliRAZ)] Jeay

P

U01JEARYT JU04

{4SE3Y1J0U) UDIIEAZT 3PIS

S U5 EI000 * VIHY H00T TVIMILNI 1N SS060

Ueld Joold puodas

parei ansoo 3g o4 yE)Y SWY Lo £
091 150 anoge Guzeib mopum = \___

SElSL

SELSL

7
i

|
ik

Ty

BIVE

i

ﬁ L1
Elﬂ
05 T

b |

=

0076

EEEI , :
| L O
e [EH
e [EH
llUUULC_l;k 00|

1
0

- L

.

_ \ N\ %//, \ &

bzl
i

Sauma BS ERAT < W NI ISVROND LN TVI0L
SIS Y697 = OHSI0A30 39 0L VISV 8004 L3N SS0H9 TWLOL
sauisy b5 G297 + 0350008 VESY HOOW TYNSIIND LN SSOMD TVAOL

0Ll

S b5 YEDT = Y3MY SO0 TYMHILNI LN 530N

Ugld Joon4 punoJg

1675l




PO Sy e ok e (eBatEng
1] L/a99 499

UBibael  eaEa Gl ive=tn o
stoz. 4dag 11y @ 0eZn
iy liikzg ainig
ONINNYTY

o

NY1d 311

IS
NOILI3108d 3341 03504084
I

LELL) WRIRRAA

G — W s oo

Wi — S s S ) g

i Bl ey M
R B P R

NSt 5 sl K .d.nnmm." 3
PR30l BB L B Iy

N

Tl o praryl|
3 1y W0 el ey

i o SR

T A (R
FlicE ol =T X

GOELEES T

T |._.:'—_' f

——

s

AL
v

' il — aw - -
m| mlile @M TS
neAE) Bzwu:nm Uei3@j0ag4 ABS] w0 S)IEap 32 g o \ i i | = 4
=1 T~ e e s N
<, T N K] 4 {4
A NN A
S . J.\.\\
e LY ity _
"4
A i
ROl YASTE INIDS LTI845 DHIz3I%2
To]
Lo
—
= i o
i (@)}
]
o
e

W

ETTag




umed
188ys "g'0 :

11106 @bpugxn oN auoydaja)

'BNYPPIW 8Bpligxn aljuan ‘31A1D

'W  d1dia 1diryd Hepiemagir
ONINNY1d 40 HOLD3IHId

NOdONITTIH

40 HSNOYO08 NOANOT

86¢

"ON 18PJQ UOIIBAJBSEIY Ba4]

‘PooMULION ‘BpE|D NEQ
Lmwn_._L_oI...mnmanoo...h.c.mcmznﬂ ‘
f jooN S|e44inbg, " BqUIcOmMooL ] -

3 hem]|
\ 8sdog eaisnjou) (Sppo) L6:gz
SEIOYDIN BAISR[OUl (SUBAB) 8vig|.

(9861 AV g

Saqurrrely Nask

HO1034IQ 1SSV

da3nNoiIs,

S TVY'D D HOAVW

. dor 4 L - Ty
TR | S A, v " L P
FETO S b ss svsa Al YT VEVEV SO MG

G3INDIS

%90 0 m 3sdoOD

g i




VMBI 35

JUINSONDILETH “BOOMN MO

(-2
YINETIETN

SHYYd BO0T4 TYLATINS

g fmi

SIMLIA TS 7697 = ¥I0 TYIOL

NYHVHOIYT 4

Wi
05T SHUARE[4-ENGs) TN fag
1% PRAIRNI ||y @ qpol)  EIEOS
LES Rl RO L4338 ajrd
ey LUEER )

Al
jufata InETarAY W

e b

Binn Binh o

LT i A T ]

SULW DS 0608 = ¥ODT4 15414 ¥ID

WEDHEIT

WROAEIE

§O014 LSHI4

SHIW DS 689 = HOOH ONNOWD Vi3

...1|I_..|.
vy

- . am ]
wlgsnig :
¥ . m

AN

nna : FEUTE . L i

LLINEEEEES

HabH Bitdni0 P f
{(RTRNNR] FERRIFE )
I

0014 ONNDYD

Page 157




|zasan

o e i

X

Page 158

T

55 BPIE whel war

i i 19|22 £
dit i h N a
o num:n!i‘ mumsii i g B =2
!E.!ﬂ::i——a:!:e:- ..t.:’* 2 _ E s i :E
2lsla| = ~| 8¢
H slsls] = H .
!I‘z}h : Slele] 2 | *g
is-‘g-"!!ﬂlilﬁz miuiziihs 2= = HARE
:i.. as ._._sli:a"!::- :‘ : E ‘3 %‘ @2 E
; fi 1 I B SEEF] O «|Zn 2
1_ H sl e =
%mm@mi HABME "2
zaszsnafizzzl.e® taze, | HEEEE 2 |&
— + E = o
— + + + F5573]
4
Pod @
: =]
]
— + T=RLs
2 H
:o
N
G
— + ELEEH

purem e




LM GOOM 35400

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

57 Copse Wood Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref:
24862/APP/2015/3571

Scale:
1:1,250

Flanning Committee: Date:

North Page 159 August 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 11 SANDY LODGE WAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Erection of two x two storey, 4-bed, detached dwellings to include habitable
roofspace and basement with associated parking and amenity space and
installation of 1 vehicular crossover

LBH Ref Nos: 16948/APP/2015/4658

Date Plans Received: 21/12/2015 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 22/12/2015
Date Application Valid: 23/12/2015

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 160



s/ e
= T

/) ~

& llf II.’ / F)

=il h_.-';"u /

=29l /
35

2

| o
= |
Lr = «n' §
| ]

Scale: 1/1250

11 SANDY LODGE WAY, MIDDLESEX.
HAG6 2AH

Pl s Y Y
J 2\

2\

[T
I ] ] | )
Metres

Page 161



—

|ddv-38d HO4

R o B NOGONITIH NOGONITIH| NOGONITIH A SNV LIS 03S040Md ONY ONILSIX3
- ‘1430 1430/ SNY1d 3LIS - | 410
N lesh [ONINNYId OL ONINNY I OL |ONINNY1d OL 0380d0¥d ANV ONILSIX3 00s-} HVZ 9YH ‘JOOMHLEON ‘A¥M 39001 AGNYS L
‘P11 24Nn30831IYyoay Hd L | daLliNans: Q3LLWens| asLlwnens, =~~~ 0@ W [F—
: ‘ON 103roMd, 4| _ | o0zz0'0L4 5L0ZZL9k3| SL0Z8OLLO) Jviza 3OS | ONOMa| 193roud
[— [—
@ S—===  ueld 811S pasodo.d @ == Ueld 91IS buiisixg
=== . = ] [ e I
__..I .__ L — .JI.IL_ _..I_ __ — g2
___ - = f o m. ____ e
i == e "
| L ~ ____ L
“f I Isd -
| — | -
_ .V f | _ .V ._.L.
| —d |
A nw —— nNu
) L W ] _ ~ _ | g ol
_ _ ~ ~C  ianossan ©
! / / I Bupsixa / —
| _ -~ / I | - | J
A ¥ T —_ ! A IS = — /
| |_ ] O IBAOSS0ID : e | [ = |A | O | T . [ %
O sunsia o d (W) RS <
o) E &) [T o
m m
LT .5_.
.W sasnoy mau / .VM
- pasodouq /
g Z
ail yegl aBeIED |
O/ gt
£ f
x__:. T~ / .x,.,...,x.
.u Se / =2 g S
...____. .,..._w > _____.___ ____.___ __.__.____n_th
/ fi = / A
L / / / [ 7y / ]
p____,.r s ____ __..____ ! / T~ ﬁ_....,.... ﬁ.____ ______ __ [~
=/ / /62 ~ T~ / /8




FOEZ LSE BOS0 1L
Ory FYH ‘WoueH ‘pEOY Jeulld 0zL
108911yYydiy pelelieyd mer
P31 84N3V3IIUDIV Hd o pay . o

NVY1d 4004

R

| NOGSNITIH ®
‘1d3a LY
ONINNY1d SNOILYAZT3 :
oL ANV SNV ONILSIX3 oot 90
| e . G3LunEns | R N ek
a g Y GLOZELaL WL3a WIS ON DA
\\\. ...:./..
= ) NV1d 40014 ANNOYD
=l
1407 o
m (@) { | wbsZ0T V19
wbsgg vIoD e M.
4 I IT

i

NOILVA3ITE dv3d

NOILVAZ13 LNOHYd

A 30001 A0NYE 11'ON

NOILVAT13 3dIS

T punoIy T

T

NOILVA313 34IS

() ou
@311 %20

WO FADED Vq\/

14 PUnoIg

JSNOH ONILSIX3

HVZ 9VH "GOOMHLYON ‘AVM 39007 AGNYS L)
103royd

Page 163



WOEZ LG BOZ0 AL dd¥-3Hd HOA

O Ly el ‘peoR sl 020 NOGONITIH  NOGONITIIH v ® S3SNOH MaN Z G3S0dOYd
FeRitiolV peielieu sl GISAIY  GIUIMSNY  ONNWYIG ONINNYIG OL JO0Y ONV LIOTHOON 1814 ooi: €0 HVZ 9vH ‘GOOMHLYON ‘AVM 39001 AGNYS L
P11 24NY29IYo2dY Hd .o | | ANOAV1  S3M3AND OLQOILLNENS  Q3LLNENS N o . B
: ON 1o3roNd .  9l0Z209L | GL0ZZLEZH  SLOZZLOLF  GLOZBOLLI Wvida  3Wos ONomMa 103r0d
W wg TS
N wbs 5/ vI9

400]4 35414

7
S
-
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
=

_ AVM 39001 AGNVS |
| | (Bunsixa se swes) | T JonoSS0I |
| zm..”.,h%..w%hwzn L_ £ m_.__.ﬁ_xw |
_ s _
_ _
_ _ R
_ _ 2
_ [ S
_ |
| |
_ s
" f 1 “ amv...[/r\|
| | _
kbiak 0 Kl | e A =1 O _ <
J19A0ss040 pasodoud jo |1e3eg s ©
(0]
0052 o
©
o
wbspg VIO
ue|d jooy
5 7 5 N i 7
#.// s " 5 | P 9 % 1 \\
5 / \_“\\ ///\\ _ % : _ &.H;/
£ | _.-o“muo.umeﬂq!n
[ | e ] TM\E
= | = g R TS
. s
m o
5 7 o N | 8l
P o i P e
oo Ty \\\ % v\tnz_.“-ﬂm':a
£ %, \\\\ J 1 %



FOEZ LSE BOS0 -laL
Or FYH WoueH ‘PECH Jauuld 071

198jiydiy paislieud

P} 84NID03IYIIY ¥ d

Lp905

[ON LO3rONd

ddv-34d HO4 |

NOGONITIH  NOGONITIH

1430 ‘1430

Q3SINZY ONIMYHA  OFHIMSNY

___S3M3N0 0L G3LLINENS |
§L0ZZL'EZH

WbSG'ZTT VIO

_ ue|d J00|4 punols

£
H
W
=3

s 7 9snoy uapieb Jeay

QdlL
2241 HeQ

1 @snoy uapieb teay

ONINNYTd | DNINNY1d OL
Q3LLINENS |

SL0ZZLOLE|  6L0ZB0LLT

NY1d 40074 aNNOHD
ANV LNIW3SYE

vizal

v @
oor: €O
358 ‘ONOMA.

B S PRS0 BT

S3SNOH M3N ¢ 0350d0Hd

HVZ 9YH ‘GOOMHLHON ‘AVM 3900T AGNYS LI
103roNd

wbspg VIO
Juswaseg

OG0 1001 PUNGIS 15 By

Page 165

oL




[ dd¥-34d HOA .
o o e o ke NOGONITIH ~ NOGONITIH LY ® SESHOH M ZRAS0H0H]
setlussy peLR1IY Le'sh M1d | ONNNYIGOL - | oos:r HYO _ o
EEREUALY PRARISRID QIYIMSNY  ONINNVID ONINNWIH OL -y NOLLOS ANV SNOILYAZE HVZ 9VH 'GOOMHLYON ‘AVM 39007 AGNYS LI
‘P11 ®4N32931Y24Y Hd SN0 OLOILLNENS  Q3LLINENS. | AR
'ON 123r0¥d| | GLOZTVEZH GLOZELOLT | SLOZBOHLE vi3a] 3OS ONOMA 1o3roNd
wol s ﬂ
NOLLwnd1a He=n (AVM 39007 AGNVS VTT) Z NOLLYAZ13 30IS
e T uapaes seay ' punasg T . "ATANINA0 O30
._ 118 IS THL 38 TIM 2 NOLLYAZTS 3015

A IDO0TAGKYS BiL IVHL 310N 35V

| Al | 000 OO0
| i 0o

NOLLYAZT3 LNOY4
aVORIA0ED A% 3OO0 ABHYE BLEON vﬁm AY¥M IDOOT AONYE VI TON b VM 3DO0TAONYE S0ON v_ (Lo}
_ (A¥M 39007 AGNYS YIT) T NOLLYAZT3 3ais (o]
BT _: - ¥ W - _:._ = ey
i i LR L )i R o m] | [ oomo 5
I ; e Qo
[T [T [ (0 7 1Hn
N S ™ rd o

N Y 4 |

f,.yy"._V\ /«\&|\ g |¢y/| |\&M|u

#

*ALNSH3 010 OIANYH
LN IWYS IHL I8 TIM | NOLLYATTS 3015
ANANION0T AGNYS 811 1YL ALON ISV

M




FORZ LS BO20 ‘AL

ddv-34d HO4
ONF AN S UL NOTGONITIH  NOGONITIH Y @ SIASNOH L4071 + AFHOLS Z MAN
LEGL 1430 1d30 ONRINOAHOIAN ANY 3SNOH 00L:L VGO0
[PRIUOIY PEISIIEUD ONINNYId OL ONINNYId OL  9Nj1SIX3 40 SHAYHDOLOH : HVZ 9VH "IOOMHLHON ‘AVM 39007 AGNVS LL
P11 24Nn312831Yyday Hdl . g3LUNENS  g3Llinans | il :
: [ON 123rONd 4 E] a 2 9 5L0ZZL9LY  SLOZBO0LE Tivi3a 3I¥OS  ON DMQ 103roud
N3AHEYD LNOHA
N3AYYD dv3d
N~
©
b
(0]
(@)
0]
o

NOILVAZT3 13341S NOILVYAZT3 34IS




Sandy Lodge

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:
11 Sandy Lodge way

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Scale:
1:1,250

Flanning Application Ref:
16948/APP/2015/4658

Date:
August 2016

Flanning Committee:

North Page 168

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 227 EASTCOTE ROAD RUISLIP
Development: Single storey rear extension and first floor side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 63116/APP/2016/2169

Date Plans Received: 06/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 06/06/2016

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 169



227 Eastcote Road Ruislip HA4 8BL

eproduction in whole or in part is prohibited without t ( issi .
Ordnance Survey. The representation of a road, track or pat h is no evidence of Scale: 1:1 250, paper size: Ad
a right of way. The representation of fe es, as lines is no evidence of a
pppppppppppp . & Crown copyright and database nights, 2016. Ordnance
Survey 0100031673 160411/ 01

LOCATION PLAN

o0 DlANs ahead ., emapsite

Prepared by: Hugh Kelly, 03-06-2016



10m

w >
(@] [4b]
02 c o~
3
Q@ [75) <t o
o W . < —_—
..m — S [ —
|75} o -
T o @ D 1Y) o -
9D = o o
NS< = L N ©
N XTI L w ~ ~—

e
=

(37w0S OL LON) wog
> onuaAe uk|anAs
@@

Juswaned

parking area

w
@
s c
— @
0 =
v ©
b o
j=1 —_
== (4]
o ]
[

225
|




vo/

ey

Livo9l
uo goi:t

fening

SUeld Jooy pue 1004

suoIsualxg

768 ¥VH
diisiny

peoy ejodjses /2

ue|d jool

joonjey

das q :

ue|d Joojy} }s41}

J001 Jej

¢ Wooipaq

Z Woolpaq

| wooipaq

ue|d Jooj} punoib

usyomy

eale Bup

afuno|

woos Ajwey

Page 172



S0/ LIvo9l

€Y uo Qol:1L
uolleas|e yinos uoljeA®|d 1SaM

fanng - suoneas|3

suoIsualxg

188 VH
diisiny

peoy 8j0d1se3 /22

—

IO
|

—
L L]
1

uoljeA@|a yliou UolleAs|d }sed

L]
[

[

[
L]
]

EE -
ﬂ,— (==

g
O]
O]

[ ]

Page 173



225

rear garden

proposed single
storey rear extension

cypress trees A

0 2 4 6 8 10m
et —§
2
S
|_
S
£
+ | tree
proposed A
first floor
side extension
Leb]
-
% 4]
] s
o
>
@
227 Eastcote Road
Ruislip
HA4 8BL
Extensions
Site Plan - Proposed
1:200 on A4
160411/ 03




90/ L1v091

€Y uo 001
pasodold

SUeld Jooy pue 1004
suoIsualx3y

188 HVH

diisiny
peoy 8j09)se3 /zg

ue|d jool

wol

6

wy'gL

o -

ue|d Jooj} 11y

{ Wooupaq

Z Wooipaq

ue|d Joo|} punoib

Page 175

usyay eale Buiup

wo'y

e
=L

WGy'g



Y90/ LIro9l
€Y uo 001
pasodold

SUeld Jooy pue 1004
suoIsualx3y

188 HVH

diisiny
peoy 8j09)se3 /zg

mopuw usyoly - 9LOT90EL W
s|iejep alep Al

ue|d jool

wol

6

wy'gL

o -

ue|d Jooj} 11y

{ Wooupaq

Z Wooipaq

mopu Jabiue|
MBU ||ejsul

MOPULM LBLiY

Bunsixe anows)

ue|d Joo|} punoib

Page 176

usyay eale Buiup

wo'y

e
=L

WGy'g



L0/ 117091

EY U0 001}
pasodold - suonens|3
suoIsualxXg

168 ¥VH

disiny
peoy 8joojse3 /zz

uoljeaa|a yinos

Wy'e

pajeas aq o} jou s1 Buimesp siy}

uoneysibia| pajjie '3 sbes Buipjing Juawna yim Adwoo o} som e
asnoy mcwm_xa au) o) soueleadde ul Jejwis aq o) S|EUajEW

uoljeA@|a yllou

\

uoisuapre Jeay fauos a|buis pasodoud

UolleAa|a ]}sam

we'9

UolleAa|9 ]se?d

|

]

IR

H

U

I_H_ [T

il

[

uoisuaxe apis Jooy 151y pasodoud

Page 177



vV .0/ LLv09L MOPUIM UBLOIN  QL0Z'90'EL ¥
sjiejap a)ep Aal

gy uoQoL:t
uoljeaa|a yinos TETETEREEY

pasodold - suonens|3

suoisuaixg

188 ¥vH
disiny

peoy 8jod)se3 /g2

| .
— Y
= E

\

D ﬂ uoisuapre Jeay fauos a|buis pasodoud

pajeas aq o} jou s1 Buimesp siy}

F
uonersiBa paije g sBa1 Buipjing juaLno ym Aidwioo o} jiom |8 WL 6 8 L 9 § v £ Tz L 0
asnoy mc:m_xo ay) o) soueleadde ul Jejwis aq o} s|euajew

uoljeA@|a yllou UolleAS|d }SEd

mopuim Jable| mau |lejsul
MOPLIM LBy Bunsixe anowwal S

IR

HH
I
il

[

we'9

I—H—“II [T
—

I

2
/|\ uoisuaxe apis Jooy 151y pasodoud P

Page 178



Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

227 Eastcote Road

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Ruislip
Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
63116/APP/2016/2169 1:1,250
Date-

Flanning Committee:

North Page 179

August 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address NORTHWOOD HEALTH & RAQUETS CLUB 18 DUCKS HILL ROAD
NORTHWOOD
Development: Variation of condition 14 (Operating Hours) of planning permission Ref:

272/DL/93/1539 dated 09/01/1995 (Demolition of existing buildings and
erection of a 11,938 sq. metres indoor tennis centre with ancillary sports and
restaurant facilities, and outside tennis courts)

LBH Ref Nos: 272/APP/2016/1562

Date Plans Received: 22/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/04/2016

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 180



111 foboipla] o ]

sy banea

[ Era 891

¥ @ W et

o

oy
GLOZ YW 5d5

o i vang
GOSZ L IV0S

Q07 Al3d08d WAl - S
o N¥YTd NOILYD0
LIS DNILSIKT

NYld
NOHLYDOT 3LS NS
o bty

e

HOZ- 9vH J00MHLEON
vy TIH SMond
IOSHANY VINO0453

Qod 100 ININVEL MmN

oo

s

e

T SIRBVA

QIR0 - BROUALLS B3 = id
QrdSE - wesssued Buwcw - 74
oL - peppo podel s~ §g

SOESRLONS 04
womspusd Bucyy — pd
WROGE pebapa pod (B - G4

=

3QISH3A IHL

| Ll
00k

[~ 086
o8
0L
09
—05
O
—0E

b0

UOIJJOYSIP J0 UOIONPSS J0) HI3UD 0}
5404 OIS YOG IS5 UONDDT UM e|odg

Page 181

WwagLos 08 0L 09 05 O 0T 0T 0L 0
1 1 | I | 1 | 1 |



Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Aot 1888 {the Act)

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:

Northwood

Health & Raquets Club

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref:
27T2/APP/2016/1562

Scale:
1:3,500

Flanning Committee:

North Page 182

Date:
August 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT JUNCTION OF PADDOCK ROAD & FIELD END ROAD RUISLIP

Development: Replacement of existing 11.7m high telecommunications monopole with 15m
high telecommunications monopole and installation of two stacked equipment
cabinets (measuring 0.60m wide x 0.48m deep x 0.70m high) and associated
development (Application under Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the Town and
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 for
determination as to whether prior approval is required for siting and
appearance)

LBH Ref Nos: 60595/APP/2016/2391

Date Plans Received: 20/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 20/06/2016

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 183



[FEF00 mog] MV |06 woa| ¥ ] 7y
IHO0T cop09| MY Ue_,_.o_ QWIS S¥  q000 sanss|

BOONOH 110286 88906

JSMEIHLO O3LON
SSTINN SIHLINMTIN
M SHOISNINIO TV

01 INEW aL s al ¥
10 = BOONOH

zop Bumosg
WAOYddY

anss| yo esoding

NOILYJ01 3LIS
30ve9dn SHAOMLIIALS
SNOILYOINAWANODITAL Q3S0d0yd

L

940 ¥YH ‘NOONOT
‘NOGONITIIH ‘MOYYYH HLNOS
‘MS QY0¥ ON3 4134

IBERUPDY T @wWoN epg

| Ao lge-uosup@ojs pe-a
YESOLGE £110 MBS OSSEZ0E EHIO AL

HH3 2157

SpaaT PRy spEayme

Wi e L un

AGS1H UOSUBIIM dHM

ISMVNH Z§

“ING

P2 e “oN

L4 [ R IHANROD 804 S5 ANNNIRIGR | LY

L o el O30NIAY [HOI3H H3w0L | 2v

sbannbal

VN fanans 5
iaadwog

W PINg 008 9EH
2_5.%,0_38 5505 BRG3
¥/N HIAYY PINNAS

pa)sanbay Suo|d saapaag punoiblapuf

1093007 JNOULM

00039 01 Sadwen Ajaopu)) duinol
N #3ayy ubisan ogojy

YN Wity iy

W/N suoojnbiay Buiping

/N 5015503y
SAIVIS PREERE

[V ] :SNLYLS ¥0LYy3do 33

F 1 i F 1

wog wgp W
BFPOZ000L HIBANN 3ONIIN
G100 LHIMAGOD NMOYD @ YIVO dVNOHd AJAENS JONYNOHO WOdd 030N00Hd3Y
08ZL:1 T3S

NV'1d NOILYOO'l

COC9BL N HON
610215 3 YN

ODIELG
400015

A AN AN AR

s «\/A\/, //// ) ,mWf,A NAED

P LI AN r/ o

W 4 A AN NI
\,/\v\ 2R 7 2y ///c@//

< X \\ w\/\/w NEN

\\

g
N

> 08581

3l 3L T10 ONUSK3

A 3LN0Y JONYNALNIVIY
® SS300V SHOLOVELNOD

T,Iqm.

JNENd TWHINID 3HL 40 SHIANaN
0L 39rs0d%3 QAR 804 TIATT ToN3YIA
BN JHL OL WHOINDD SINOZ. NOEMIDN3

IS AT A
J350d0dd

waen |

Page 184



anss|

00 wiee] WYt IHOBL e _cm_ 7y

OO0 og] WY o) QUVIS SV oo
1H3I5 3408 NO WNNGLNV ROV3 MOT38 00C

BOONOH 110286 88906 HIN0L 0L Q3L 38 01 NOIS ALTHNS L-¥NNILNY ‘b
a1 INGW ‘gl s al e SHO00 13NIBYD SHEOMLITULS

40 JOSHI NO GILLLY 38 0L KOIS AMINT €

0 — 6OONIH {09480} H00Q LINEVD HILIN 40
on Bumosg : 0SLN0 NO ILLL 38 0L NOIS ALIHNS WOIMLOTTE 7

f _ 1 305 S50V NO VNNILNY MOT3E 0007

IYAQYddY o o MIMOL OL GIHOVLLY N9 ALTSVS SHMOMLITHLS ‘1
enss) o esoding poLil Avas 10N

w3

CAENS J||||||||1|||.
J0Y49dN SHMOMLIILS NV'1d 3LIS

SNOILY2INNWWOOF13L 03S0d0dd

940 #¥H ‘NOONOT
‘NOGONITIH ‘MOYYYH HLNOS
MS Qv0Y ON3 0134

ESRIPPY W BWON OIS

L

[SHUOMLITALS b 3SVHE ONLLSIXT]

= 35v8 UIONOD NO LINIEVD

% NI £ ONILSIXT

= (00R) 234 Man
ki

A 00 i uOsuL DO P
PEBILBZ ELLD B 0GSEZOE ELIO L

wpggkang

HHE 2157

SPa ‘PEOY SpiAYMOT

el By | U

AQs1aH UOSUIIM dHM

ISMVNH %

NaiN

dy INLISIG

3 I

NOLLYONNO4 L00Y No (0081) _ . : - .
13NEYD YNO9Od ONUSHA — %y : \ — —

’ B ——=——NIvd( INILSIXT

P [ Ag [ =iea oy o S % (€'ON) 1504

[ A ETN Y ANARG 404 TSS! AuvNIRTINd | 1Y by e dYT INILSIKF
.s“ W I0NINY IHOEH H3 | 2 ZD_._.UM&WZ_ ._.m UZFWWKM -

= NOIS QV0M INILSIX3

NOILYONNO4 LODY NO' HINTd
J33LS HIIH W00z NO LINIEYD
(0081 D3d) YOOBE INILSIT

NOILYONNGS 100 NO —
(001Z) 13MBYD 0034 INUSKT ————

= —————— 3043\ S5V

{c6 on)
e ———150d dHv] HOIH WL ONLSIX

T T
I Ml|

|

Page 185




9H00E mog] MY ng|OUHOBL isg| O sm_ 7y

el s _swm_ My “v,so_ QUYIS SF  ajoos ‘ares|
BOONIH 10286 88908
0 INEW 0l #s gl el
£0 — 600NIH
:on Bumoug
WAOdddY

enssp jo esoding

NOILYA313 LIS ONILSIXT
30vY9dN SHYOMLIFILS
SNOILYOINAWNOOITAL 43S0d0ud

L
940 #¥H ‘NOONOT
‘NOGONITIH ‘MOYYVH HLNOS
MS Qv0Yd ON3 134

IBSRUPDY B BWON 85

H00 hgsis oo s
PEBILEE ELL0 ¥R QSSEZOE ELLOBL

HH3 2187

5p99] 'peoy Spiayma]

e ade |

AQS19H UOSUIHIIM dHM

ISMVNH %

NG

s | &g | eeg MBSy oN
w a g IBEAR0D HO4 TNSSI ABENINTINE | Y
L4 o e 30NN [HOIIH WawOL |2V

]

\

\

% v

NOILVAZT3 1SV HLNOS INILSIXS

NOILYONNDS LOOY MO (008t)

L3NIBYD ¥NOOO ONLLSIXKE — 35vE JLIHINOD MO LINIBYD

S e Y ANIT A ONILSIX3
NOILYONNO4 100H NO HLNI T33LS HOIH S \\
wwpOz NO LINBYD (0M3A HOEHAY HLM g . 35Y8 ILIHONOD
301S A8 305 0081 244) YOOES ONIESIKT e ™ \ N0 L13NBYD STOWYES INUSHA
S~
/.J G %2 \
(GNIHIE) NOILYONNDA LOOY NO S
(0012) 13N1BYD 0G4 INUSIKI————~_
A
19Y woo0

TATT aNNOH9

(c6 "on)
150d AT HOM WDl NS

1S0d diiv1
T HIH Wil JNILSIXG

3 b B ey AT T
AN N LINBYD HOXTTdI
- . A e ONMIOMY YN HLIW
— I
D HINOL MS + ISWHA NILSII
ey / i
| ST18¥ H/9 % T0d S{.emh ol
L HdYH9TTIL NS {zzﬁﬁﬁm@wﬁ%%\p
TOY W

dIMOL Q35040Hd 40 dOL

E”

T T
[ L

wag] [ ]

|

Page 186




9H00E mog] MY ng|OUHOBL isg| O sm_ 7y

Ll uswm_ L1 “Fso_ QUVIS S g00g ianes|

600NOH 110786 88906

0 INEW ‘i s gl el
¥0 — 600NIH

:on Bumoug
WAOdddY

enssp jo esoding

NOLLYATT3 3LIS (35S0d0¥d
30vY9dN SHIOMLIFILS
SNOILYOINAWNOOITAL 43S0d0ud

L

940 #¥H ‘NOONOT
‘NOGONITIH ‘MOYYVH HLNOS
MS Qv0Yd ON3 134

IBSRUPDY B BWON 85

H00 RS s e
PEBILEE ELL0 ¥R QSSEZOE ELLOBL

HH3 2187

5p99] 'peoy Spiayma]

e ade |

AQS19H UOSUIHIIM dHM

ISMVNH %

NG

s | &g | eeg MBSy oN

w a g IBEAR0D HO4 TNSSI ABENINTINE | Y

L o e 30NN [HOIIH WawOL |2V

ASYSSIIIN S (3dd0T 38 01 HIMOL
3504044 OL INGOVPQY S33eL ‘TLON

STv130 100 43MOL HO4 8E01 4751 Tiwi3a

[ R

NOILYATT3 1SV3 HINOS 03S0d0dd

(ONIH3A) NOILYONNGS LOOYH NO
(0012) 13M18YD 00344 GNILSIKT

NOILYONNO4 LO0Y KO (0081)

LINBYS ¥NODOd ONLSIKG /

(ONIHIB) NOILYNNO4 100Y

NO HLNId T331S HOIH Wwpoz NO

13Nig¥ (0081 44) YODBS ONILSIKI
A

TV W0

1T QNNOKD

(008) 244 M3IN 3N08Y GILY20T[E

f

ONY (Q'838) HOEWAY HLIM 030¥Td34
3 0L (DH3A) HOCHAY ONLISIKI |-

150d diW1 HOIH WOl ONLSIX—

(#6 "ON) 1504 di¥1
T HIH WOl INULSIKT

S8 K2 ® 310d
T HdY¥9313L ONILSHG

LHIEH 3341

Y eﬁ,ﬂ
YNNALNY 0350404d a%.p

TIY woel
HIMOL G350d0Md 40 401

35¥8 3LIMONDD NO LINIBYD
O AN EXN ONILSIGE

35Ye 3L JHONDD
S HO LINIBYD S30UY3S ONILSIXT

| BEOL 4 351 TIWL30 CHvaNYLS ONIMIIMONT |
NOSNIHILNH 01 Y3434 “NOUFONND 100% |
90 MIN NO SYNRGLNY ONYELLTION ONg |

M/ IRTHAOYIH HHS HIW YIMOL MS |

S 35vHd ALNG ANIOIN WO'SL G3S0d0Nd |

w [T DT LT

|

Page 187




SUI002 o] WYty PO o] BT g v

GUHOOL opng| MV ..v._.a_ QUYIS SF  appog ‘arEs|
600ONIH 10286 88908
I INER il #Hs “al @3
L0 — B6OONOH
2on Bumoug
WAOHddY

ienss| jo asoding

STVLIQ L00Y ANV VYNNILNY
30VHIdN SHUOMLIIYLS
SNOILY2INNWWOOF13L 03S0d0yd

L

940 #¥H ‘NOONOT
‘NOGINITIH ‘MOYYYH HLNOS
‘NS Qv0¥ N3 @13H

IS5RIPPY B BWDN BYS

A0 s oMo s
PEBILEEL ELI0 ¥BY (SSEZOEELLO 8L

HHa8 2157

P99 'PROY SpiayMa]

wied apde LN

AgsiaH UOSUILM dHM

ISMVNH %

NG

pya | 4g | eyeq OISy “opy
w g e LNINR0D 404 NSS! ABYNINTES | LY
L4 - SRl O30NINS LHOIEH W3wDd | 2%

HLMON (9 NO 108/
OH = NOWYLNIHG 100y —

= = 3= = e |

il we' o
0z IR

NOILVLN3IHO L3ana 100d 9d

(&3
=

&
&
Loy

L.

&

CTION OF DUcTI

L ——
&

- FD-:R
il\

.

HLEON 0169 NO 1708
OH —“NOIWYLNIMO 100Y

% (0otz)1gn/(o0gL)L6eH

STVLI0 VNNILNY
(ozt)

®(0aiky

% (0012)1vn/(0081)1¥aH
# {0012)10

wuo|

Page 188




BUI002 o] WY oy IHOB o] BT g v
OO0 og] WY o) QUVIS S apns|  ionss)
600NIH 10286 88906
i e ‘al s ‘al 129
0l — BOONOH
op Bumosg
IWAQHddY

enssp jo esoding

STIV130 NOLLINYLSNOD
30vY9dN SHIOMLIFILS
SNOILYOINAWNOOITAL 43S0d0ud

L

940 #¥H ‘NOONOT
‘NOGONITIH ‘MOYYVH HLNOS
MS Qv0Y ON3 0134

ESRIpPY B BWON 8IS

Ao A UOSUTTTO (peS
FERGLEE £LL0 KBS (SSEZOE £1L0BL

HH 2157

5997 ‘peoy SpaymaT

Wi e | N

AQS|9H UOSUBIM dHM

ISMVNH %

ST¥L30
404 LNOAYT J1410345 3LIS 335
'SHI0334 q380d08d % ONILSIG
4G4 SE3A0 shum_ (350d0ud

Y

DZ-1 IWIS

1Iv13d LidMvdd

HIN0D TIVLING ONY TINOVE/ANNOHUNS
FLIMINDD SSYIN HLIM 3SYE INOD

INH OL STYLI0 "NYH HIW JONVQN0DOY
NI O3TWESHI Lid Mead AMY13H40Md

NG

ININAINDT 4G NOLYTIVLSNI
INIMOTIOA SNILSIXT HOLYN
0L 0009 30YN 38 01 S3H

\ (aousveL oNGe
40 ALTIAISSOd 41 ALNG AAY3H)

ppa [ 4g [ =ie0 oy “oN
wo| a e e T e
L e OIONINY IHIH W30l |2y

SHHOM FHL 0 3SHN0O 3HL ONIEND JWNEIAMLS
JHL 404 TIBISKOCSIH 38 TIVHS HOLIVHINGD JHL 5

1N0 O3avD. 38 0L KOUDISSHE MOTTY OL 3OUON SHNGH
72 HIINIONT JHL 308D 01 HOLOVHINGD “ONILIMONDY DL 80N
HTINIONT 3HL AB A3LI34SHI 38 0L J4Y SHOUVAYIXT TV ¥

SHOUYONINNOO3Y SUTUNLIVANNYIA 3HL HLIN
JONVGH00OY M| 035N 38 D1 SLON00HD AdVIHEAOHd T¥ ¢

MSY 1BN0O N 31 '03T¥DS 38 01 LON SI ONWMYHO SHL T

SONMYHQ
(NY SHOVDE3S "NOUYININNO0T 1OVHLNGD INVATY3Y
TV HLM NOIRNOD NI Y3y 38 OL S ONMYHD SIHL 'L

SN WD

ALNG WNICIN ATIVHINID ONY
JIBYAI0T 39 0L MINGD LidMvaa

F
\ 13437 ONNOWD

NOLLYONNG A
1008 ONILSIX3 __

QPR

0z WS

V130 19nd

1@ MdN—5

TN
Y3d NG 03LOVANOD TIIM —

S

LA
TAFT ONNCHS

o

>ﬁn

SR
S

/

RN
Y

N
CA

(NNOHHNS ANWS

INILSIXT HOLYW D1
S——0009 30N SIHSING

NIYIIY OL SHLNNd

HIIH DOZ ONISIXT —

™

|

|

Page 189

e
—eae——r

] p=sp=g==p=

24
. o4
008}
INLSH3 L
0 ¥

HOEWY M3N




SUI002 o] WYty PO o] BT g v

GUHOOL opng| MV ..v.so_ QUYIS SF  appog ‘arEs|

600NOH 10786 88906

a1 INan Qs al =2

90 — 60ONOH

:on Bumoag

WAQ¥ddY

LNOAYT LN3WdIND3
30vY9dN SHIOMLIFILS
SNOLLYOINAWWOOITAL 03S0d0ud

BiL

940 #¥H ‘NOONOT
‘NOGONITIH ‘MOY¥YH HLNOS
MS Qv0Yd ON3 0134

IS5RIPPY B BWDN BYS

At fsies-uosunwiaj pew-a
PEBSLRE ELI0 XB OSSEZOEELLO0 L

HHa8 2157

P99 'PROY SpiayMa]

wied apde LN

AgsiaH UOSUILM dHM

ISMVNH %

‘1IN

an

Py [ Ag [ =jea oIy “oN
| o favone LNaNRD 04 TS AN | 1Y
w W I0NINY IHOEH H30 | 2

i

o
I

(==

NOLLYANAOS 100Y MO (0081)
L1INEYD NS0 INILSIKI—

1SVE 3LIHINOD NO LINIBYD
¥ HNIT CHA ONILSIKI—

3N CONT ALN0Y DL
34 #{51 350d0d |

43ENYHD
NOILI3dSNI L8 SNILSIXE

e e e
Wg W wo
06T IS

LNOAYT INFWdINO3

NOUYONAOA 100Y NO HLNITd
TIILS HOH W00z NO LINIEYD
(0081 044) VOOBE SNILSII

NOILYANNO4 100Y NO

|

Page 190




9002 ] WY cag PO o] BT g v
OLHOOT apg| MV “v,so_ QUYIS S¥  ajoos ‘anEs|
600NOH 10286 88906
01 TN Ml #Hs “al 123
¢1 — 600ONIH
:on Bumoag
YAQYddY

Bnss] jo esoding

(2 40 1) STI¥LIQ d¥INOI
30V49dN SHYOMLIFHLS
SNOILYIINNWNOOTTAL G3S0d0¥d

L

940 #¥H ‘NOONOT
‘NOGONITIH ‘MOY¥YH HLNOS
WS Qv0Y ON3 0134

ISSEUDDY B AWON BYS

AT 00 g oS S
PERGLEZ ELLD B (SSETOEELLD BL

HHa 2180
50997 'R0y SpiaYMT

wied 3 LN

AQSIOH UOSUBIIM dHM

ISMVNH %

NG

e [ 4g [ =e0 uoiEaY “oN
wo| & fawone LNANR0D H04 TS YNNI | 1Y
L TR QHININY [HOGH M3y |2y

MREZ = ZHNDOAE

MOZE — ZHIKOOBL

MO8 — ZHNOOB

HIMOd INININD3

ONIMOTIOL 3HL NO Q3SYE SIINYISID JONWITINGD

J0v4ddn 30 33

WG AHIEH 1N Anend
wy'g IWNOILYND00 JONVLSI INOY4
Wy ONENd JONYISIO LNOYA
wWEZ| HIEH OINg ALY
orz/oz1/0 SONIYIE
PHBIGHYLY Fdhl YNNIINY

SHYOM (03504044

ATNG 90H/33 ¥04 SINWA 38N

grel)

Wh ONY ZIM0H WS NIHUM SHOIVYIO H3HL0
ON (IL1/SIAN/IS) WS 3AL LS aNusna

(°94 8000059 INIRNJOD NOUWOIILYID
FONVIIARCD dAINDI TTNEIN 3HL NIHLIM
SIMHA-NO (G3SYE 3e SINOZ NOISNTIOXT duiNDI

000z

Nw.

BT ONIGNVIS

LWHOUYANI0 INGTINGD
=

L=

00£5

TV WETH YNNILNY
a3s0dodd 10 1/
. A
-
19V WSl

Y01 J35040Md 40 401

0027 IW5

NOILYAT 1A

o
T3 Woon
T3A3T ONNOYHY

0008 . 0008
00961 00961

T T
| Ml|

|

|

Page 191




9150102 -areq

My “n&“m_s.z..z&_ o g Al

OO0 og] WY o) QUVIS ¥ g onig|
BOONOH 10286 88906
S0 INEW e #s gl 1ed
€1 — BOONIH
wop Bumoug
WAQHddY

Bnss] jo esoding

(Z 40 ) STI¥LIA dYINDI
30V49dN SHYOMLIHLS
SNOILYIINNWNOOTTAL G3S0d0¥d

L

940 #¥H ‘NOONOT
‘NOGINITIH ‘MOYYYH HLNOS
‘WS Qv0¥ aN3 @13d

IS5RIPPY B BWON a5

oo Ags|Ey-uosunnEa e
PERGLEZ ELLD B (SSETOEELLD BL

HHA 2157
59997 ‘PROY SPIoYOT

Wi Siden 1 jun

AGQSIaH UOSUBIIIM dHM

ISMVNH %

NG

pya | 4g | eyeq UOIEIABY “opy
w g e LNINR0D 04 INSSH ABYNINTING | LY
L4 o (90 QHININY [HOGH M3y |2y

MOZC = ZHNODLE

MOZE — ZHINDORI

MO8 — ZHNOOE

HIMO INININD3

ONIMCTIO4 FHL NO Q3SYE SIINVISIO JONVITANOD

SIMTWA

WG IHOGH 41N 3nend
wy'g IVNOILYND00 JONVLSIT  INOY4
Wy ONENd JONYISIO LNOYA
we'7l HIEH QUng WLV
orz/oz1/0 SONIYIE
PHBIGHHIY Fdhl YNNIINY
30v49dn 30 1 SHIOM 0350d0Nd

ATNG 90H/33 ¥04 SINWA 38N
grel)

Wy ONY ZIM0H WOG NIHUM SHOLYNIO HIHI0
ON (IL1/SIAN/IS) WS 3AL LS aNusna

(°94 8000059 INIRNJOD NOUWOIILYID
FONVITA0D JHINDI TINEW 3HL NIHLIM
NO (358 3u¥ SINOZ NOISNTIXT JdINDI

00z+T 3o

NV'd

wuo|

Page 192




Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Aot 1888 {the Act)

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:

Land at Junction
of Paddock Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref:
60595/APP/2016/2391

Scale:
1:500

Flanning Committee:

North Page 193

Date:
August 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE BREAKSPEAR ARMS P.H. BREAKSPEAR ROAD NORTH HAREFIELD
Development: Replacement of decking

LBH Ref Nos: 10615/APP/2016/1398

Date Plans Received: 08/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 21/04/2016

North Planning Committee - 3rd August 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 194



Breakspear Arms

NEWYEARS

el

|

‘OVER%

1-1280

Page 195



‘Buimelp siyl Wosy paeas jou |

=

-

L

E
g
|
|
i

™~

wreg Bayency

ooz |

vo| ) Leq_u mC...?:mu

TCEIC parniey .
Butising =
|

aieg | WCHU#& mc___.uﬂlm_.x.rlu PUE 8115 UD PENDAYS B ISNW SLDISUSIP ||y 5.1
Ag umesg @131 qor
5 JU\WW O O S _.\td.‘ L_dmwﬁ,.. Jd.m._m il ~5§ &
ajiry Bupmesg ODST ojess 1ueny SALON | o0osS 1 =

S_N.AH co_.._'gw—m £+L02 &Lﬁ.\- - N.r..& D_.....wm_x.m

. " [0 A L
|
I- i ; -

F Aan) 07
e J

004G 3|

_.(.d_ﬁ._ .v._uo_@ (0.+d.uQu._ .

n 3 ooud ¥
Wl s S b
“ g a
|
O
»
| R
()
(@)
@
o



AQ umein

o5 1T

OOGT sivos

0OT:T Lo o

00 ‘T . .wTﬁ.Q. b...ﬂmx..*sz.w._mu .

weis

Oupmeap:5{yy Woly pajEat Jou

— _mC,o,nQ ﬂvmoﬁﬂ.ﬂpa BN

M0 B TENU EUO | SEUBUNP 1Y OM 1 e wi il - -l
| M B TN -
| v T ey, SOt

E s g an
1L0 _ Q05 1 e s

G4 Bungsia 5o

awvins st 29 o 1Py Buoreg

=

I

I

]

e

L I l_J

upry Cuysicg

O0Z |

r..._arn\_ Biele] G. —u\mmo &Gd

004G i

i TS e 2 Bt e

L2 AOILINONY  SPNVE 0NN BHL 40 LING0HD Y

Page 197



Crows Mest E.a

r—

o

Old Crows hles,i;-'

1y

{ e

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Aot 1888 {the Act)

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:

Breakspear Arms Pub

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref:

10615/APP/2016/1398

Scale:
1:1,250

Flanning Committee:

North Page 198

Date:
August 2016

LOKDOR




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held 21 June 2016
	6 52 Bushey Road Ickenham - 71297/APP/2016/529
	7 57 Copse Wood Way - 24862/APP/2015/3571
	8 11 Sandy Lodge Way - 16948/APP/2015/4658
	9 227 Eastcote Road Ruislip - 63116/APP/2016/2169
	10 Northwood Health & Raquets Club - 272/APP/2016/1562
	11 Land at Junction of Paddock Road - 60595/APP/2016/2391
	12 Breakspear Arms Pub -10615/APP/2016/1398
	13 Enforcement Report
	14 Enforcement Report
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee

